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CORPORATE MISSION

The mission of NHPC is to harness the vast hydro, tidal, wind, geo-thermal and gas
potential of the country to produce cheap/pollution free and inexhaustible power. NHPC
would play a significant role in the integrated and efficient development of hydroelectrical,
tidal, gas, geo-thermal and wind power potential in the Central Sector covering all
aspects such as investigations, planning, designs, construction, operation and maintenance
of hydroelectric, tidal, geo-thermal, gas and wind power projects.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

To achieve planned development of hydro projects expeditiously adopting modern
methodologies and latest technologies as well as integrated project management system
to achieve speedy execution with least cost and in the shortest time frame.

To ensure maximum utilization of installed capacity (commissioned power stations)
by adopting modern methods of operations and maintenance including renovations,
modernization, uprating of power generating stations, wherever necessary.

To prepare a comprehensive Corporate Plan and a long term perspective plan and
constantly reorient it to be in line with the changing political and economical scenario
of the country and closely monitor its implementation to create and build up an image
for the Corporation in the Power Sector.

To aim at and achieve suitable organizational development with simultaneous human
resource development through need based training etc.

To undertake long term feasibility studies for optimum and rapid development of Hydro
Power resources of river basins with a view to improve the share of hydro in the
country's power mix.

To take up the execution of hydroelectric, tidal, geo-thermal, gas and wind power
projects in the country.

To undertake consultancy assignments in the filed of project investigation, design,
engineering and project implementation. To undertake turnkey execution on deposit
basis within and outside the country.

To adopt an environmental and ecological conscious approach in building hydro power
projects by taking various environmental and ecological protection measures.

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

To generate sufficient internal resources for short term and long term financing for
expansion and setting up of new projects.

To strategically formulate long term Corporate Plans to achieve desired growth of the
activities of the Corporation commensurate with national objectives.

To continue efforts to maximize output and generation at most economic costs.

To complete all on-going projects within the stipulated time and cost without any overruns.
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1700 MW:Siang Lower Project (Arunachal Pradesh)
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fasttar 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
fa@l T gaE WWR * 12210 11799 10757 11944
fafas ama @ 3304 5757 2026 391
@S, JeIBRT 201 B A T4 | $ 11835 12097 10707 9992
T TAT JIE & T9aTd ard 5131 4842 4012 3053
AT, JIHN qA1 B & TTEE A 4709 4434 4012 3053
AT 500 300 150 150
IR der 3rfire (W) 25985 21391 16906 12721
o &1 il
ddd RR gfiufmi 81135 78927 77527 70904
BN 15267 12801 10290 8111
g RR aR=iaferi 65868 66126 67237 62793
aTe], Toftra 57438 43238 32801 28988
RER 19272 6799
Yg e, TReivfRrar 15500 18642 21009 14718
fafae @ (gec @rd ar v = fag 1y @) WH dd) 20 98 19 4
158008 134903 121066 106503
o @Y daen
& qed
- f&wan ot 63457 51882 44462 38250
- 3Rfera 25085 21391 16906 12721
- eUBN & dgel 6484 5199 3861 2455
gar terft ofim g ¥
TS 3T
BEN 62172 56431 55837 53077
g AR &R qaerg 11329
R B N B S M K 11329
158098 134903 121066 106503
warfera wri-frere 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Sare (fAferms gfve) 8912 8774 8691 9917
T SUCTRIT (%) 96.86 92.09 91.05 88.39
fast (@S ) 1221 1180 1076 1194
ST iRy (W) 13054 11850 12150 11860

+ SR% AT 3R Yeupd @ ded UM @ uvE g fam
@ & & fou it ofe &
$ Yd-af g & E




(fafera )

1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
9930 5344 5091 4805 2087 1552
44 217 20 16 22 53
8491 4811 4330 3714 1714 1244
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
150 150 150 100 50 0
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
69036 38938 37275 35978 16040 12293
5986 6228 4901 3698 2912 2662
63050 32710 32374 32280 13128 9631
24051 50124 46137 36066 45169 40187
12525 4868 3954 5243 8351 6390
17 50 86 106 45 31
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
33930 29174 28903 28327 28325 26325
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
1305 0 0 0 0 0
54922 52233 48205 40549 34386 26587
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
8816 5614 6141 6058 3587 3474
83.00 83.25 85.30 83.99 84.66 87.43
993 534 509 478 206 152

11799 12119 11984 12145 12449 12952




CORPORATE PROFILE

FINANCIAL 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Sales and Wheeling charges * 12210 11799 10757 11944
Miscellaneous income @ 3304 5757 2026 391
Profit before interest, depreciation and tax  $ 11835 12097 10707 9992
Profit after interest and depreciation 5131 4842 4012 3053
Profit after interest, depreciation and tax 4709 4434 4012 3053
Dividend 500 300 150 150
Reserves and surplus (cumulative) 25985 21391 16906 12721
What Corporation Owns
Gross Fixed Assets 81135 78927 77527 70904
Depreciation 15267 12801 10290 8111
Net Fixed Assets 65868 66126 67237 62793
Capital Work in Progress 57438 43238 32801 28988
Investments 19272 6799
Net Current Assets 15500 18642 21009 14718
Miscellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off or adjusted) 20 98 19 4
158098 134903 121066 106503

What Corporation Owes
Net Worth

- Share Capital 63457 51882 44462 38250

- Reserves 25985 21391 16906 12721

-Income received in advance 6484 5199 3861 2455

on account of advance against

depreciation
Borrowings 62172 56431 55837 53077
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities 11329
Deferred Tax Recoverable 11329

158098 134903 121066 106503

Operation Performance 2001-2002 2000-2001 1999-2000 1998-1999
Generaticn (M.U.) 8912 8774 8691 9917
Machine availability (%) 96.86 92.09 91.05 88.39
Sales (Rs. in crores) 1221 1180 1076 1194
Man Power (Nos.) 13054 11850 12150 11860

" Sales are net after tariff adjustment and advance against depreciation

@ Includes receipts against contracts

$ After prior period adjustments



(Rs. in Millions)

1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
9930 5344 5091 4805 2087 1552
44 217 20 16 22 53
8491 4811 4330 3714 1714 1244
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
2994 1067 774 937 705 415
150 150 150 100 50 0
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
69036 38938 37275 35978 16040 12293
5986 6228 4901 3698 2912 2662
63050 32710 32374 32280 13128 9631
24051 50124 46137 36066 45169 40187
12525 4868 3954 5243 8351 6390
17 50 86 106 45 31
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
33930 29174 28903 28327 28325 26325
9486 6345 5443 4819 3982 3327
1305 0 0 0 0 0
54922 52233 48205 40549 34386 26587
99643 87752 82551 73695 66693 56239
1997-1998 1996-1997 1995-1996 1994-1995 1993-1994 1992-1993
8816 5614 6141 6058 3587 3474
83.00 83.25 85.30 83.99 84.66 87.43
993 534 509 478 206 152
11799 12119 11984 12145 12449 12952
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2. Y U W AT () / ()

3. Uhe (A 4ot & g s R [(@)-(@)]/ (@)
4. g fast & forg et e @) / (@)-(@)]

5. gfdadl srqua & foIw SarY (7) /7 [()+(E)+(T)

6. Y& B B o1 A g @ (@) / [()-()]

2001-2002

13496
1286
3304
15514
3679
11835
2316
9519
4388
5131
422
4709
8311
70000
63457
25985
62172
6484
81135
15267
65868
57438
19272
15500
20
158078
95906
69

12141

6.02%
4.91%
7.72%
99.43%
0.65
38.57%

2000-2001

13137
1338
5757

17556
5459

12097
2387
9710
4868
4842

408
4434
8159

70000

51882

21391

56431
5199

78927

12801

66126

43238
6799

18642

98
134805
78374
71
11728

7.20%
5.66%
8.75%
99.40%
0.72
37.58%

1999-2000

12163
1406
2026

12783
2076

10707
2198
8509
4497
4012

0
4012
7616

50000

44462

16906

55837
3861

77527

10290

67237

32801

21009
19
121047
65210
60
10697

7.03%
6.15%
8.89%
99.44%
0.86
37.30%



1998-1999

13094
1150
391
12335
2343
9992
2152
7840
4787
3053
0
3053
6355
50000
38250
12721
53077
2455
70904
8111
62793
28988

14718
4
106499
53422
133
11811

7.36%
5.71%
11.22%
98.89%
0.99%
25.56%

1997-1998

11235
1305
44
9974
1483
8491
1140
7351
4357
2994
0]
2994
5439
35000
33930
9486

54922
1305

69036

5986
63050
24051

12525
17
99626
44704
60
9870

7.38%
6.70%
9.97%
99.40%
1.23
30.15%

1996-1997

5344
0

217
5561
750
4811
1111
3700
2633
1067
0
1067
2178
35000
29174
6345

52233
0

38938

6228
32710
50124

4868
50
87702
35469
48
5296

4.22%
3.01%
6.09%
99.10%
1.47
19.97%

1995-1996

5091
0

20
5111
781
4330
1029
3301
2527
774

774
1803
25000
28903
5443
48205

37275

4901
32374
46137

3954
86
82465
34260
13
5078

4.00%
2.26%
6.17%
99.74%
1.40
15.20%

1994-1995

4805
0

16
4821
1107
3714
365
3349
2412
937

0

937
1302
25000
28327
4819
40549
0
35978
3698
32280
36066

5243
106
73589
33040
37
4744

4.55%
2.84%
6.53%
98.73%
1.22
19.50%

1993-1994

2087
0

22
2109
395
1714
230
1484
779
705

705
935
25000
28325
3982
34386

16040

2912
13128
45169

8351
45
66648
32262
18
2044

2.23%
2.19%
3.13%
97.94%
1.06
33.78%

(fer wuy)

1992-1993

1552
0

53
1605
361
1244
226
1018
603
415

415
641
25000
26325
3327
26587

12293
2662
9631

40187

6390
31
56208
29621
18
1506

1.81%
1.40%
2.76%
97.04%
0.90
26.74%
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2001-2002
Sale of energy $ 13496
Advance against Depreciation 1286
Miscellaneous Income (Includes Const. & Consultancy Receipt) # 3304
Total Income (A)-(B)+(C) 15514
Generation and other expenses 3679
Gross Profit (D) - (E) 11835
Depreciation 2316
Gross Profit (F) - (G) 9519
Interest and Finance Charges 4388
Net Profit (H) - (1) 5131
Tax 422
Net Profit after Tax (J) - (K) 4709
Internal Resource Generated (G)+{L)+(B) 8311
Authorised capital 70000
Equity Paid up Capital 63457
Reserve and Surplus 25985
Loan fund 62172
Income received in advance against depreciation {AAD) 6484
Gross Fixed Assets 81135
Depreciation 15267
Net fixed Assets (S) - (T) 65868
Capital Work-in-progress 57438
Investment 19272
Working Capital 15500
Miscellaneous expenditure to the extent not written off or adjusted 20
Gross Capital Employed (U)+(V)+(W)+(X) 158078
Net worth (O)+(P)+(R)-(Y) 95906
Inv. consumed as per Gen. and Adm. and purchase of Power 69
Value Added (A)-(B)-(AB) 12141

$ Including tariff adjustment, wheeling charges and provision for doubtful debts
* Including share deposit and GOl Fund adjustable to equity

# Includes receipts against contracts

Ratios
1. Return on Gross Capital Employed (H) / (Z) 6.02%
2. Return on Net Worth (L) / (AA) 4.91%
3. Net Sales to Gross Capital Employed ((A)-(B)) / (Z) 7.72%
4. Value added to Net Sales (AC) / ((A)-(B)) 99.43%
5. Debt to Equity Ratio (Q) / ((O)+(P)+(R)) 0.65
6. Net Profit to Net Sales (L) / ((A)-(B)) 38.57%

2000-2001

13137
1338
5757

17556
5459
12097
2387
9710
4868
4842
408
4434
8159
70000
51882
21391
56431
5199
78927
12801
66126
43238
6799
18642
08
134805
78374
71
11728

7.20%
5.66%
8.75%
99.40%
0.72
37.58%

1999-2000

12163
1406
2026

12783
2076

10707
2198
8509
4497
4012

0
4012
7616

50000

44462

16906

55837
3861

77527

10290

67237

32801

21009
19
121047
65210
60
10697

7.03%
6.15%
8.89%
99.44%
0.86
37.30%



1998-1999

13094
1150
391
12335
2343
9992
2152
7840
4787
3053
0
3053
6355
50000
38250
12721
53077
2455
70904
8111
62793
28988

14718
4
106499
53422
133
11811

7.36%
571%
11.22%
98.89%
0.99%
25.56%

1997-1998

11235
1305
44
9974
1483
8491
1140
7351
4357
2994
0
2994
5439
35000
33930
9486

54922
1305

69036

5986
63050
24051

12525
17
99626
44704
60
9870

7.38%
6.70%
9.97%
99.40%
1.23
30.15%

1996-1997

5344
0

217
5561
750
4811
1111
3700
2633
1067
0
1067
2178
35000
29174
6345
52233
0
38938
6228
32710
50124

4868
50
87702
35469
48
5296

4.22%
3.01%
6.09%
99.10%
1.47
19.97%

1995-1996

5091
0

20
5111
781
4330
1029
3301
2527
774

774
1803
25000
28903
5443
48205

37275

4901
32374
46137

3954
86
82465
34260
13
5078

4.00%
2.26%
6.17%
99.74%
1.40
15.20%

1994-1995

4805
0]

16
4821
1107
3714
365
3349
2412
937

0

937
1302
25000
28327
4819
40549
0
35978
3698
32280
36066

5243
106
73589
33040
37
4744

4.55%
2.84%
6.53%
98.73%
1.22
19.50%

1993-1994

2087
0

22
2109
395
1714
230
1484
779
705

705
935
25000
28325
3982
34386

16040

2912
13128
45169

8351
45
66648
32262
18
2044

2.23%
2.19%
3.13%
97.94%
1.06
33.78%

(Rs. in Millions)

1992-1993

1552
0

53
1605
361
1244
226
1018
603
415

415
641
25000
26325
3327
26587

12293
2662
9631

40187

6390
31
56208
29621
18
1506

1.81%
1.40%
2.76%
97.04%
0.90
26.74%
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farshl sFT @97 Sales V/s Profit

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Directors and employees of NHPC,
| have great pleasure in extending a warm welcome to
you to the 26" Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The Directors’ Report, the Annual Accounts of your
Company for the year 2001-2002 alongwith Auditor’s
Report and Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India are already with you and with
your permission | shall take them as read.

You would be glad to note that during the year 2001-02,
the performance of our power stations in operation had
been ‘excellent’ with a capacity index of 96.86% as against
the previous year's availability factor of 92.09%.
The generation from these plants including deemed
generation was 9733.62 MU as against the target of
9470 MU.
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The financial performance of your Corporation continued
to register an upward trend during 2001-02 with sales
turnover of Rs.13496 million as against Rs.13137 million
in the previous year and the net profit of Rs.4709 million
as against Rs.4434 million. Your Directors have
recommended a dividend of Rs.500 million for the year
2001-2002 as against Rs.300 million in the previous year,
an increase of 66.66%.

Shri Anant Geete, Hon'ble Union Minister of Power receiving the dividend cheque from

Shri Yogendra Prasad, CMD, NHPC

FHlEe a¥ & SR, frm T afde I e aygeh @
forg wift w9 wew Sorg| R Ao ghrm Al
T ay @ 16318.69 Al wuy @ ger # we @x
10226.83 fAferas wy 38 1$ 21 78 SUafd af @& IR
fafi=1 eIl & 9fvsw wfeq 21756.31 ffers wug
B el BN U B T AT JHrar AR M 99 @
15.93 #WEr & fAferr & ga § geax 9.55 WEN B
fafer @ awer w8 wd 21 ergcqaferar wfify 3 oo Rard
oegd Y & ® Sl g R A RwiRet & an 8 @
1T YT T HHad: STT He-Tel # AR YR o &
ferg epran f¥ ) vy w0 A BH B el B

ad & <R fafte are) aRaroralt @ sy ger e
dlgsih W& 2] 3MYd] SHaY IRl & 5 i
11.9.2002 T 800 HTATE Y Irefi- || GRETSHT & e
& fou ARNET @ o9 g A o TS R Tl AR aS
fufder @ dsil & fog 3@ ¢ Ry 7§ i gdad)-
Hebfre Ud ETEg- A e Yhull @1 sifem W far sy
arer 7|

ATV aRETSFT W Hdfa wrf daeee < A i w®
& A1 ) BT AT BT BT Rt 18.11.2002 B Al
QU R form w21 wdt Al g eel, Sora el
e feRafeen dart & e sifaverT ey & arg & o
QR R ferar wm |

During the year under review, the Corporation had taken
all possible steps for maximising the realisation resulting
in reduction in the principal outstanding dues to
Rs.10226.83 million as against Rs.16318.69 million in
the previous year. This has been achieved by realisation
of Rs. 21756.31 million including bonds from the various
beneficiaries during the year. The average outstanding
has been reduced to 9.55 months billing as against 15.93
months billing in the previous year. The Ahluwalia
Committee has submitted its report and with the
implementation of the recommendations of the report,
your Corporation is likely to reduce the outstanding
considerably leading to further improvement in its
Cash flow.

The progress of various angoing projects was by and
large satisfactory during the year. You would be glad to
know that CCEA Clearance for execution of
800 MW Parbati-ll was received on 11.9.2002 and the
contracts for the four major Civil work packages have
been awarded and that for electro-mechanical and
hydro-mechanical packages are about to be concluded.

Inrespect of Teesta-V, works are progressing satisfactorily
and river diversion was carried out successfully on
18.11.2002. The excavation of all three intake tunnels,
tailrace tunnels and gate operation chambers of desilting
chambers have been completed.
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Completed view of Chamber Excavation at Desilting Basin |

RIS (Siie)
- 280 MW Dhauliganga

The works at Dhauliganga Project are proceeding
satisfactorily. The panel of Experts visited the Project
recently and commended the good work done by the
Project staff as well as by Design Wing of the Corporate
Office.

Chamera Stage-Il continued to make excellent progress
and is ahead of schedule. The erection of scroll case of
Unit-l was completed in July against the schedule of
October, 2002. Concerted efforts are being made to
commission the Project in June, 2003 i.e.11 months ahead
of the scheduled date of May, 2004.

The progress of works at Head Race Tunnel in Dul Hasti
Project is by and large satisfactory.

The work at Loktak Downstream Project, continues to be
held up due to security reasons, while for Koel Karo
Project, some matters related to R&R works are being
pursued with State Government.

In line with the Government's policy and programmes, the
Corporation has drawn up ambitious plans for the
development of Hydro Power during X and X| Plans and
beyond by completing several ongoing projects and
starting many new schemes. Several new projects are
under various stages of survey, investigation and
clearances. The Corporation has planned a capacity
addition of 4357 MW in X Plan (2002-07) and about
11194 MW in XI Plan (2007-2012).

During the year, the Government has conveyed the
approval of the President of India for the formation of
Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd., a
joint venture between NHPC and the Government of
Madhya Pradesh for execution of Unit | & Ill of Indira
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Sagar Project and Omkareshwar Project. The Government
has also conveyed the approval for the execution of Indira
Sagar Project with an estimated cost of Rs. 4355.57
Crores (net). The progress of works at various components
including R&R is satisfactory and that the project work will
be completed within a stipulated pericd of 5 years i.e by

the year 2005.

As reported in the last year, your Corporation has signed
a Memorandum of Understanding with the Govt. of West
Bengal for the development of the 900 MW Purulia Pumped
Storage Scheme for forming a Joint Venture company.
The approval of the Central Government for formation of
the Company is awaited.

Besides Hydro power, your Corporation is also identified
as the Nodal Agency for development of Geothermal
power by MNES and is awaiting approval from MNES
for setting up 1MW pilot plant at Tattapani (Chattisgarh)
in place of 300 KW pilot project that was planned
earlier.

The experience and expertise that your Corporation has
acquired so far is also being used to provide consultancy
services to other organisations through our Consultancy
Division. During the year 2001-02, Consultancy Division
handled assignments worth Rs.171.8 million and received
payments of about Rs.112 million. In the 8 months of the
current financial year assignments worth Rs.169 million
have already been received. The Corporation has been
registered as a Consultant with World Bank, Asian
Development Bank, African Development Bank and Kuwait
Fund for Arab Economic Development (KFAED) of Kuwait.
IFCI and ICICI have engaged NHPC as ‘Lenders
Independent Engineers’ for Hydroelectric Schemes.

Itis a matter of satisfaction that your Corporation continues
to enjoy the faith and confidence of all major banks and
Indian and Foreign financial institutions. LIC has
sanctioned a loan of Rs.25000 million. The Corporation
has redeemed Government of India loans to the tune of
Rs.4300 million by issue of bonds. Your Corporation has
signed agreement for untied foreign assistance to the
tune of 150 million US Dollars from NEXI, Japan.

| am glad to inform that your Corporation has been
provisionally accorded for the seventh consecutive year
an ‘Excellent’ rating for the performance in 2001-02 as
per MOU norms.

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, express my deep
and genuine gratitude for the help and co-operation,
guidance and advice extended by the Ministry of Power,
Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Planning Commission, the State Governments, CEA,
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CWC, State and Regional Electricity Boards, Department
of Public Enterprises, Department of Company Affairs
and others not specifically mentioned here.

| wish to thank sincerely the International and National
financing institutions and investors for the confidence
reposed by them in NHPC. | wish to record the
Corporation’s appreciation of the efforts made by the
beneficiary States drawing power from our power stations
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to make maximum payments for the electricity consumed
in spite of their own fiscal problems.

| take this opportunity to make special mention of the
dedication, diligence and commitment of the staff of NHPC
at all levels and for their excellent performance under the
most difficult and dangerous conditions leaving their
families thousands of miles away.

I would like to thank all the Directors of the Board for their
valuable contribution and cooperation which enabled the
Corporation to scale new heights and achieve excellent
performance.

\V

(YOGENDRA PRASAD)
Chairman & Managing Director

Dated : 31 December, 2002
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Directors' Report

To, the Members,
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the
26™ Annual Report of your Corporation together with the
Audited Accounts, Auditors’ Report and the Review of
Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2002,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The summary of the financial results of the company
for the year ended 31% March, 2002 is given in
Table.1 below.

Table 1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

(f?{ﬁm—-[ wIQ) (Rs.in Million)

feravon 2001-02  2000-01 Particulars 2001-02 2000-01
faem @ fw 13496 13137 Sale of Power 13496 13137
PN, AN 4 9 gﬁ o 11881 12136 Profit before Depreciation Interest & Tax 11881 12136
Teag 2355 2416 Depreciation 2355 2416
qlpd & dC a1 AW T W [ AW 9526 9720 Profit after Depreciafion and before Interest and Tax 9526 9720
EIEIEING) 4395 4878 Interest Cost 4395 4878
YR 4 AW $ a8 W A @ am 513 4842 Profit after Depreciation and Interest but before Tax 5131 4842
o 422 408 Tax 22 408
TedeM, PR 4 @ & I8 A 4709 4434 Profit after Depreciation, Interest and Tax 4709 4434
e a9 & @ 9 8 oW @ ey 4137 8712 Surplus of Profit and Loss Account of earlier year 4137 8712
i & fov Svem am 8846 13146 Profit available for appropriations 8846 13146
fafao= APPROPRIATIONS

e T arfa ufr ¥ aoeh - 2422 Write back from Bonds Redemption reserve - 242
Bl 1 e i R e e e - 11100 Transfer to General Reserve - 11100
T o 500 300 Proposed Dividend 500 300
IR B foy gReE (@ W) . 3 Provision for Income Tax {on dividend) - 3
IR qu ofRe @ oM 9w A 8346 4137 Balance Profit carried to Reserves and Surplus 8346 4137
2. EFmEIT\' =T oY 2. TURNOVER AND PROFIT

aq 2001-2002 & R 7 &1 FRER 13496 fAfera=
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The turnover of the Corporation during the year
2001-2002 was Rs.13496 million and your
Corporation after providing depreciation, interest on
loans, financing charges and allowing prior period
adjustment made a net profit after tax, Rs.4709 million
compared to the previous year's profit of Rs.4434
million. The profit for the year ended March 2002
was higher than the profit in the previous year by
about Rs. 275 million.

3. PROPOSED DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend a lump sum dividend of
Rs.500 million for the year 2001-2002 subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the forthcoming
General Mesting.
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REVENUE REALISATION

During the year 2001-2002, the Corporation realized
an amount of Rs.21756.31 million through cash and
Bonds towards energy sold to the beneficiaries
including the sum received through CPA and
surcharge. After the realization, the principal dues
reduced to Rs.10226.83 million (9.55 month of
Average Billing) as against Rs 16318.69 million in
the previous year (15.93 month of average billing).
In addition to the above, the Corporation has realised
a sum of Rs.6361 million upto August, 2002.
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5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE
31.3.2002 &I T & srgaR frm @t mfea IR The authorised Share capital of the Corporation
goit 70,000 faferas wuy oft| faxdta a9 B g ge as on 31.3.2002 stood at Rs. 70,000 million. The
yed IR ELGﬁ 52030.547 Thfers wuu off ot paid-up Share Capital at the closing of the financial
31 ST, 2002 GF il . 60851.747 RR year w‘as Rs.52930.547million, Wh'_Ch. was
a S 5 further increased to Rs. 60851.747 million by
AL ) BT qg SITTPY qsﬁ RPR August 31%, 2002. You would be glad to note that
wiferge AR goit 1 aah] 100,000 fAfera wug the Govt. has accorded approval for increasing the
& B U SrgHET weM o e € R SeRere authorised share capital to Rs 100,000 million which
Bl AW 45&F H ITD 3@3‘!‘[95 Td fopa S| will be put up in the General meeting of shareholders
for their approval.
6. COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION
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/STl /Sevre AarSTdar & Ty aRE g
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<1 AR Weas e fear wan &1 fmior gRasrai
AT WATferd oMl & yurdl yeud & oy 39 Weas
® W far o <& 2l

TECHNOLOGY

An elaborate and efficient communication network
based on VSAT technology has been implemented
connecting the Corporate Office with twelve project
offices and load despatch centres for voice/data/fax/
internet connectivity. This network is being leveraged
for effective management of Construction Projects
and Operating Stations.
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Tunnelling work in progress at Power House Site - 510 MW Teesta Stage - V Project (Sikkim)
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The IT infrastructure in the organisation in terms of
Desktops, Servers and Local Area Networks have
been augmented/upgraded to suit the organizational
requirements. A number of application packages
covering key functional areas such as Finance &
Accounts, Personnel, Commercial, and Materials
Management have been implemented both at the
Corporate Office and the Projects by using Oracle/
Developer 2000 / visual basic Software platform. Web
Based Technologies have been extensively used for
developing applications in the areas of Information
dissemination, E-Learning, Discussion forum etc.
NHPC Website (nhpcindia.com) is also maintained
in- house. It is a comprehensive website containing
all the information about tenders /bids, progress
reports (regarding O&M, construction projects, new
projects), planning, finance, commercial etc.

During the year, desirable training Programmes on
various IT applications were organised for employees
at different levels. NHPC has also provided
consultancy services in the area of Information
Technology to organisations like BBMB, NJPC etc.

CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT PLANNING

Equipment planning is essential for undertaking
the works at different projects simultaneously. The
Construction Equipment Planning Group has been
entrusted with responsibility of assessment and
finalisation of construction methodology and
construction equipment planning at the various stages
of project execution including inter-project transfer of
equipments and disposal of surplus equipments and
spares parts. During the year, surplus/obsolete
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equipments of Rs 31 million lying at the different
project sites were disposed off,

CIVIL DESIGN AND ENGINEERING DIVISION

Design and Engineering Division is an important
limb for the construction of Hydro Projects. With the
experience gained over the years, Design and
Engineering Division has gained specialisation in
the areas of Hydrology, hydraulics, rock- mechanic
and structural engineering. Total computerisation in
preparation of drawing has been achieved. All the
drawings are being prepared by using AUTQOCAD.
Large-scale introduction of engineering softwares
for design and engineering is made to speed up
development of the design process.
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Barrage Complex - 480MW Uri Power Station (Jammu & Kashmir)
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This Division has been making constant endeavour
to use the new and upgraded technologies in projects
undertaken by the Corporation, such as design of
first Concrete Face Rockfill dam at Dhauliganga
alongwith the plastic concrete cut off wall built in
overburden for 70M depth, Jet Grouting curtain of
about 50 M deep to control seepage below cofferdam
in Teesta-V HE Project, introduction of three level
permeation grouting to form curtain in fossil valley,
proposed use of TBM in HRT excavation and inclined
TBM in pressure tunnel excavation in Parbati HE
Project stage-ll are some examples of introduction
of latest technology in civil engineering.

In addition to above, this division has also developed
the concept of hydro suction flushing, which has
been installed effectively at Salal and Tanakpur
Power Stations.
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ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT

Your Corporation since its inception has realised
its responsibilities towards conservation of Natural
Resources. The very concept of sustainable
development has been inculcated into its various
stages of hydro project design, implementation and
post-implementation phases. Environment Impact
Assessment (EIA) for identification of probable
impacts, both positive as well as negative, has
become an integral part of the project planning. Based
on the findings of the EIA study, proper Environment
Management plans (EMPs) are prepared and
implemented to mitigate any adverse impacts on
environment, due to setting up of a new hydroelectric
project in an area. Proper Monitoring plans are also
formulated. NHPC has also conducted post-
construction Impact Assessment studies at some of
its projects to study and evaluate the changes that
have occurred over a period of time since the
execution of Environment Management Plans. The
formulation and implementation of various
environmental safeguards/measures, is ensured
by NHPC’s multi-disciplinary Environment Core
Group.

RESERVATION FOR SC/ST

The Corporation has adhered to the guidelines for
reservation of SC/ST posts for the recruitment through
a special drive to fill up the backlog of vacancies in
all categories and cadres.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Your Corporation considers proactive Vigilance as
an important management tool. As a part of preventive
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vigilance and to create awareness among
employees, nine workshops were organised at
project level. A regional seminar on “Positive
Discipline and Disciplinary Proceedings” was
organised in December 2001 at Chamera Stage-
Il Project. During the year, 195 surprise checks
and 215 regular inspections of different
departments of the projects were carried out.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporation has taken adequate measures to
ensure that conditions of the Corporate Governance
stipulated in Clause-49 of the Listing Agreements of
Stock Exchanges and the provision of Companies
Act 1956 are compiled with. A separate statement
on Corporate Governance is produced as a part of
the Annual Report alongwith the Auditors’ Certificate
for compliance as Annexure -l and the Management
Analysis and Discussion Report as Annexure-ll.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

During the year under review, the Corporation made
special drive to achieve the targets set for
implementation of Official Language Policy. The use
of Rajbhasha was given special importance in all
Seminars and Cultural activities organized by the
Corporation. Hindi Divas and Hindi fortnight were
celebrated in all Projects and Regional Offices
of NHPC.

Special attention was paid to impart the training in
“ISM" an updated Hindi software. Two annual Training
Programmes were also organised separately for Hindi
Translators and Hindi Officers at Corporate Office.

ﬁ'ﬂw‘fﬁﬁgmsﬁnmaum

(uforgR)

Penstocks - 105 MW Loktak Power Station (Manipur)
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You will be glad to know that your Corporation
was selected for the 2™ prize under Rajbhasha
Shield Yojna of Ministry of Power for the year 2000-
2001 and received Rajbhasha shield and Citation
in current year from the Department of Official
Language, Town Official Language
Implementation Committee, Faridabad. Our
projects were also not too behind Salal, Loktak
and Chamera-l Power Stations of the Corporation
have been awarded with Shield and Citation by
Regional Implementation Offices.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATION

Your Corporation has arranged various interaction
Programmes through Electronics and Print media
about the need to exploit hydro potential for Power
sector development.

As a part of public awareness on power sector
reforms initiated by Ministry of Power, 127 road
shows on Energy Awareness were organised in
various states of the country. The publication of
NHPC news magazine continued to be an effective
tool of Internal Communication.

ACCOUNTS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY — NHDC

The Annual Accounts alongwith the reports of
Auditors® and Directors’ Report of Narmada
Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd. a
Subsidiary of your Corporation are attached together
with the statement under Section 212 of Companies
Act 1956 as Annexure-lll.

AUDITORS

M/s. K.N.Goyal & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi, was appointed as Statutory Auditors for
conducting the Audit for the year 2001-2002.
M/s. K.K.Ghei &Co, Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, M/s. Saha Ganguli & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata and M/s.Gandhi Minocha &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Ambala Cantt.
were appointed as Branch Auditors of the
Corporation.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditor’s Report refers to various notes
incorporated by the Corporation in Schedule-XVII,
which are self-explanatory. The replies to
the comments of the auditors are furnished as
Annexure-IV. The comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India and replies thereon are
enclosed as Annexure-V.

Review of the accounts for the year ending
31t March 2002 by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India is enclosed as Annexure-VI to the report.

y

@@@%



18. Gl veron, Wenfhiat wAaee @ fadel qgr 18, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
| Q?I QT ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Al e, Wi wHree g foesh el oA Information in accordance with the provisions of
vd @ @ wE § (ﬁ%@rsﬁ Hea 7 RS 3 Section 217(1)(e} of the Companies Act, 1956 read
: . with companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report
JaRlt BT FHT ) FTACH, 1988 @ WA : ST B9 of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding
sifafaw, 1956 @t a1 217(1) (37) & SUEHT & TR conservation of energy, technology absorption, and
a1 54 Rad & SEEE-VII T &Y TS 2 foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the
Annexure-Vll to this report.
19. oramdien wfAfy 19. AUDIT COMMITTEE
fieere Hedl T a1 202% B SN JLATHRUT HRR Bl The Board of Directors had constituted an Audit
STALADHAT Bl Y1 BT B oAy ger erargdan wfify Committee in accordance with section 292A to meet
&1 T fRar el Pcbﬁ g Sraradter iy eds the requirement of Listing Agreement. However, the
e & <ay 4 9 grr A wiee @ vET constituted Audit Committee is not in accordance
& ¥ 2 e d N with the Listing Agreement after the clarification
{ . K s AN SN H; issued by SEBI on Independent Director. In this
7 FArEg HTeRy & Wil WIe Sl 1 §9 oy qu regard, the Corporation has taken up the matter with
Afaf = 91€ BT IR A T qd a1 fRfy faawo the Ministry of Power. This Audit Committee has
& e B 8| Rgoers gfafa ddd e &l g reviewed the Annual financial statements, before
RAYE & T dor pRuNe e a9 RO o submission to the Board. The other details on Audit
wfirer &1 Committee are covered in the Report on Corporate
Governance annexed to this report.
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20. HHARAT & &R 20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Sl (FHEIRIT & =R Framraedt, 1975 & @ ufea Information required under section 217(2A) of the
a%q:ﬁaﬁ@[ﬁ’q’q,1gsaa%‘fam217(zzﬁ)a}aﬁ|ﬂaaﬁféa Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
I IR XE W (Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975 is treated
as nil.
21. fewe STReRic widet faawor 21. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
HUA AT, 1956 Wl T 217 o TR TereiR, As required under section 217 of the Companies
e g9 9Td @ IR @ © Act, 1956 the Directors hereby confirm that :
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in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed
alongwith proper explanation relating to material
departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit of the Company for that period.

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act,1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities to the best of their knowledge and ability.

the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on
a going concern basis.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri Sanjay Tandon, parttime Director, on NHPC Board
ceased to be Member of the Board w.e.f. 29.10.2001
on completing tenure as per Articles of Association
of the Corporation. Shri D.V. Khera Chairman, CEA
ceased to be Director on the Board from 31.10.2001
on reaching superannuation, in his place Shri B.K.
Aggarwal Joined the Board on 3.12.2001. Shri R.
Ramanujam ceased to be a Director on NHPC Board
w.e.f. 1.7.2002 and Shri M. Sahoo, JS(F&A), MOP
joined in his place on 1.7.2002. Shri Anil Razdan, Joint
Secretary (Hydro), ceased to be Director with effect
from 16.9.2002 and Shri A.K.Jain, Additional Secretary
(Power), MOP joined in his place with effect from
16.9.2002.

The Board placed on record deep appreciation for
the valuable services rendered by Shri Sanjay Tandon,
Shri D.V. Khera, Shri R. Ramanujam and Shri Anil
Razdan during their tenure as Directors of the
Corporation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep
appreciation the cooperation received from the
Government of India and in particular the Ministry of
Power, Ministry of Finance (Department of Economic
Affairs), Planning Commission, Ministry of
Environment and Forest, Reserve Bank of India,
Department of Public Enterprises, Department of
Company Affairs, Auditors, Central Electricity
Authority, Central Water Commission as well as the
State Governments, the Regional and State Electricity
Boards.
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The Board expresses its gratitude to the National
and International Banks/Financial Institutions as well
as Indian investors for reposing faith & confidence
in NHPC.

The Board places its special appreciation to the
beneficiary states drawing power and other valuable
clients for Consultancy assignments. The Board also
places its appreciation for contributions of contractors,
vendors and consultants for their efforts in completion
of projects in time.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for
the cooperation extended by Statutory Auditors and
Office of Comptroller & Auditors general of India
Further, the Board takes this opportunity to thank all
the dedicated employees whose valuable
contributions and unstinted support has made the
achievements of this Corporation possible.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

W

(Yog'endra Prasad)
Chairman & Managing Director

. 26 December, 2002
Place :

Faridabad
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Shri Yogendra Prasad, CMD receiving the Gold Medal for best pavilion at
IITF-2002, from Shri Rajiv Pratap Rudy, Hon'ble Union Minister of State for

Commerce and Industry.
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The Quality of the Corporate Governance defines the
path for the success of the company and the protection
of the interest of the stakeholders.

NHPC, a leading power utility in Hydro Power sector
recognises the importance of the good Corporate
Governance practices and is in process of implementing
best Corporate Governance practices to strengthen
management and decision making process while
enhancing effective, harmonious, and transparent
functioning to meet the challenges and make best of
opportunities in the years ahead.

Effective from the year under review, the Stock Exchange
have directed certain listed companies to comply with
conditions stipulated by SEBI on Corporate Governance.
A statement on compliance with the provisions of the
“Combined Code of Corporate Governance’, forms part
of this report on Corporate Governance of NHPC

Philosophy on Code of Governance

1. To have adequate control system in operation and
provide information to the Board on a timely basis in
a transparent manner to enable the Board to monitor
the accountability of Management to it.

2. To increase the efficiency of Business enterprise for
creation of wealth of the enterprise and country as
a whole.

3. To ensure that employees and Board subscribe to the
corporate values and apply them in their conduct.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(i) Composition

Stock Exchange (SE): The Board should have an
optimum combination of Executive and Non-executive
Directors with not less than 50% of the Board
consisting of Non-executive Directors. Further, in the
case of a Non-executive Chairman, at least one-third
of the Board should consist of independent Directors
and in the case of an Executive Chairman at least half
of the Board should be independent Directors.

The Chairman of the Board of NHPC is also its Managing
Director. All Directors including non-executive Directors
are professionally competent. At present, the Board
consists of nine members of which five are Executive
Directors.
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In order to comply with these provisions of the Agreement,
Corporation has requested the Ministry of Power to
restructure the composition of the Board in accordance
with the clause 49 of the listing agreement and guidelines
of the Bureau of Public Enterprises.

The composition of Directors of the Board of the
Corporation is as under

Executive Directors

Shri Yogendra Prasad  Chairman & Managing Director

Shri R. Natarajan Director (Finance)

Shri A.K. Gangopadhyay Director (Projects)

Shri R.K. Sharma Director (Technical)

Shri Binay Kumar Director (Personnel)

Non-Executive Directors

Shri B.K. Aggarwal- Member (Hydro) Central Electricity
Authority

Shri R. Ramanujam- Former Joint Secretary & Financial
Advisor, Ministry of Power (till 1.07.2002)

Shri M. Sahoo- Joint Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry
of Power, (Since 1.07.2002)

Shri Anil Razdan- Joint Secretary (Hydro), Ministry of Power,

Shri C.P. Jain- Chairman & Managing Director (NTPC)
(ii) Board Meeting

SE : Board Meetings should be held at least four times
in a year, with a maximum interval of four months
between any two meetings. The relevant information
should be available to the Boards.

The Board of the company met ten times in the year under
review. The maximum interval between two meetings did
not exceed two months. Detailed Agenda Notes with
information as enumerated in clause 34/49 of NSE/OTCE]
Listing Agreement were circulated in advance to the Board.
All Directors including Non-Executive Directors actively
participated and deliberated in the Board Meeting.

(iii) Attendance of Directors

SE : Attendance of Directors at the meetings of the
Board and at the last AGM to be furnished.

The overall attendance of Executive Directors was
98%. The table-1 presents details of attendance of the
directors alongwith number of the directorship held
by them.
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TABLE - 1

et & WM do H  oifow wellvm 31.3.2002

yofy wd@el & Wi g8 201001 # ad Fdua
ERERCIEINE] Suffy WE uRv &
dow w9
Name of the Directors Category Meeting Meeting Attendance No. of the
of the held during  Attended  at the last  Directorship
Director tenure of AGM held as on
the Director 29.10.01 31.3.2002
A A g g 10 10 & %
Sh. Yogendra Prasad E 10 10 Yes 2
1 313, T (07.08.01 Tb) S 3 3 & =
Sh. A.l. Bunet (upto 07.08.01) E 3 3 No Nil
M AR Tewror g 10 10 El o=
Sh. R. Natarajan E 10 10 Yes Nil
At g, e g 10 10 Sl T
Sh. AK. Gangopadhyay E 10 10 Yes Nil
A RSB, H 10 9 & T
Sh. R.K. Sharma E 10 9 Yes Nil
Mt A Wer (31.12.01 ) LS 7 4 g 3
Sh. D.V. Khera (upto 31.12.01) NE 7 4 Yes 3
o arery wdR (22.07.01 TP) LS 2 2 REil 3
Sh. Ajay Shankar (upto 22.07.01) NE 2 2 No 3
ot 3o e (29.10.01 dd) G 5 5 gl 7
Sh. Sanjay Tandon {(upto 29.10.01) NE 5 B Yes 7
Mt afre IEE (23.7.01 A 01.07.02 Th) LEE 8 4 & 4
Sh. Anil Razdan (From 23.07.01 - 01.07.02) NE 8 4 Yes 4
A fa pAN (08.08.01 ¥ ) H 7 7 ] -
Sh. Binay Kumar (From 08.08.01}) E 7 7 Yes Nil
sfi 3R WAEOM (23.07.01 A 01.07.02 ) T 7 4 &l 7
Sh. R. Ramanujam (From 23.07.01-01.07.02) NE 7 4 Yes 7
ot Wft S (23.07.01 W) LSS 7 3 &
Sh. C.P. Jain (From 23.07.01) NE 7 3 Yes
off @@ smEe (01.01.02 W) TS 3 3 EE 5
Sh. B.K. Aggarwal (from 1.1.02) NE 3 3 No 5
At . wg (01.07.02 W) TS 1 B EIOERE
Sh M. Sahoo (since 01.07.02) NE 1 No NA

‘TS - SPTUTAGh [Aesid,

*NE - Non Executive Director, E -

(iv) 31 fevs ue

g - ®RYed Fgwe

Executive Director

(iv) Other Directorships

v)

P13t Frewrs 10 sufEl 3 arfie # fews g8 aRo
TEl B &l udd FRwe grr e ug aRor fhy
S BT faaxor arfersr - 1 3 & wan 21

e At ot wewEn

Wieh A . ars ft w10 wfafeat @
31y &1 Wew a1 5 wiafEl ¥ ot @1 sraer 7
g, 949 wift sl wEi 98 e FRve @ wu
W wriRd 2

None of the Director holds directorship in more than
10 companies. The details of the directorship held
by each director are given in table 1.

Membership of Board Committees

SE : No Director shall be a member in more than
10 Committees or Chairman of more than
5 Commitiees across all companies in which he
Is a Direclor.



el grr fy 1y ywedl & srgarR, fel A
Meers & ur a1$ #5110 3 aiftre vt @ e
TE 8 9 & g Fewe wit wufi, e ag
s & @ 9rst &) 5 9 aiftres afafeal & areer 2

(vi) Frgasy/g=: fagaa feg o & vl & @il

i YaRTEeT : 7 (et @t fgfet srEr faswd
e @t ga:fglay @ wme 4, 97 ara! &) Reews
&1 wigra glaga aen faffre @m@frs &= 4 Ias
A fAevrd @1 9T g [y gy & qen gwat afifoa
# wew & @0 H wevgar Aqef gan & st @kl
e & a1 srpriTad e 81, R & g
# el wrd e ow amp TE

rEiten wfiify

i UoRTas : @Yl & JI8 T AT 9T
Wy craraian il afda @t ot anfdv) 7 fadia
gewedl @i favaadiaar & agi T IRERar @
Haefq § wret weraew gnft

o W, e |y e e ad 2001 # fear
AT AT S, 2002 H YHB PR W EAER
foru S & TRUTHER, Glheu BN & Sudy &
SRR g1 G oA faan | g9 ada afify |
A Gew & 9 9 srpriuTad e g E

(iy o TS, ener vd ydy Mg (UHEGRE)
(iiy N et woem, WRye wfa (BrEe), fey =
(i) 5N sIRRMrSM,yd e wfua g facdtg
HelTghTR, e #=mera (1.7.2002 )
(iv) # v g, digea dfaa vd R dareR, fgd
AT (1.7.2002 )
2t MA@ afdfa & armer 21 wfafr & wf aewi
b1 GRS fawt ol don U=t S &1 Sfad 9
g1 affd & af § 7 IR Jow g e wiHfy
@ BRI A 9IS B FHE W AY| oAErer
afifa @ fewre fawy ad & o grgag/eieRidand
& AP TR D W 34/49 # FgiRa fby v €

TRRYRG/ e Rrerma aftfy

Cieh UaRTEoT © I [Q919aT 919 SiaRvll qeT IRINERG!
# Rrarral & [Aarer widd 997 ave ama @t
IR BV @ o0 U WA &1 18T &Y

e Hed 3 e &t Rrmradl & Famor & 1reRy
F3 B fory e Rrerad wfafe - ame ve wfafy
&1 oA fopan| wfafy § freferfad vew &

1. ot P 3rmar arezet
2. 8\ IR, T qe
3. &) U@ ey Rira)|

(vi)

As per the Disclosures made by the Directors, none
of the Director holds membership of more than 10
committees of the Beard nor is any director Chairman
of more than 5 committees of the boards across all
Companies in which he is a director.

Details of Directors being appointed/re-appointed

SE : In the case of appointment of new Directors
or re-appointment of a Director, the shareholders
must be provided with a brief resume of the
Director and nature of his experience in specific
functional areas and names of companies in
which he currently holds Directorships and
membership of its commiitees as a member

As all the appointment of Directors whether Executive
or Non-Executive Director are being made by the
President of India in accordance to the Articles of
Association, the condition stipulated in this Clause
does not apply to the Corporation.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

SE : A qualified and independent Audit
Committee should be set up by the Board of the
Company. This would go a long way in enhancing
the credibility of the financial disclosures and in
promoting transparency.

Initially, Audit Committee was set up in 2001.
Consequent upon signing of listing Agreement in
Jan 2002 it was reconstituted in accordance with
provision of listing agreement. This present
committee has three members of which all are Non-
Executive Directors. These are :

i) Shri C.P. Jain, CMD (NTPC)

ii) Shri Anil Razdan, JS (Hydro) MOP

iii) Shri R. Ramanujam, Former JS& FA, MOP
(Till 1.07.2002)

iv) Shri M.Sahoo, JS&FA MOP (since 1.07.2002)

Shri C.P. Jain is the Chairman of the Committee. All
the members of the committee have fair knowledge
of project finance accounts and company law. The
committee met 3 times in the year. The minutes of
Audit Committee were placed before the Board for
information. The terms of reference of Audit
Committee are same as stipulated in clause 34/49
of the listing Agreement of NSE/OTCEI.

SHAREHOLDERS/ INVESTORS GRIEVANCE
COMMITTEE

SE : The Board should set up a committee to
specifically look into shareholder issues,
including share transfers and redressal of
shareholder complaints.

The Board of Directors constituted a Committee called
“Investors Grievance Committee” to monitor the
redressal mechanism of Investors’ Grievances. The
committee comprises following members;

1. Shri B.K.Aggarwal - Chairman
2. Shri R.Natarajan - Member
3. Shri A.K.Gangopadhyay - Member



4 uRafe wffa

gurT # el @ aaH, i, e, ©ld e,
Y1 aoT 3 AT U9 [Feare wedE Hieiedl afed
wft wul % gew uRaf@a) dadt gecd BBy o
aiey]

et a@ uRafer e & dag 8 vmeadidl & forg
SUHT 50 HH Hoed ¢ R TRHR BT G0 Wi
WHR &5 F2i BN B men, Wil erigas e
e foar e 21

TR ew dcw

i gRTEY @ Mot i aiffe sma dast & =i
mvgd fy sl

HUAT B et 9w e aiffe feal & =ik fe
UhR © :

am affs it T I

dow

23di 30.09.1999 530 &9 (3@) oM. Bl
247t 27.09.2000 12,00 @9 9. Uil @R
25df 27.09.2001 12.00 o dU. Ul @,

feopoft : 25df amw aiffer dew i@ &= § 18 N
dorn wiffid ok 29.10.2001 &I IUE 12,00 Fof
Uslipd raiaa # i @1 18 oY S HefaH &
AETH W HU gRT PIg Abed YR &l fhar |
ebe

miard grT fAver &7 auf & g goft arani @
o faredt et @ wiger o s enfeyal qRr s
Afgd BT gIT T @ AN ARG B HBT
v s =Ryl

GRAY 2002 H TAGHS/AEAIZAE H Frm e
& dediaY su far@ dErew (wemratie dAer) 9
T ATESl qen A Sed e @ [eEl @ AguR
e Hear & JuST & ARG B B IR
fopar|

AW e

Tl URTES : SIAVHRG! & Jcid avi &1 refanfds
R ot g, eiverrrar (et ) g o segetaer
a2 fomrdt aRumt @ war & a¥ie & &N wae by
I T gae Tl e favelsur @1 fAavor Raid §
wnfier fsar syl

godife ¥ Wafa @ $7@t J9ASe nhpe india.com
W IUAE g qe1 aref-arfies Rurel e Awifie aRomy
R T I W ASE IR IUA PN TS 2| dage

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

SE : The Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report should make disclosures on
remuneration paid to Directors in all forms
including salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options
pension and other fixed as well as performance
linked incentives.

As regards Remuneration committee, it is of little
significance in NHPC being wholly owned Public
Sector Enterprise of Govt. of India, appointment, pay
scale, perks etc. of all the Executive Directors are
decided by the Govt. of India.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

SE: Details of last three Annual General Meetings
to be furnished.

The details of last three AGM of the company is as
under :

AGM Date Time Location

231 30.09.1999  5.30 PM. Regd Office
24" 27.09.2000  12.00 Noon Regd. Office
a5m 27.09.2001  12.00 Noon Regd. Office

Note: 25" AGM was adjourned and adjourned meeting
was held on 29.10.2001 at 12.00Noon at Regd. Office.
There was no resolution passed by company through
postal ballot.

DISCLOSURES

SE : Details of non-compliance by the company
including penalties and strictures imposed by the
stock exchanges. SEBI or any statutory authority,
on any matter related to capital markets during the
last 3 years must be disclosed to the shareholders.

Subsequent to its Listing at NSE/OTCEI in Feb. 2002,
the Corporation has requested the Ministry of Power
(the administrative Ministry) to restructure the
composition of Board of Directors in accordance with
SEBI norms and directives of Bureau of Public
Enterprises.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

SE : Half Yearly report to be sent to each
household of shareholders, details of the mode
of dissemination of quarterly results and
presentations made to institutional investors to
be disclosed and statement of management
discussion and analysis to be included in the report.

Information pertaining to the audited financial results,
press releases etc. issued by Corporation is available
on its Website nhpcindia.com, and information
pertaining to half yearly reports and quarterly results
has also been made available on the site. The Website
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3t e fa=t St o 2 s arfaRaw Frm
e FararaET ¥ ord eiftfe/AmRie aRom weri¥a

Frdl Bl

ygEe a9t 9o favermn RO o At aiffes Rule &

U ® WY H e fear mar 8l

8. O ¥RRUNG Al
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

is in English as well as in Hindi. Besides this,
Corporation also publishes half yearly /quarterly
results in National Daily newspapers.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report
has been included as part of Annual Report.

wie YRy - Al @1 ofa @ [ [fRfde ame Rad & e ¥y gl

SE : Various specified matters of interest to investors to be included in the report.

aiffes a1 dca

Annual General Meeting

aiffes 3 9% faf g R

AGM Date Time Place

25 27.09.2001 12.00 ¥ SUEY Yoit, T,

25 27.09.2001 12.00 Noon Registered Office
i ddsx

Financial Calendar

@RI @A 1 afdiel, 2001 W 31 A, 2002
Accounting period 1% April,2001 to 31t March,2002

o ARy qfRum

Ist Quarter Results

g e aRomy

lind Quarter Results

gara Fuifae aRem

llird Quarter Results

agel FAwies  afkem
IV Quarter Results

Y am d5h

Annual General Meeting

T8 wnr/Rare %

Book Closure / Record Date

31 e, 2001 P I I I
On or before July 31,2001

31 3dRJEY, 2001 &1 I SO
on or before October 31, 2001

31 @9, 2002 @ AT IEA [
on or before January 31, 2002

30 3, 2002 H A I YA
on or before April 30,2002
s faamR, 2002 #
Tentatively in September, 2002

Ein|

Interest

givs St A T R faf

Bond Series Interest Payment Record date

P -2 / K-2 01.05.01 11.04.01

H-3 / K-3 31.05.01 09.05.01

ot /G 30.06.01, 31.12.01 07.06.01, 20.12.01
Uel-2 [ L2 31.08.01, 28.02.02 21.08.01, 30.01.02
-1 / J-1 30.08.01 05.09.01

-2 [ J-2 30.09.01, 31.03.02 05.09.01, 27.02.02



e

Redemption

Srof e R Reors fafer
Series Redemption Date Record Date
St/ G 31.03.02 27.02.02
I 04.04.01 01.03.01

@ -1l /K- 01.08.01 10.07.01

@ -1l /K-l 30.09.01 10.09.01
-1/ U 3ferea’ / Oct. 2001 27.09.01
-1/ o g/ Nov. 2001 07.11.01
-1 - fer=R/ Dec. 2001 22.11.01
e e foaf

Dividend Payment date

it ad yraE it
Financial Year Payment date
2001-2002 (for 2000-01) 23.11.2001
LG R o LA R A L

Listed at - NSE and OTCEI

TS FNERAiges
NSE OTCEI

YA eToll, dig-ge,
Hicad (), 493-400005

Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla
Complex (E), Mumbai-400 005

92, WaR, TrR, TE ! IR,
Hag-400005

OTC Exchange of India
92, Maker Towers, ‘F’ Cuffe Parade,
Mumbai-400 005

WH DS

Stock Code

Scrip Name NSE Scrip code OTCEI Scrip code
ARt 16% UTl-Sldl 2004 - TIUIURYT UeAdicdr
NHPC 16% L-TB 2004 - NHPC LBTB
TATIYNT 10.5% TUd-<lUHdAl 2004 - guayil verdiuthd)
NHPC 10.5% L-TFB 2004 “ NHPC LCFB
TudRit 17.5% ®-3E 2003 - TATAR it
NHPC 17.5% K-TB 2003 TUEdR NHPC 03 NHPC KCTB
TATAYRY 17.5% dH-<dl 2001 - AU ST
NHPC 17.5% K-TB 2001 - NHPC KBTB
TACEYRY 16.5% SI-Sidl 2002 - grradiRfl 9S8
NHPC 16.5% J-TB 2002 = NHPC JDTB
TR 13.25% W-AdY 2001 - AU Sited
NHPC 13.25% J-TB 2001 - NHPC JCTB
TATaURY 13% S-Sl 2001 = TUEdRl SRS
NHPC 13% J-TB 2001 - NHPC JBTB
TAUAYRIT 9.25% SI-SIUhdl 2001 & TATAYRT  SIUUmEt
NHPC 9.25% J-TFB 2001 - NHPC JAFB
TTTadNT 17% SME-di) 2001 - Uit SmEuSy
NHPC 17% I-TB 2001 = NHPC IATB
GITdRit 9.55% TH-Edl 2007 - g g
NHPC 9.55% M-TB 2007 TEEdR NHPC 07 NHPC NI




qER T MBS
Market Price data
ewg # dve @R @ IR e sids Aa fg o g

The market price data of Bond trade at NSE is given below :

THTR fafey CUCIER]| MRS da
fafer IREIF
Security Issue Security Issue Issue Maturity Last Last Last
Type Description date date Trd Trd Trd
date Qty. Price

UATIURI 02 16.25% qré TR 30-fd.-95  30-R1d.-02  4-3F1.-99 400 105.1000
16.25% 2002

NHPC 02 16.25% PT NHPC 30-Sep-95  30-Sep-02  4-Aug-99 400 105.1000
16.25% 2002

gueEdiRil 03 17.50%  diCr wuEdiRl 30-fd-96 30-f9@.-03  16-S[AS-01 5000  101.5642
17.50%
(sroft )
3 ARSI

NHPC 03 17.50% PT NHPC 30-Sep-96  30-Sep-03  16-Jul-01 5000  101.5642
17.50%
(Series K)
3 RDTRC

TAUEdNT 07 9.55% e TAYRA 7-914.-02 7-91.-07 4-5.-02 1900 101.5247
9.55% 2007
(ol 7H)

NHPC 07 9.55% PT NHPC 7-Jan-02 7-Jan-07 4-Feb-02 1900 101.5247
9.55% 2007
(Series M)

fa<iia @ 2001 - 2002 & IR AERMFaTE ¥ BIg AR T AT 727 B

At OTCEI no trade was done during the financial year 2001-2002.

A IR Tl Ahad! o deHs Gadid o Jo1 A e

Performance in comparison with broad based indices such as BSE sensex.

Tfb fafra 4 Yedtag wiovforat s divgw € guaferg gue) dus gasis & Qi e 76l @ o wadl 8 < sfead)
anenfRe srerfteT

As the securities listed in Exchange are Non- Convertible Bonds, these could not be compared with BSE sensex which

is equity based Index.

Registrar Transfer Agent and Share Transfer system

o = A anefione Qv R (o) for. 1515 (wer o) « isAfire 7, Picel ARG TR, T fRoci-110003, BI:
24643720/24692346 DI B B FORER Yd wHIR Uoie @ w9 3 Frgad [ &1 52 @ gri FrRfia sl @ s @
ST &1 A @t e aaed wrl @ @ S 2

The Corporation has appointed M/s RCMC share Registry (P) Ltd. 1515(Ist Floor): Bhisma Pitamah Marg, Kotla
Mubarakpur, New Delhi-110003.Ph.24643720 / 24692346 as Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company .The Routine
work is looked after by them .The Corporation has responsibility of supervising the overall work.

oiRar & fRAawor &1 ded

Pattern of Distribution of Holdings
31.03.2002 I HTRAT (divey Gdell) & faarur @1 det srjdy-a W argag 2

The pattern of Distribution of holdings (i.e. Bonds) as on 31.3.2002 is annexed as Annexure “A”



IR Uq fafaafsd o1 ufexaezae™

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

16% war Aofl (faciar gjan)
STV - 3MSUHS 8488.07013
i IfY - 63.30 DS BUT

feAferaemsse Ie0 - 32.70 TS TUY

16% L Series (2™ Tranche)
ISIN-INE8B48E07013
Issue amount- Rs. 63.30 Crores

Dematerialized Value - Rs.32.70 Crores.

10.5% Ual Aoft (facia gien)

SMETAIMT - 3MEUS 8488.07021

forfar <fdn - 51 s By

10.6 feAfeTATgSS o1 - g
10.5% L-Series(2™ Tranche)
ISIN — INE848EQ7021

Issue Amount — Rs. 51 Crores
Dematerialized Value —NIL

9.55% T #ivfl aigw

ATETHATET - HSUE 848%.08011

ot wifdr - 430 1S Buy

feafezaengse qer - 430 HUS Y

9.55% M Series Bonds
ISIN — INE848E08011
Issue Amount — Rs. 430 Crores

Dematerialized Value — Rs. 430 Crores.

e @ sERAgerd &
o Fo1 H YAlag

Listed in wholesale Debt of
NSE &OTCEI

FHTAT SHSISTRUN/TSIHRUT aRe AT BIg IRad-1 Sxmast, TRac o fAfdr qen sfeadt w wwfaa wywmal

Outstanding GDRS/ADRS warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity

CINEEE|

Not applicable

[ e -

Plant Locations :

qRAISTHT &1 AR LG

Name of the Project Address

Hellel Yrae WA (o1 7d 1) TATA YTaR TR, SHEET SAIGRA, arar RARf, e SeEmyy,
ofH g HIR

Salal Power Station (Stage-l & II)
JEl UTER T (TR1-1)

Uri Power Station (Stage-I)

TR TR T (AR0T-)

Chamera Power Station (Stage-I)

YA T ¥

Baira Siul Power Station

Salal Power Station, P.O, Jyctipuram, Via Reasi, Distt. Udhampur, J&K.

et aREer (W9 @ HeR)

Uri Power Station, NHPC Office Complex, Gingle, Post Office Mohra,
Distt. Baramulla (J&K).

THI TR WA (TR-1), STHE 9, fora =, R wew
Chamera Power Station (Stage-1), P.O. Khairi, Distt. Chamba,
Himachal Pradesh

fewTara waw

Baira Siul Power Station, P.O. Surangani, Distt Chamba,

Himachal Pradesh




aRESTT &1 AW Tl

Name of the Project Address
e awTad, SNiEd

Tanakpur Power Staticn Tanakpur Power Station, P.O. T.H.E.P. Campus, Banbassa,
Distt. Champawat, Uttaranchal.
HIADBY, 795124, HOYR

Loktak Power Station Loktak Power Station, P.O Loktak, Vidyut Vihar,
KomKeirap,795124, Manipur

I AR I I graR o sl g R, (),
cferor fufdeH, U 737111,

Rangit Power Station Rangit Power Station , P.O Rangit Nagar, (Hingdam),
South Sikkim, Pin 737111.

THTER B forr wan Address for Correspondence

YSilepel drTerd : UyadiRy drafaa ke, deaey 33, Regd. Office : NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,

BrIerETE-121003 (ZRarom) Faridabad-121003 (Haryana)

ST SiferTt Compliance Officer

# I PHR, NS ydun (SIUhyd) Shri Jayant Kumar, Senior Manager (DFS)

THUAdRe TR, daev-33, NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,

wIEEE-121003 (8Raron) Faridabad-121003 (Haryana)

9. HRUNT AMNTEA & dae H AWIAeTH THOTIH

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
veid A : e Rad & Aeere Ruld @ srqay & &1 4 svaie sifen Gatl daravierds &1 & Faor g1 aney/
HIRYNT AFAeITe ¥ Waferd, qewvor BN & TS 49 @ U daef daraigie &1 Far-9F (eers! o Rl 7 goida
febar ar 81

SE : There should be an auditors' certificate on Corporate Governance in the Annual Report as an Annexure
to the Directors' Report.

The Auditors Certificate on Compliance of Clause 49 of the listing Agreement relating to Corporate Governance is
published in the Directors’ Report.

B./- sd/-
(A TTg) Yogendra Prasad
Jeae 9 vay e Chairman & Managing Director
AT ETEgIgaiaed TN BRAReH fofies National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.



w Aof) aiel e e Aol (fada $a) arsi & forw enfar w1 det

Pattern of Holding for M Series Bonds and L Series (2" Tranche) Bonds

I - B

Annexure - A

uH foft
M - Series
®. 4. AR e @t ¥ (F s Tug) Fa aiRanait &1 aftem
S. No. Particulars Amount of holdings (Cr.) % of total Holdings
1. d&
Banks 101.00 23
2. focfm wweng
Financial Institutions = =
3. I
Others
i) TG
LIC 150.00 35
iy ofamsedt
GIC 10.00 2
iy Do AR G
Central Board of Trustees 169.00 40
Fe Total 430.00 100
16 wferera ger Soft - <=
16% L Series - 2" Tranche
®. 49 o eRan @t ¥ (s Tuv) Fa Rt &1 wfre
S. No. Particulars Amount of Holdings (Rs. Cr.} % of Total Holdings
i @
Banks 25.00 40
2. fodfg wvand
Financial institution .
3. SR
Others
i) wiesy ffg
Provident Fund 5.60 9
iy Yere fAfd
Pension Fund 2.70 4
iii) TASTEHl/TATEdl RGBS
LIC/LIC Mutual Fund 30.00 47
P Total 63.30 100
10.5 wfereTdl vt Aoft i <=
10.5% L Series - 2nd Tranche
®. | faawm N (FHIS TIY) P &1 aferea
S. No. Particulars Amount (Rs. Cr.) % of Total
1. d&
Bank 51.00 100




ETINIETh BT JHTUTIS
Auditors' Certificate

Jar ¥, WERATY,

AvHE FEEIgctiaesd qEaY HRARTH fafies

g9, 31 Ard, 2002 @ W a8 @ fay A
B39 galded UR PRONTH gRI Rharf=ra @ 78 frm
& WF TFEdwl & Wi Gdt IR B Felror 49 7 FuiRa
€ @ oMU @l oig @ 2

T ATt ot w1t T STuTee dHAT dEad Bl STRarfi
21 BN gNT @Y 18 i, S gy e srfvemas @Y ot
&1 AJurer gHfead ww @ forg amars M wfhanait ik
S fharaas & o a6 e o6 oo & i
faawoii @ 9 1 damien g8 2 3R T 8@ 57 faewol & ddy
H BRI @IS WA B

& I8 W 9q1 argd € 6 §9 UBR @1 Ui T
sy § ROt B aragriar & ufd dIg amwara 8 3 T
B yEerd a1 gRT fbu v il @Y qardn @ w9 ehdr 9
SUHT BIS A9 T

AN gRT & TE weften iR & &) v SHad ud faRoi
@ TUR, DUl 7 T TERTS @ AT Al PR D
FAra 49 ¥ ger feiRa fFremr srfdroma @ wal o wft
el fawal # urer fomam 8, 99 &9 @ Breav e
waea F i aiftemae RO & sarn @ 6 @ @
qiveue bR /anded yd awiare afify grr @ v
Rl & R o & RAvg ve TR ¥ Afde arafd
TH DIy W M e Reerra/Reerrd dfaa T8
g/ gl

Hd & 7. T YOS B,
qres Uble<ay

~

8./~
(@®.04. e

WA : BUGES
e : 24 3rrE, 2002

To the Members of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance procedures implemented by
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited for the
year ended on March 31, 2002 as stipulated in Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with
the Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to review of procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of our review and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchange have been complied
with in all material respect by the Company, except to
the extent stated in the Report on Corporate Governance
given by the Management, and that no investor
grievance(s) is/are pending for a period exceeding one
month against the company as per the records maintained
by the Bondholders Grievance/Allotment & Transfer
Committee of the Board.

For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

(K.N. Goyal)
Partner
Place : Faridabad
Dated : 24th August, 2002
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Annexure - I

ydy ==l den fAvemor Rae
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

AT IR & e 49 B IRV A yae 7@t qen e R f g

In pursuant to Clause 49 of Listing Agreement management discussion and analysis report is as under :

1. SR [¥EA1 qen Qe

WA b uTEr 50 a6 F ff aifdies WA | U W IR
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1. Industry Structure and Development

Over Fifty years down the road since independence, Indian
power sector is still facing challenges of shortage of power
and supply constraints despite the significant growth
achieved over the years. The supply side constraints in
the power sector have arrested our economic growth and
crippled our Industry to an extent where recovery in future
would be a cumbersome process. Though we have made
substantial progress by adding 1,00,000 MW of power
compared to meager 1350 MW in the year 1947, we are
still among the rock bottom in terms of per capita
consumption of energy compared with other countries.

With elasticity of consumption of electricity with respect
to GDP during Eighth plan at 0.97% and National plan
of achieving 8-9% growth in economy, the shortage of
power is likely to be more severe.

The significant problems of power sector are the poor
financial health of SEBs, Heavy T&D losses, inadequate
metering, and fast rate of cbsolescence alongwith declining
share of Hydro-Thermal mix.

Over the period, the share of Hydro Power has declined.
In the sixties, Hydro Thermal mix was 40:60 and now it
has declined to 25:75. The Government of India has given
recognition to hydro sector as a technical necessity,
which is a renewable, economic, non-polluting and
environmentally benign source of energy. Hydro Power
stations have inherent ability for instantaneous starting
and stopping, load variation etc. which help in providing
reliability to power system, therefore it is the best choice
for meeting peak demand. At present peaking shortages
is to the tune of 10,000 MW or 13% approx. Therefore,
there is emergent need to bring the balance back in
position. Moreover, Hydro Power Projects have long useful
life of 50 years, which help in conserving scarce fossil
fuels. It also helps in opening avenues for development
of remote and backward areas.

Since 1991, major reforms were undertaken by the
Government of India to ensure that power sector is able
to support the nation’s growth plan. Reforms like opening
of Generation, Transmission & Distribution to private
investments, creation of Central and State Regulatory
commissions, privatization of distribution system,
Introduction of benefits to Mega projects, improving the
working of SEBs etc. were initiated. In 1998, hydro policy
was also formulated to provide incentives to hydro projects
like rationalization of tariff for hydro projects, simplification




IR0, T -3MfSed ol & s @ g ufehan
1 TReADBRY], Jfagm SRaw I YT B g wlhar @
ARy &1 a1 25 AETE &l @b dl oY S fdgd
TRATSATT Bl IR-IRERE Sl A AATA DI BRIRT
BT gl

fopmg 30 &1 # BIS W YUR &l I 2| 310en & AR
fooft fierat orer el g2 81w sraRy WSy fasrelt qrs
&1 W T2 qAT 39 T fAredt drel 4 quanell &1 aga
9 & &l

IYB BRI, S Ao H A araNiEl © R s
g H B 56 wfdea ot @enm i Ao #F 39S 50
wferer 89 @Y G 81 oy fQsrel St @ g A
270000 fATERM TIT & ‘afirs Pl IR &R 5 & Foaa!
it aRaeRl d e s i aReN ey
Szl Hi forerdifed &1 wwifaa farar €1 smeqaforan wftfa
Rare @ RwrRe & fraraas 9, 57@! gl @ gueh
o forg amenm @ ve fopvor B
1. AR/, SRaw qen g
o AT RSl & e / IRy arfrfoues fadigo
1 WS B qTell TG AR [(ABR, SERIH
3R MR srfeaven & wfhe W A e @ aagg
el 7 vl R aifarda: werra & Ml e
AT FHIF 1 SIREH TR R g, foraes aRomRaway
Afed WY q1 Ad o | uRuHl gehn g

o U ol {HYT  95a YuTTel IR denm |y & referawen
& fore < & way faorelt St ydee e d§ sa-fgm
Fare N AT ST SUCTEIT 819 B Gl STavadr
B WNBR BT B TG, oTel faegga TRATsTait @ faamT
¥ amerge wfeferar wra @ i

o et fAed Ry &t o (TRaaar arafd) ol B 2
T 3 3rleng ifdres Sifem I=a Ry arm 1w
ATeT W A Sretafy Ao @Y siavrr g1kl 21

o Sic faggd uRRaTorIel ) i e e drRya
fafire Qe dven $ofrrE grar & Rl wilt wipfaes
Sl T e el R

o 1 8l forett o1 faw 2 o fafiey wartamofi, Srervmen, yifa
SferTrg v, YAty cer Yreiioe @ TR Bl SSIhR g8d oTdl
farega uRRarsTatt & Fmior ) et weEl qen srfeei
R GAEIREST a9 & fog ofeR fhy Ty weels, forg
G AT G201 & SF=<TIRT T e &) SAagiRiaT 3 TRy e
ary g1 fruerdn o wedn 21 ar argwd e & fs
YA it waifes |9a o ara e sTiaTe wauT
ARG

o 3fT: oA Q) et faarg R @ s vy @ &1 U
GeAafRre e Ueiga adia & ofrta Qo IR e
B WfE & forg S1et e ve qd-smien 87 & S

of procedure for transfer of techno-economic clearance,
evolution of mechanism to cover geological risk and
transfer of small hydro projects up to 25 MW capacity to
Ministry of non-conventional energy sources etc.

But not much has happened on the ground. The private
funds have not poured in as expected .The major repellant
has been the poor health of SEBs and non-recovery of
the dues from these SEBs.

Due to this, the shortfall in capacity addition was 56% due
to investment constraints in Eighth plan and is likely to
be 50% in Ninth plan. The total outstanding dues of SEBs
have crossed the figure of Rs. 270000 Million, which in
turn have affected the liquidity of CPSUs for investment
purpose in future projects. With the Implementation of
recommendations of Ahluwalia Committee Report, there
is ray of hope for realisation of their dues.

Il. Opportunities/Threats, Risk & Concerns

e All infrastructure development involving domestic/
international commercial financing from different
institutions pose a certain element of risk of untimely
suspension or termination of the support invariably
under some kind of pretext with consequential set-
back in terms of overruns in time and cost, inspite of
the liberalization and gradual coming out of controlled
economy.

e Inspite of the recognition of technical necessity to have
adequate capacity availability in hydro-generation in
the country’s overall electricity energy management
system for better system stability and also economy
over a long time, the gathering of momentum has not
been as per expectations.

e Hydro developments have longer gestation period and
a greater risk and require a relatively long tenure
financing at much higher financing cost.

e The planning and development of hydro projects is site
specific and Custom Engineered involving an
assessment of all natural conditions.

e Also of concern, is the often held demonstrations by
vested groups and activists to sensationalize making
of large hydro projects by raising various environmental,
submergence, land acquisition, resettlement and
rehabilitation issues which can be settled by mutual
appreciation of issues and concerns within practicality
of implementation under prevalent local conditions.
Land acquisition has been experienced to be the most
time consuming as well as agitation prone activity.

e |nterstate river water disputes are important area
of concern. Their settlement being pre-requisite
to achieve the total basin development under
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streamlined and integrated manner. This is
another area which is experiencing to be extremely
complex, time consuming and litigation prone at
multiple levels.

o Quite often — hydro projects are delayed due to
inadequate allocation of funds to individual project,
adoption of outmoded and less mechanized
construction methodology, inadequacies in construction
coupled with few geological surprises and related
accidents, disturbed law & order situation and vested
interferences.

l. Segment wise Review

The Corporation is engaged in the business of construction
and operation of power projects/Stations. NHPC has also
taken a number of consultancy assignments with various
organizations in the country. The actual achievement in
2001-2002 was Rs.171.80 Million against the target
of Rs. 110.0 Million provided in MOU signed with Ministry
of Power

The following projects were executed on turnkey /deposit
work basis during the year and progress of the projects
is as under :

e Kalpong H.E. Project (5.25 MW) Andaman & Nicobar
Islands : All the three Units have been commissioned
in August, 2001 and are running satisfactorily. The
project was handed over to Andaman & Nicobar
Administration.

e Kurichu H.E. Project (60 MW) Bhutan : As stated
in last year’s report Unit-l, Il & Il were synchronized
during August & September, 2001 and now they are
running satisfactorily. Unit-IV has also been
commissioned on 29" May, 2002 against the scheduled
time of December, 2002.

(aﬁ‘:ﬁﬁmﬁqﬂ%‘)

Concrete Dam - 5.25 MW Kalpong Power Station (Andaman & Nicobar Islands)
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IV. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The Company has established adequate control
systems to help in achieving operational efficiency,
optimum utilization of resources and effective
monitoring thereof and compliance of law. The
Corporation has a well defined organization structure,
delegation of powers and documented policy,
guidelines and manuals. There is separate division of
Internal Audit headed by Senior Officer at Corporate
Office. A professional team regularly conducts audit
of various Projects, Liaison and Regional Offices
located in various parts of the Country.

A qualified Audit Committee of the Board of Directors
comprising non functional Directors reviews the
internal audit reports and the adequacy of internal
control systems.

V. Qutlook

A wide untapped potential of more than 100,000 MW
provides ample opportunities for development in the
next 25 years. The Corporation has planned a capacity
addition of 4357 MW in X plan (2002-07). The Planning
Commission has in principle agreed for tentative
allocation of Rs. 314660 Million out of which net
budgetary support by Govt. of India will be Rs. 142000
Million an increase of 300% as compared to IX plan.

VI. Discussion on financial Performance with Respect
to Operational Performance

Financial Performance

The turnover of the Corporation during the year
2001-2002 was Rs.13496 million and your company
after providing depreciation, interest on loans,
financing charges and allowing prior period adjusiment
made a net profit, after tax, of Rs.4709 million
compared to the previous year's profit of Rs, 4434
million. The profit for the year ended March 2002,
was higher than the profit in the previous year by
about Rs. 275 million.

Performance of Projects in Operation

During the year 2001-2002, NHPC projects generated
8912.29 MUs against generation target of 9470 MUs.
In respect of Baira Siul, Salal, Tanakpur and Uri
power stations, generation was less by 821.4 MUs
than targeted due to poor inflow of water and grid
constraints. Thus total generation including deemed
generation was 9733.69 MUs, which is higher than
the target by 2.78%.

Against the target of 92.00% for capacity index of all
the generating units in operation, the actual capacity
index was 96.86%, which is 4.86% more than the



T & SR TuadR aRaTSE B AT SEaT U target. The overall capacity utilization (based on design

(arfiremey St IR amenRa) 95.58 wfdrerd el energy) of NHPC projects was 95.58% during this
year.
TRaeHER e Projectwise Performance
¥ 2001-2002 & fory e, ardfde IcEH, eHar ST The project wise breakup of targets, actual
(arf¥eper St ux amenfa) @1 uReleEEaR @l generation, capacity utilization (based on design
for R 2 energy) is given below for the year 2001-2002.
AR WYHE  31.3.2002 Ht Gl R feaa & & GIEGIE ] 31 3TRA
fRIf & s (fg) SuRFIwfa  Ee®  STEM Sared g, 2002 @@
qHT & arfas (%) (%) i} arafds
AmaTe | SRUCE] ' Jare
(g
2001 - 2002 2000 - 2001
Power Effective Target Actual Capacity Capactiy Actual Actual
Stations Capacity (MU) Generation (MU) Index Utilization  Generation generation
as on 31.3.2002 including (%) (%) in MU upto 31st
in MW deemed August,
Generation 2002
Baira Siul 180 780 749.28* 87.75 80.6 649.28 384.45
drBam
Loktak 105 450 570.01 92.77 126.50 551.14 196.18
Helld
Salal 690 3100 3082.01* 98.79 95.14 2939.26 2059.31
Tanakpur 94.20 440 442 17* 97.40 91.78 440.10* 208.00
T
Chamera 540 1785 1954.77 97.46 117.43 2111.63 1385.59
I
Uri 480 2575 2687.38 98.10 80.71 2587.38" 1467.83
@
Rangit 60 340 348.07 81.85 102.79 305.67 180.16
I
Total 2149.20 9470.0 9733.69 96.86 95.58 9584.46 5881.57

- qR&fera Sares wfza

* Including deemed generation
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PROGRESS OF ONGOING / SANCTIONED PROJECTS
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P qE - 300 FTETE TR qRAE, TR (fRmTae wee)
Concrete Dam - 300 MW Chamera Project, Stage-ll
(Himachal Pradesh)
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W : a¥ B SR TERIRE Tl SR Bl GaTg Bl

1.0 ON GOING PROJECTS

e Dul Hasti H.E. Project (390 MW) J&K : During the
year under review, the progress of work remained
satisfactory except HRT which suffered due to adverse
geological strata and heavy seepage of water
encountered in the tunnel. All Hydro Electro
Mechanical works except wet testing have been
completed. The 9.638 Kms of excavation in HRT out

400 8, T grqofee Raafinm - 300 A4 el wRAA (9] 7w

400 kV Gas Insulated Switchgear - 390 MW Dul Hasti Project (J&K)
of total length of 10.6 Km has been achieved by
August, 2002 and concrete lining is in progress .The
work is being expedited to complete it by
September, 2003. The work of desilting basin-Il is
also nearing completion. The project is scheduled for
commissioning by December, 2003.

e Dhauliganga H.E. Project (280 MW) Uttaranchal :
In the dam area, the hill slope treatment and rock
slope excavation above EL 1351, dam embankment
placement and Cut Off Wall concreting are in
progress.The Cut Off Wall work remained stand still
almost for a month from 08.06.02 to 5.07.02 as foreign
experts left the site in view of Indo- Pak Tension.
Excavation of Intake Tunnel | & Il and desilting basins
| & Il {Pilot & Slashing) and Pilot Excavation of Pressure
shaft-ll and Surge shaft has been completed. Chamber
Excavation of DB-1 has also been completed and
DB-2 is in progress. 82.8% of Head Race Tunnel
excavation and 72% of Tail Race open excavation
has been completed. Transformer Cavern has been
excavated ahead of Schedule by one year. The works
at Power House, Draft Tube manifold and Tail Race
Tunnel have been going on ahead of schedule.
Erection of Draft Tube of Unit —4 has been completed.
The project is scheduled for completion in
March, 2005.

e Chamera H.E. Project Stage-Il (300 MW) H.P. : The
excavation of HRT and TRT has been completed



BRI TR b forar T ¥ RS A Arf &1 Hrl A during the year. In TRT, lining has also been started

amid, 2002 ¥ Y & forar Tar g1 IR 9w | I in April, 2002. The work of Pressure Shaft - I, Il & IlI
AT |1l T B TUT FFS <@ |11 T2 |l 3 qg-qqggm and excavation Draft Tube-I, II, & Ill, Bus Duct |II, &
S - 11l AT 1l BT BRI del For ree B g dreT Il and widening of Surge shaft to full face have also
HLT BT B W TR R frar T 3 Tl e @ been completed. Excavation of Flushing Tunnel has

also been completed and concreting has been started
in Feb., 2002.The concrete lining of HRT and
concreting in dam and stilling basin is progressing
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@ Pie ag A qon Refer R T madle D satisfactorily. The remaining works are also
S B gl AdwsEe g1 A9 b @ g R progressing satisfactorily. The project is scheduled
it &1 uRaror & gof 8 &1 iR aua =g, for completion in May, 2004. However, efforts are on
2004 &1 91, 3U 1S, 2003 ¥ swiid FaiRa wwa @ to complete it by May, 2003 i.e. 12 months ahead of
12 8 9 O B B g BT o %@ § schedule.

-V o ﬁl’e‘gﬁ aReer (510 ATTETE) Rifers - e Teesta-V H.E. Project (510 MW) Sikkim : The
TIgad e @ 9 Ui uleel o WarE a¥ & SR excavation of Diversion Tunnel and all the five Adits
‘Iﬁ & ol TS R @ w9 e, WW S, IR have been completed during the year . Excavation of

Main Access Tunnel, Transformer Cavern, Ventilation
Tunnel to Power House, and Adit to PS Top, Cable
Tunnel Adit & Intake Tunnel-1ll have been completed.

BTSNT B dETerer el e digd i & Ufde, ddel eel
of¥e 9T geh oIl B GRS b1 B GW B fern

g e g Feife All major milestones have
?’[&qﬁa{ﬁawﬁ@ By been achieved ahead of
RT‘?T & ferg 1o &1 the schedule. Excavation
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S 37afdl & AN el contract of Electro
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A frwa fmtor st | Mechanical works have
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e Koel Karo H.E.
B BRI ST g Project (710 MW)
RS (710 ATETE) ! Jharkhand : Since the
FREvs : fwed RAE B { last report, for want of
& TR BT HRai certain clearances the

W B B BT Sh project has not been

X e, S S
?Ei ¢ ﬁmﬁmﬁqﬁm 510 aaTe SR TR - v uReoE (Rifdew) § eufi onf iy ww taken up under active
ey &1 faman T 2 Tunelling work in progress at 510 MW Teesta Stage - V project (Sikkim) construction.

AFHad SSGH ol faga R (90 FTETE) e Loktak Downstream H.E. Project (90 MW)

Aftmge : e RaE & vward, wRaem & fay g Manipur : Since last report, no work could be taken
TR TR T "iﬁ/w fﬂﬁ-tgﬁ B aifam up due to non-availability of security coverage for the
W A {20 o gBY B Gt & HRO B B T8 Project and due to problems in non-finalisation of
o o Tl wafd gl gRr erR A o) land/crop compensation. The stay order granted by

oy T : Y gR1 wed R T the Hor’ble High Court, Guwahati on the petition filed

by affected villagers has been vacated. Necessary
arrangement for accommodation of security personnel
to be deployed for road construction works/ other
project works are yet to be made available by the

forea e fear w21 wsd T BrEl/er uREeE
fomior wrat & forg frafira feg St atel gRen wifen
& AT & forg amavad arawen anft AR WRER

&R A ¢l Govt. of Manipur.

Sa URfRAfl & @sRu Saed @ affa ana & In view of increased cost of generation due to above
HeoR, TRASHT & feqies & g @ WeR grRi circumstances, the decision for execution of the project
e Y o V&l 2 is being reviewed by Government.
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e Parbati H.E. Project Stage-ll (800 MW) H.P:
Infrastructure work of Roads and Bridges is going on
in full swing. Private land acquisition under three
valleys has been completed. Recently PIB has given
its recommendation for taking investment decision.
The contracts for Civil & Hydro mechanical works for
diversion Tunnel and part HRT, HRT and associated
work and Jiwa Nallah and Associated Work have
been finalized and shall be awarded on receipt of
Investment approval.

2.0 STATUS OF NEW
PROJECTS/SCHEMES

PROJECTS IN
ARUNACHAL
PRADESH

e Upper Siang Project
(11000MW)

The Stage-l site clearance
from Ministry of Environment
and Forest{MOEF) has been
received. The preparation of
Feasibility Report is to be
taken after hydro-metrological
data is available from China.

e Lower Siang Project
(1700MW)

The Stage-l clearance from
MOEF has been received. The
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Drilling work in progress at 1600 MW Subansiri Middle
Project (Arunachal Pradesh)

Feasibility Report could not
be prepared for want of
hydro-metrological data from
China.

Upper Subansiri Project (2000 MW), Middle Siang
Project (1000MW), Middle Subansiri Project
(1600 MW).

The Feasibility Report has been prepared and submitted
to CEA for assessing its Commercial viability.

Lower Subansiri Project (2000MW)

The DPR is under scrutiny of CEA for Techno-economic
clearance. Stage-ll estimate amounting to Rs. 409.10
Million to cover expenditure on development of
infrastructure, land acquisition has been sanctioned by
Ministry of Power. The project is in the process of taking
up development of infrastructure, after the Hon'ble
Supreme Court has given the permission for dereservation
of Tale Wild Life Sanctuary, which is coming under
submergence partly. The project is scheduled for
commissioning in March, 2010.
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PROJECTS IN JAMMU & KASHMIR

Kishenganga Project (330MW}

The CEA has informed that the project is not commercially
viable even after considering the additional benefits from
all downstream projects to be accrued upon construction
of this project.

Uri-ll Project (280MW)

Stage-ll estimates amounting to Rs. 382.50 Million to
cover expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition and additional Survey & Investigation to update
DPR has been approved. The project is in the process
of taking up proposed works. The project is scheduled
to start in August, 2004 after getting necessary clearances
and construction period would be 4% years from the start
of active construction.

Nimoo Bazgo Project (30MW)

The Stage-l estimate amount of Rs.29.90 Million for
formulation of DPR has been recommended by CEA.
Survey & Investigation for preparation of Feasibility report
is under progress and is expected to be completed by
May, 2003. Site clearance for Stage-l has been received
from Ministry of Environment & Forest.

Chutak Project (18MW)

Funds for stage-1 activities have been released by Ministry
of Power. Site clearance (Stage-1) has also been received
from Ministry of Environment &Forest. The work on Survey
& investigation has been taken up for preparation of
Feasibility Report, which is expected to be completed by
May, 2003.

Bursar Project (1020MW)

CPIB requested CEA to examine the viability of the project.
CEA has submitted its report recommending Commercial
viability of the Project. MOE&F has given Stage-ll site
clearance and has asked NHPC/J&K Govt. to get the
approval of Hon'ble Supreme Court in respect of
Kishtwar High Altitude National Park before execution of
the Project. The project is scheduled to start in January,
2005 after necessary clearances are received and to
commission by year 2010 as per milestone fixed by the
Ministry of Power.

Pakal Dul Project (1000MW)

This Project is planned for X| Five Year Plan. The Stage-I|
estimate amounting to Rs. 386.60 Million to cover
expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition, additional survey and investigation to update
DPR has been sanctioned by Ministry of Power, subject
to Stage-ll site clearance, from MOE&F. The MOE&F has
given Stage-ll site clearance and asked NHPC / J&K
Govt. to get approval of Hon’ble Supreme Court in respect




e @ qd fopeaar a1g anedieye eMe ured & ey
A e T dl IAET W & @ forg
TICAURT/SH Ud R A9 61 del 2 fae@ wFamem
a1 fad wgd @ srar aRare & FEi $1d g fag
S 1 FeiRa W Sad, 2005 e Ao W AT,
2010 2l

Far - Il IR (120 WTER)

AR 1 T ¥ B oIy wxo-il & ghrEd e,
it srftrreo sifaRaa wderor qen wig Wt @ & forg
449.2 fAfera wuy & AT @1 fEa W g’ Wigd
B fear 8| SR gederr &g dard faegd wifdreor
B TR B U5 T qT fga wEem gR1 o qew
® AR IRAIST B HaTdw w1 HaiflRa w9y
TR, 2007 Bl

fewraat wawr # uRarsEmd
ardlt - 1 aREET (750 AvrETe)
RO & Y e WGy gam w & e v @

of Kishtwar High altitude National park before execution
of the Project. The project is scheduled to start from
January, 2005 after necessary clearances are received
and to be commissioned in March, 2010 as per milestone
fixed by MOP.

Sewa-ll Project (120MW)

Stage-ll estimates amounting to Rs. 449.2 Million to cover
expenditure on development of infrastructure, land
acquisition, additional survey and investigation to update
DPR has been sanctioned by MOP. The DPR has been
submitted to CEA for vetting and project is Scheduled for
commissioning in February, 2007 as per milestone fixed
by MOP.

PROJECTS IN HIMACHAL PRADESH
Parbati-l Project (750MW)

Application for according stage-| site clearance was
rejected by MOE&F.
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Downstream view of Dam Site - Parbati Project (Himachal Pradesh)

Parbati-lll Project (520MW)

The Commercial viability has been issued by CEA.
Topographical survey of dam, reservoir and power house
has been completed. The cost estimates has been
approved by Government for stage-ll activities at
Rs. 237.70 Million.

Chamera-lll (231 MW)

The Commercial viability has been established by CEA
and site clearance (Stage-I&Il) has been received from
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MOES&F. The Stage-ll estimate has been approved by
Committee of PIB for Rs.288 Million. Survey & Investigation
work for preparation of DPR and infrastructure
development works are in progress.

PROJECTS IN WEST BENGAL
Teesta Low Dam-lll (132MW )

Commercial viability for Teesta Low Dam Stage-lll has
been accorded by CEA. The DPR has been submitted
to CEA for Techno-Economic clearance and site clearance
for stage —I & Il is also available The project is proposed
to be commissioned in X Five year plan.

Teesta Low Dam Stage-IV (200 MW)

Commercial viability for Teesta Low Dam Stage-IV has
been accorded by CEA. Site clearance Stage-ll by MOE&F
is not available as the Mahananda Wild Life Sanctuary
is getting affected due to execution of this project. Detailed
Project Report is under preparation.

Farakka Barrage (125MW)

CEA informed that the project is commercially unviable.
Possibilities to reduce the cost to make it commercially
viable are being explored. As per the milestones fixed by
Ministry of Power, the project is scheduled to be completed
in XI Five year plan.

PROJECTS IN MAHARASHTRA
Bav Stage - | (18 MW)

Stage-l estimates were recommended by CEA and
MOP is yet to release funds. MOE&F has not given site
clearance (Stage-lI) due to submergence of 725 ha
of Agricultural land.

19 yRareET (HeNeg)

Bav Project (Maharashtra)
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Bav Stage — Il (37 MW)

CEA recommended stage-| estimates for Bav-1l separately.
Ministry of Power has been requested to release the
funds for the same. Site Clearance (stage-1) has been
accorded by MOEG&F. Feasibility Report has been
submitted to CEA for assessing of commercial viability.
The project is proposed to be commissioned in X| Five
year Plan.

PROJECTS IN KARNATAKA

Upper Krishna (810MW)

Upper Krishna project with existing water availability may
not be commercially viable till Govt. of Karnataka agrees
to release additional discharge from Narayanpur Dam as
requested by NHPC. The project has also not been
accorded stage-| site clearance by MOE&F. These
problems may take time to settle. Therefore project is
likely to be commissioned only in XI Plan.

Cauvery Sivasamudram (270MW)

Proposal for Stage-| for investigation and preparation of
pre-feasibility report was submitted to CEA. As per
suggestions of CEA, necessary investigation for the
scheme having intake on the left limb (in NHPC proposal)
could be undertaken as a part of the Stage-Il investigation.
Site clearance stage-l has been accorded by MOE&F.
NHPC has requested MOP to approve MOU to be signed
between NHPC and State Government and issue order
under section- 18 A of Electricity Supply Act 1948 for
implementation of the Project by NHPC. CEA has informed
that the Stage-ll proposal of Sivasamudram project will
be considered after interstate clearance only.

SMALL HYDRO PROJECTS

The agreements for Kambang and Sippi Small HE Projects
were signed with the Government of Arunachal Pradesh
on 16" Jan.02. The Contract for Civil works and Electro-
mechanical works / Hydro-mechanical works for these
projects stand awarded. The work is going on in full swing
and all efforts are being made to commission the projects
within the contractual period

The DPR for 4X3 MW Halaipani Small Hydro Project has
been prepared and accepted by Government of Arunachall
Pradesh. MNES has also sanctioned a capital subsidy of
Rs. 225 million for this project .Pre—qualification of the
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contractors have been completed and now drawings /
specification are being prepared so that bids for the Civil
and Electro-mechanical/Hydro-mechanical works can be
issued.

DEVELOPMENT OF GEOTHERMAL

NHPC is making all efforts for the development of
geothermal energy in India for which it has been appointed
as nodal agency by MNES. Ranking of potential
Geothermal fields has been completed for the first time
in India. Pre- feasibility report of top four ranked fields has
also been completed. Work for installation of 1MW
Geothermal Power Plant at the Tattapani Geothermal Fields
shall be taken up on top priority as soon as its estimate
of Rs. 265 million { approx) is approved by Ministry of Non
conventional Energy Sources (MNES).

CONSULTANCY

NHPC has taken up a number of consultancy assignments
with various organizations in the country. The actual
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achievement in 2001-2002 was Rs.171.80 Million against
the target of Rs 110.0 Million provided in MOU signed with
Ministry of Power.

DOMESTIC BORROWINGS

Your Corporation continued with its policy of substituting
the high cost debts with cheaper debts. During the year
under report, the Corporation has pre-paid the Government
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of India loan amounting to Rs.4300 million by issuing
Bonds at a rate of interest 9.55% per annum, after obtaining
AA + rating from CRISIL which indicates high safety of
timely payment of interest and principal. This
exercise has saved approximately Rs. 220 million
per annum.

As informed in our last report, LIC has sanctioned Line
of Credit of Rs. 25000 million to your Corporation. With
the increased liquidity in the market and down trend of
interest rate, the Corporation has approached LIC to further
reduce the minimum rate of interest which has been
agreed at 10.50% per annum.

The Corporation has also tied up with different bankers
for medium term loans amounting to Rs.5000 million to
meet its working capital requirement.

Besides arranging the funds, the Corporation has
discharged all its committed liability towards interest as
well as principal to Bondholders and Financial Institutions
well in time without any default.

EXTERNAL BORROWINGS

The Corporation has negotiated and finalized an untied
credit of Japanese Yen equivalent to 150 million USD with
Deutsche Bank AG under NEXI, Untied Credit Insurance
scheme for financing the expenditure for the construction
of Teesta HE Project-Stage-V. The Corporation has also
taken up with JBIC through Government of India for
approval of third tranche of the loan for financing the
expenditure on Dhauliganga H.E. Project. Two tranches
of the same loan were earlier approved by JBIC for this
project.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd. is
a Joint Venture Company between NHPC and Govt. of
Madhya Pradesh with NHPC holding at least 51% of the
equity . The Company is presently engaged in execution
of Indira Sagar Project (ISP) 1000MW and Omkareshwar
Project (OSP) 520MW on ownership basis. During the
year, Union Cabinet granted ex-post facto approval to the
execution of ISP and updated its cost estimate at
September, 2000 price level.

Indira Sagar Project (ISP) 1000 MW

The work of concrete Dam and Power House is going on
at its full swing. The Rehabilitation work of Project Affected
Families (PAFs) is being expedited. In total 3031 families
have been shifted, 2461 plots have been developed and
are ready for allotment. The balance plots are also being
developed.
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Further, work relating to Diversion of Railway Lines,
relocation of monuments like Shiv Mandir at Badkeshwar
and Ghisar Chhatri is also under progress. Efforts are
being made to complete the project within the scheduled
time.

Omkareshwar Project (OSP) 520 MW

The techno-economic clearance of the project has been
transferred in the name of this Joint Venture Company
and an updated cost estimates have been approved by
CEA. The power purchase agreement has also been
signed with Govt. of Madhya Pradesh.

Pending CCEA’'S approval, ICBs tenders for execution of
OSP on turnkey basis have been floated. The project is
scheduled to be completed by March, 2007.

Material Development in Human
Resources Management

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Human Resource philosophy is to align our HR policies
to achieve organizational goals to motivate empowered
employees to respond to the emerging challenges and
opportunities of competitive business environment.

NHPC believes in the people and their development.
It encourages training, development, and education
activities. This results in making an employee a matured
individual, effective performer, useful member of
organisation and better human being.

Training & HRD Division conducted 24294 mandays of
training against the target of 8000 Mandays. These training
Programmes were conducted throughout the year for
workmen, fresh recruits (Junior Engineer, Supervisors
etc), Middle, Senior Level of Executives etc. covering
areas like Induction Training, Management Development,
Project Management, Information Technology, Quality
Management etc.

Apart from above Programmes, the Division also
conducted two Conferences in New Delhi .

i) “International Conference and Business Meet on Non
Fossil Fuel Generation”

i) “National Seminar on Dam Safety”

Beside upgrading Knowledge and Skills of the present
Staff, the Corporation has recruited 1202 personnel from
various fields to augment its manpower requirement for
achieving the ambitious target set out in Corporate
plan 2012,

STAFF WELFARE AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the period under review, the Corporation signed
an Agreement with the unions for wage revision of 8748
workmen. 103 employees availed the benefit of Voluntary
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Retirement Scheme and payment was made through its
own internal resources i.e. without assistance from the
National Renewal Fund.

During the year under report, Industrial relations were
cordial and harmonious at all the Power Stations/ Projects/
Units and there was no loss of mandays.

SPORTS AND CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

During the year, NHPC hosted Power Sector Athletic
meet at Jawahar Lal Nehru Stadium, New Delhi in the
month of March, 2002. The female Team of NHPC was
adjudged as the best among the teams participated in the
category. NHPC teams also participated in Cricket,
Kabaddi, Volley Ball, Bridge and Chess Tournament
organised by other Power Sector Undertakings under
the aegis of Power Sports Control Board.

By ‘ N Mg
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Smt. Jayawanti Mehta, Hon'ble Minister of State for Power giving away prizes
at the Athletic meet hosted by NHPC
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Our Culture is our Identity. The Corporation recognizes
the role of culture in promotion of self esteem and self
identity. Therefore it organises Cultural Programmes
together with NHPC Ladies Welfare Association on NHPC
Day, New Year’s day and Holi at Corporate Office and at
its Projects/ Stations. Cultural Programmes are also
organised on Independence Day, Republic day and other

occasions at Projects/Stations.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The views and futuristic statement contained in this report
are the perception of the Management and subject to
certain risks and uncertainty that could cause actual results
to differ from those reflected in such statements. Reader
should carefully review the other information in this report
and in the Company's periodic reports. The company
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any
of these futuristic statement whether as a result of new
information, future events or cotherwise.
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3.1

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The accounts of the Corporation are prepared under
the historical cost convention using the accrual
method of accounting.

Interest/Surcharge charged from customers are
recognized as income on receipt or when there
is reasonable certainty of collection.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition/
construction. In cases where final settlement of bills
with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete
and ready for use, capitalisation is done on estimated
basis subject to necessary adjustment in the year
of final settlement. Contribution, if any, received
from outside agencies, towards fixed assets are
reduced from cost of the fixed asset.

Fixed Assets created on land not belonging to the
Corporation are included under fixed assets.

Payments made provisionally towards compensation
and other expenses relatable to land are treated
as cost of land.

Assets procured/created in projects on grants-in-
aid/agency or deposit basis are not included in the
assets as ownership does not vest with the
Corporation.

Construction equipments declared surplus are
shown at lower of book value and net realisable

value.
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Projects under commissioning and other capital
waork-in-progress are carried at cost. In respect of
Projects under construction, incidental and
attributable expenses including interest and
depreciation on fixed assets in use during
construction are carried as part of Incidental
Expenditure During Construction to be allocated
on major immovable Project Assets other than Land
and infrastructural facilities, on commissioning of
the Project.
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Expenditure on maintenance, up gradation etc. of
common public facilities in projects under
construction is charged to ‘Incidental Expenditure
During Construction’.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Premium on lease hold land is amortised over the
period of lease.

Depreciation on Power Stations for which tariff stands
notified under CERC notification No.L-7/25(1) 2001-
CERC dated 26.3.2001 is provided on Straight Line
Method as per rates prescribed by CERC in the
said notification. In other cases Depreciation is
provided on Straight Line Method, as per rates
notified under the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 from
time to time. Further, assets valuing Rs.5,000/- or
less purchased during the year and those with similar
W.D.V. (excluding immovable assets) at the
beginning of the year are depreciated fully during
the year. In respect of assets where the rates are
not prescribed under the said Act/CERC notification
dated 26.03.2001 (as the case may be), the rates
as prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956 are adopted. Depreciation is provided
from the year following the year in which the assets
become available for use.

In respect of amounts capitalised during the year
on account of foreign exchange fluctuation,
depreciation is provided prospectively over the
residual useful life of the assets.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are intended for long term and carried
at cost.

INVENTORIES

Stores & spares are valued at weighted average
cost except spares of imported surplus construction
equipments which are valued at lower of cost and
net realisable value. Scrap is valued at net realisable

value.

Loose tools issued during the year are charged
to consumption account where cost of individual
items is Rs. 5,000/~ or less and in other cases
written off in 5 yearly equated installments.

Stores issued for operation and maintenance at
Power Stations but lying unused at site at the year
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10.1 a.

end are evaluated at engineering estimates and
taken as stores.

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE

Miscellaneous expenditure of the project is written
off over a period of five years after start of commercial
operation.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at
exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on
the last day of the accounting year. Exchange
differences arising due to repayment or restatement
of liabilities relating to fixed assets is adjusted in
the carrying amount of the respective fixed assets
where capitalised or carried as part of Capital Work-
in-progress where the asset is under construction.
Gain or loss arising out of translation/conversion
in other cases is transferred to Profit & Loss Account
in case of Power Station and to Incidental
Expenditure During Construction in case of projects
under construction.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Provision for gratuity, leave encashment and post-
retirement Medical Health Scheme is made on
actuarial valuation basis every year.

REVENUE

Sale of energy is accounted for as per tariff
notified by Government of India/Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission. In case of
Power Station where tariff is not notified, sales
are billed on provisional rates worked out based
on the parameters and method adopted by the
appropriate authority. Recovery/refund towards
foreign currency variation in respect of foreign
currency loans and recovery towards income
tax are accounted for on year to year basis.

b. Incentives/Disincentives are recognised as per
tariff notifications. In case of Power Station where
tariffs have not been notified, incentives are
recognized provisionally on assessment of the
likelihood of acceptance of the same.

c. Adjustments arising out of finalisation of global
accounts, though not material, are effected in
the year of respective finalisation.
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d. Advance against depreciation given as a
component of tariff in the initial years to facilitate
repayment of loans is reduced from Sales and
considered as deferred income to be included
in Sales in subsequent years.

Revenue from Contract Works on Cost Plus/ Deposit/
Turnkey basis is recognised on %age of completion
method as under:

Progress Recognition

of Work of Revenue
a) upto 66.67% Nil
b) above 66.67 to 90% 80%
c) above 90% 100%

Losses including those anticipated in the contracts

are recognised immediately. Provision for
contingencies is made in such cases and to such
extent as is considered necessary to cover any

claims that may arise during the defect liability period.

In respect of Project Management/Consultancy
Contracts, revenue is recognized based on the terms
of agreement and the quantum of work done under
the contract.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

ALLOCATION OF CORPORATE OFFICE
EXPENSES

Corporate Office Expenses are allocated as under :

a. On Power Station @ 1% of Sale of Energy
for the year excluding taxes & duties.

b. In case of construction contract works awarded
to and executed by the Corporation @ 5% of
the project expenditure incurred during the year.

¢. The balance expenditure is allocated to
construction projects in the ratio of net capital
expenditure incurred during the year.

SELF INSURANCE

0.5% p.a. of Gross Block of Power Station as on
the date of Balance Sheet is transferred to Self
Insurance Reserve Account on year to year basis
by charge to Profit & Loss Account. Reserve so
created will be utilised for losses of Assets for

specified contingencies.
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MISCELLANEOUS

Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed
but not certified are not provided for, pending
inspection and acceptance by the Corporation.

Power supplied from Power Stations to Projects
under construction is charged as per normal tariff.

Prepaid expenses and prior period expenses/income
of items of Rs.50,000/- and below are charged to
natural heads of accounts.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs attributable to the Fixed Assets
during construction/renovation & modernisation are
capitalised. Other borrowing costs are recognised
as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME

Taxes on income for the current period is determined
on the basis of taxable income under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences
between the accounting income and taxable income
for the year and quantified using the tax rates and
laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent there
is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realized. Deferred Tax Recovery
Adjustment Account is credited/debited to the extent
tax expense is chargeable from the Beneficiaries
in future years on actual payment basis.
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T .0, TR S B
For K.N. Goya.l & Co.

~

Chartered Accountants

.0, T
K.N. GOYAL
WRiER

Partner

R [ Place  : BRIGEIS / Faridabad
&A% / Dated : 24.08.2002

fasrm e
VIJAY GUPTA
RIEES

Secretary

AN, TR
R.NATARAJAN
e ()

Director {Finance)

904
18
19825
2206
548

25328

3206

3480 6686

18642

98
134903

Az wTE
YOGENDRA PRASAD
afee 9 yaY fews
Chairman & Managing Director




31 ATd, 2002 & AT a4 & U o g gy oran

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2002

(frfer $uQ) (Rs. in millions)

u.
SCHEDULE
NO.

31 A, 2002 @Y
WAt 99 & ferw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 A, 2001 @&
waet af @ fore

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

e
INCOME
[EEQ
Sales
HEU : YU & forg el
Less: Advance against depreciation

P 9 R

Contracts and Consultancy
;I ;T
Other Income

ool A

TOTAL INCOME

wd

EXPENDITURE

SIS, UM 9 31 @

Generation, Administration and Other Expenses
FHHAIRA & wiee 7 fRaeam
Employees' Remuneration and Benefits

Hederd

Depreciation
e 9 fad yur

Interest and Finance charges

e : HRUNE BT H9aT &) vad &

10

11

13

14

Less: Corporate office Management Expenses allocated to

@) friior & SRM arife @
a) Incidental expenditure during construction
9) BT T g @
b) Contract and consultancy Expenses
3BT d qRITE we
Contract and Consultancy Expenses
74 A [ (3E)
Prior period adjustment (Net)
Fa @b
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
ad & fog @ (@ ud)
Profit for the year (before tax)
PR & fory wraum
Provision for Taxation
Tle] DY
Current Tax
SRR &
Deferred Tax
| ARARTE B axel Ig FHEeH

Less: Deferred Tax Recoverable Adjustment

15

16

13496

1286 12210

1144

2200

15554

1494

1998

2355

4395

10242

566

30 9646

712

65

10423

5131

422

2198

2198 422

13137
1338 11799
3102

2679

17580

1294
1895
2416

4878

10483

378

115 9980

2659

89
12738

4842

408

= 408




31 A/, 2002 B THG a4 & o0 enw a g o
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2002

(fafer Tag) (Rs. in millions)

Bl 31 4rE, 2002 ®Y 31 A, 2001 &I
3 qaTE a9 @ forg wATE 9§ @ forg
SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
®Y B TTETd TN
Profit after tax 4709 4434
fiea ddl & AR 9y
Balance as per last account 4137 8712
qued Remem Rod & gifara
Write back from Bonds redemption reserve - 2422
__ 8846 _ 15568
fafrrem
Appropriations -
I Red ®Y giaRor
Transfer to General Reserve - 11100
T A
Proposed Dividend 500 300
ARFR & oy uraum (emirer 1)
Provision for Income Tax (on Dividend) = 31
M & W T ey
Balance carried forward 8346 4137
8846 15568
q@l qun AhSIE STt
v feofort
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
SRl 1 9 17 T% 3R e et oxal
BT AT 3 F
Schedule 1 to 17 and Accounting
Policies form integral part of the Accounts
BT X I 1 Hel RUIE & gaR
As per our report of even date attached
T DA, MAA G B
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
@O, A [ENLEIG 3R, R+ A T
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
WrfigR wfra [REENED) e 9 wde e
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

WM [ Place : WSS / Faridabad
G [:7 / Dated : 24.08.2002



ST - 1 - AT Gt
Schedule - 1 - Share Capital

(ffeas uq) (Rs. in millions)

31 A, 2001 &
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

31 AT, 2002 B
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002
fered
AUTHORISED

70000000 sfEET I”R (Rwel ad 70000000)

1000/~ HUT UfT IR

70000000 Equity Shares (Previous year 70000000) 70000
of Rs. 1000/- each

iR, aifYew a wew
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1000/~ ¥UY Wi R BT & F Tf Hew 52930547 st IR

(froet T 46144947) (37 W 6,29,529 I THg &

e st 3@t @ wfawa & forg smdfed & fag v € sk va SR @

HEeA THd & e Nfw ufawe @ forg fvam mam 8)

52930547 Equity Shares (Previous year 46144947) of 52931
Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up (Out of above, 6,29,529

Shares have been allotted for consideration other than

cash pursuant to contracts and one Share has been

allotted for part consideration other than cash.)

Bl o —
TOTAL 52931

RN - 2 - JRfar @ e

Schedule - 2 - Reserves and Surplus

___ 70000

46144

46144

(fAfer BUQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2001 T werdt

B N

BALANCE ASAT  ADDITIONS DEDUCTION
31ST MARCH, 2001

31 WTE, 2002

®1 9y

BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

SRR ot (Rore aRwuRra @ )

Capital Reserve (Sale of Fixed Assets) 1 = = 1
givg Rerger Rord

Bond Redemption Reserve 2654 - - 2654
w@-4rHr Rerd

Self Insurance Reserve 1399 386 1 1784
[ Red

General Reserve 13200 9131 9131 13200
W g B ol & R Sifdrey

Surplus as per Profit and Loss Account 4137 4209 - 8346
Bl

TOTAL 21391 13726 9132 25985




3HEl - 3 - kot it

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafer T9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 HIE, 2002 BT

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 HE, 2001 B

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

IMRIE k0T

SECURED LOANS

divew (e, siad)

BONDS (Non-convertible, Non-Cumulative)

aiogw - ‘ot AT 1
BONDS - G SERIES *1

31 W, 2002 P GHYT W HRIT 1000/~ BUY WA
@ 9 ufderd (F¥e) TR 10 adfa divsd

9% (Tax-Free) 10 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at Par on 31st March, 2002

qiugd - ‘ang’ AR +1
(wrgde wwie)

BONDS - | SERIES *1
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

4 31, 2001 BT AT WX AR 1000/~ TIY YAD
@ 14 vfaed W 7 a¥ divew

14% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 4th April, 2001

qivgd - ‘9" AR 2
(WEIE wRTHE)
BONDS - J SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

1 fRexwR, 2001 @) GHY R FRIET 1000/~ ¥YY HAD
@ 13 vl w7 adffy divgw

13% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 1st December, 2001

JeRIEN W fAEay, 2001 76 W W AT 1000/~ BUY TAH
@ 13.26 TRIEE W 7 a9 divgw

13.25% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par from October to December 2001

15 3R 16 =AWy, 2001 B T W ARCA 1000/~ UY Helldh
@ 9.26 WRTEN (FHeed) WX 7 q€ig divew

9.25% (Tax-Free) 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 15th and 16th November 2001

21 S[elTS, 2002 B GHE TR HRIST 1000/~ ¥UY T
@ 16.5% TRIEE W 7 9UIg dvsq

16.5% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 21st July, 2002

250 250

70

8
500
1550
1000

250 3300




AL - 3 - ot fAfda

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafer 3Uq) (Rs. in millions)

31 °rd, 2002 ®I

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 7T, 2001 &
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

arvgd - @ W 2
(e @)
BONDS - K SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

1 3R, 2001 BI YAYe R wfoed 1000/~ TIY TTdH
B 17.5 wfawd W 5 a¥fy dvgw

17.5% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 1st August, 2001

30 f¥a™R, 2001 BT T W ARG 1000/~ TIY TS
@ 17.5 AREE W 7 aiy dfvgw

17.5% 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 30th September, 2001

ausd - ger Wit 2
(gde @)
BONDS - L SERIES *2
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

31 WTE, 2004 P T W URRA 1000/~ TIY TAD
@ 16 whred w7 oty Sivew

16% 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each

redeemable at Par on 31.03.2004

31 WE, 2004 P T W YRIGT 1000/~ BUY YAD
@ 10.5 Ufded (Hwer) w7 adfy divey

10.5% (Tax-Free) 7 Year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each
redeemable at Par on 31.03.2004

divgd - uw W 6
(MgdT wREe)
BONDS - M SERIES *6
(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

07 SFAY, 2007 B FHY UR WA 100000/~ TIY U

@ 9,55 Hfer w5 adfy divgw
9.55% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 100000/- each
redeemable at Par on 07.01.2007

633

510

1143

4300

300
500 800
633
510 1143



3! - 3 - = At

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds
(frfera $9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 W™, 2002 BT 31 HId, 2001 @
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
Imafies ot
TERM LOANS
J& 3w gfEar
Bank Of India *1 500 -
& i gfeam 5
Bank Of India *5 410 =
d& i 7ERTg 1
Bank Of Maharashtra *1 500 =
d& 3T AERTg, 2
Bank Of Maharashtra *2 1000 1000
BT b *1
Canara Bank *1 2000 1000
BN dp *2
Canara Bank *2 857 1072
e 9@ oifw gfean =2
Central Bank Of India *2 300 400
et 9@ oTw gfear *s
Central Bank of India *5 310 =
HRINYA da 2
Corporation Bank *2 1000 1000
BTSN STATHE HIg-d HRUNEH for. =2
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *2 36 52
BTG STATHE HIg-l PRUNTA o, *5
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *5 310 =
amgamgieng for, 2
ICICILtd. *2 4000 4000
feaT & 1
Indian Bank *1 1000 1000
R afaRier 9%
Indian Overseas Bank *1 500 =
e afawfier §& 2
Indian Overseas Bank *2 500 500
seReaa Saauic 9@ offw gfear =2
Industrial Development Bank Of India *2 3000 3000
AT Sitas i e e
Life Insurance Corporation of India *1 4000 4000
aMRiee 9% 3w Hiad 2
Oriental Bank of Commerce *2 1000 1000



3! - 3 - zwor (it

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fafera ¥wT) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 WY

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 @, 2001 @

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2001

Iorrg Ue 49§ 5
Punjab & Sind Bank *5
UEICEHE G

Punjab National Bank *1
ol 9 9 5
Punjab National Bank *5
we J& e gawEmE 1
State Bank Of Hyderabad *1
we 4% 3% BRAR *5
State Bank Of Hyderabad *5
we da 3w gfea 5
State Bank Of India *5

we 9% 3w gfsar 2
State Bank Of India *2

e §@ 3ifF gaR
State Bank Of Indore *1
e @ Tw ufedrar ~
State Bank Of Patiala *1
e & 3w ufearen 2
State Bank Of Patiala *2
we 9% 3w gfearen 5
State Bank Of Patiala *5
we d@ 3w Wk *1
State Bank Of Saurashtra *1
e o¥e 3iih gfEar

Unit Trust Of India *1

d®1 A FRIGN Yot #i Hor 3

Working Capital Demand Loan From Banks *3

A6 A The IUR *3
Cash Credit From Banks *3

Fol AR ol

Total Secured Loans

310

1000

470

600

160

770

2000

400

400

500

160

500

28493

2178

1085

37449

e a9 F gl & fow o 4749 fafers vay (oo a¥ 4758 fAferos wuv)

Due for repayment within one year Rs 4749 millions (Previous Year Rs 4758 millions)

2000

400

500

500 21424

2390

2796

31931



3 - 3 - wor fAfdi

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fferM $UQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 BT

31ST MARCH, 2002

AS AT

31 Hr™, 2001 ®T

31ST MARCH, 2001

AS AT

RIgE ol

UNSECURED LOANS

YR TLHR A K0T

LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

ey Jafers ol
SHORT TERM LOANS
& offts Sfear 4

Bank Of India *4
HRUANEA g6 *4
Corporation Bank *4
3feaT d@ 4

Indian Bank *4

we do 3F $EN *4
State Bank Of Indore *4
R % ol AR 4
State Bank Of Mysore *4
we & 3t ufearer 4
State Bank Of Patiala *4
e 46 i AR 4
State Bank Of Saurashtra *4
o da for. 4

The Vysya Bank Lid. *4
ar=t A R

LOAN FROM OTHERS

HRA WRBR GRI TREY o

Guaranteed by Government of India

e gad! (qd ¥ Re #ede 9% )

West Lb (Formerly West Merchant Bank Lid)

NMEIRGCER

ABSEK

Hif$ed graveiic 9@

Nordic Investment Bank
Bfee HHf¥ad 3. wia
Credit Commercial DE France
TS STqHe BRYNGTH

Export Development Corporation

ST 5 3ih Sexvvd dreime-(qd § o.M uw.) da-

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-|

S b 3 gex-erer DraiieF-(qd #§ o .371.0w.) <3

Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-ll

500

500

400

500

500

400

500

1015

4048

2216

6137

2156

1787

2934

287

3300

20293

750

1216

4776

2357

5097

1387

1451

1454

4397

750

17738




! - 3 - wor fAfda

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(fAfera= ¥UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @ 31 9, 2001 &Y
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

M=

OTHERS
TRIGIE STATHE HRINT

Export Development Corporation 843 1615

Pol AR o

Total Unsecured loan 24723 24500

U ad # gsleret @ forg Su 6378 Mo wuy (fiwer ad 3453 fMferaT wg)

Due for repayment within one year Rs. 6378 millions (Previous Year Rs. 3453 millions)

Dol kU1 (ARG 01 + AR o0

Total Loan (Secured loans + Unsecured loans) 62172 56431

A

Note :

.

"2

*3.

*4.

0

*6.

T ST g o aRo-1 & 96 S0 ok R @1 Breae sRWIRRN @ ge i JiSiydud vy Ta-uyg
IR & ATETT W M|

Secured by pari-passu charge by way of equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project stage-| except for
Book Debts and Stores.

S€! STt fagga qRATSET TR0 @ g S Sk R @1 Breay wREuRil @ qger wmfie Widi/dad ek ar-ug
YR & ATE W 3rRfard |

Secured by pari-passu charge through equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Uri H.E. Project stage-l except for Book
Debts and Stores.

TN 9 3, Us U, AWiET & 950 d9ud g1 AIRR|

Secured by hypothecation against Debtors and O & M Stores.

IR arew arfaer sfse e

Unsecured short term credit facility.

TR e frega aRarer avorn @ aRETRET @ g amie Aiel/dae Yaey |

Secured by equitable morigage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project Stage-II.

A Sier faeg uRaror @t aReiREl @ qee Joud @) gd -t @ ot Rl @ qeer amiie Sidi/dus w@aR
AT |

Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Rangit H.E. Project subject to prior charge of Bankers against Books
Debts and Stores.



3 - 4 RBR uRwufi
Schedule - 4 - Fixed Assets

(fafera= ¥UQ) (Rs. in millions)

el llh b AR 9[§ i
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Lot e a

142008 TR W 3a0d| 400d Rt wmer wiaed | wiond s
foww | Description hs at Additions/  Deductions’  As at As at  Forthe  Adjust  As at As at As at

142001 Adjusiments  Adjustments 3132002 | 142001  year  menls' 3132002 | 31.3.2002 31.3.2001
wieres 1
Land Freehold 1103 443 13 1533 = = - - 1533 1103
Aoreres 1ft
Land Leasehold 182 9 5 186 18 3 (1 20 166 164
sreffege
Land Unclassified 101 122 = 223 = - G - 223 101
Buildings 7049 543 13 7579 | 1435 242 (4) 1673 5906 5614
wSd d el
Roads and Bridges 856 124 2 978 184 34 1 219 759 672
fmtor w9 7
Construction Plant and Machinery 519 211 23 707 285 44 (13) 316 391 234
ERICSIE R NI
Generating Plant and Machinery 19348 238 - 19586 | 3707 740 8 4455 | 15131 15641
WE-TIT U
Sub-Station Equipments 480 15 - 495 94 36 3 133 362 386
TgSIfoTd 1Y (0, et 3N
Hydraulic Works (Dams, Tunnels, etc.) 47529 376 3 47902 | 6206 1260 - 7466 | 40436 41323
qre-d
Vehicles 254 41 3 292 125 52 (2) 175 117 129
HeraR, fhaRTaR 9 IRy
Furniture Fixture and Equipments 387 118 5 500 122 45 (1) 166 334 265

- ¥

Transmission Lines 192 36 - 228 100 14 - 114 114 92
fafae gfwgRr/Suwex
Miscellaneous Assets / Equipments 246 64 21 289 58 24 (2) 80 209 188
faRea ofta fFmfor s g =il
Construction Plant And Machinery Declared Surplus 616 10 75 551 402 6 (44) 364 187 214
5000/~ TUY T & o [eu @1 RR aReufRwi
Fixed Assets of Minor Value Upto Rs. 5000/ 65 23 2 86 65 21 = 86 = =
Dl
Total 78927 2373 165 81135 (12801 2521 (55) 15267 | 65868 66126
el
Previous year 77527 1636 236 78927 (10290 2517 (6) 12801 66126 67237

5wi 36 faforr vy ud el wwrgom & wita €

*Includes Prior Period Adjustments of Rs. 36 millions




SR - 5 @1e], Yol brdh

Schedule - 5 - Capital Work-in-Progress

(faferr $wT) (Rs. in millions)

1.4.2001 T & af & 31.3.2002
O LT TR T R O

AS AT ADDITIONS ADJUST-  CAPITALISED AS AT

faeu | Description 1.4.2001 DURING THE MENTS DURING THE  31.3.2002
YEAR YEAR

®. el &Rt gy w
A. CONSTRUCTION WORKS-IN-PROGRESS
AETOT, STRINUT G 3T e
Survey, Investigation and Other Expenses 339 229 (94) - 474
wad, fafae goifafln s qen 99
Buildings, Civil Engineering Works and Communications 912 2077 (375) 447 2167
Tsh 3R g
Roads and Bridges 430 361 (11) 92 688
BISSITd BRI, 4-9, 9iY, el g yra <+ el
Hydraulic Works, Barrages, Dams, Tunnels and Power Channel 8752 10537 (8228) 4 11057
Yelq wrgfe
Railway Siding 1 = = = 1
LEESICY
Penstocks 204 = = - 204
ST W § Waw g aeied
Plant and Machinery in Generating Stations 6544 1223 = = 7767
fga FenTd @ We-weer SRy
Electrical Installations and Sub-Station Equipments 38 45 (1) 20 62
fafae gt
Miscellaneous Assets 4 7 1 4 8
Trunk Transmission Lines 3 145 . 9 139
fafrmr &% sfeR
Exchange Rate Variation (26) 189 61 - 224
frrafor & SR Ui @
Incidental Expenditure During Construction 16471 4705 (310) 54 20812
P (F)
TOTAL (A) 33672 19518 (8957) 630 43603
(@) et digaew @ sienta fbar T Y=
B. PROGRESSIVE PAYMENTS UNDER TURNKEY CONTRACTS 3436 8580
o (@)
TOTAL (B) 3436 8580
() Yot wd @ forg duifvai
C. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
IRfEE (FASS T9)
Secured (Considered good) 1594 2649
IARET (FHUTSS T-)
Unsecured (Considered good) 3356 1615
a (M)
TOTAL (C) 4950 4264
(&) fFmior e
(vagad g1 euifhd AR i dr W)
D. CONSTRUCTION STORES
(At cost as valued and certified by Management)
gifore & fMwtor e
Construction Material in Transit 1 7
wri
Stores 1179 984
T (4)
TOTAL (D) 1180 991
Tel (F+T4T+H)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 43238 57438




I - 5 1 rgae-Fmfr & SR il @

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(frfera= $UU) (Rs. in millions)

31 A, 2002 @Y
& ferg

JET Ty
AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 Hrd, 2001 ®T

wHI " @ forg
AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2001

wHARAT B iRsfiE a o
EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
99, AAGY, W g AN
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
T wfasr [fy #§ sfeem
(e W i)
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fee)
RI% HeAT T
Staff welfare expenses
I e afere
Leave salary and pension contribution

HYH 9 ¥@drd

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Ha-T
Buildings
el @ feior uey

Machinery and construction equipments

3

Others

QYA 9 30 W
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES

Rent
W T B
Rates and taxes

Electricity charges

Insurance

AT 9 dred

Travelling and conveyance

W &R G e e w® w@d

Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicles
, T g gl @d

Telephone, telex and postage

fagm+ @ yar

Advertisement and publicity

Foreign consultancy charges

q
Design and consultancy charges

[T feRrEYr SuE & W fhar o wd
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/catchment area treatment
bR
Entertainment
BTy @ ol@d ar
Printing & stationery
o B 8 B forg
Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation
AT gAar

Land acquisition and rehabilitation
[T @9
Security expenses
g
Other expenses
it/ aReafiEt w g, o qee @ Sl T

Loss on material/assets written off

1196

290

99

14

17

20

53

21

30

40

58

14

240

12

93

32

1599

90

664

1079

109

133

6 1327

15

35

52 102

16

28

30

41

201

74

24

4 469




I - 5 BT el - foafor & S uRif w@d

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(fafera ¥UT) (Rs. in millions)

31 WTE, 2002 @ 31 9T, 2001 @
e 99 & farg T a9 @ for
AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

= 9 o wan
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
NG WRHR & T ) AT
Interest on Government of India loan
qIUSY IR 1ol
Interest on bonds
Ul QY &ra]
Interest on foreign loan
Tehe SHR Yfurai/anafers wor uv @
Interest on cash credit facilities/term loan
v SN
Bond issue expenses

Commitment fee

RO W IMRE BT
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
3T TN
Other finance charges

faf g v sy (amw)
EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION-NET (GAIN)

Hm
DEPRECIATION
HRINE EEA @
CORPORATE OFFICE MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
7d sy @ (31w)
PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
@) "
A) INCOM
HUcly
Less :
a) @
B) EXPENDITURE
) 99, AOIGY, WA 9 ord
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
i) HYHd 9 YERYld
Repairs and maintenance
iif) 31T
Others
iv) B
Depreciation
v) &Il
Interest

? @
OTAL EXPENDITURE
Her : mferr @ awgferi
LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
= T 4T @ TWR/3MST &
Hire_charges/out turn of plant and machinery
q W &arst
Interest on loans and advances
q
Miscellangous receipts and recoveries
! T A4
Profit on sale of agsets
IAIILAD WAL /o1l @t araw
Provisions / Liability not required written back
Her wifeqai @ awforai
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i B P gEAARA wfA

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CAPITAL
WORK IN PROGRESS

42 40
130 292
668 483
745 444
= 1
48 58
112 75
41 1786 81 1474
= (335)
159 94
566 378
1 28
81 3
4 2
1 85 - (23)
4949 3486
10 51
140 31
44 63
1 1
49 -
244 146
4705 3340




Il - 6 -

Schedule - 6 - Investments
(fafera $q) (Rs. in millions)

31 #E, 2002 BT 31 W, 2001 B
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
LONG TERM
WEwd duAt 7 e
INVESTMENT - SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Unquoted
T BgS) STATie drRuRe fafiee i
1000/- YT U, & 2095512 J07 Had gfaad! IR
2095512 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each in 2095 795
Narmada Hydro Development Corporation Limited
e - 3= (TR @)
INVESTMENT - OTHERS (NON TRADE)
STgd
Unquoted
IR Uo¥ WHK - 11% REHad divgd
Government of Uttar Pradesh-11% redeemable- bonds 3000 3000
JIR T TR HRUNYH o, - 12%
Réaa divgu/divey & gqa WfeR Aca
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited-12% 2873 —
redeemable-bonds/promissory note in lieu of bonds
R fara yaRer fm 1 - 11.89% Répaa
AM-wacad Aa-R]fiafea ey
Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11.89% 3000 3000
redeemable-non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
s farga wemer o fa - 119 Rédaa
Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11% 500 =
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
9 4 SR WHR - 12% RSAaa
AM-wacad aved
Government of Jammu & Kashmir-12% 7200 -
redeemable non-convertible-bonds
Tome Iod fawd @ - 11.85%
Réaer avgw
Punjab State Electricity Board-11.85% 600 =
redeemable-bonds
Sgd
Quoted
SfeTT afaxwila §& # 10/- B¢ Wdd & 360800 U7 Waw gfdadt 9w
360800 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in Indian Overseas Bank 4 4
19272 6799
feaoft -
NOTE : (faferm ¥97)  (Rs. in millions)
Iga faw 31 W, 2002 ® 31 A, 2001 B
Quoted Investment As at 31st March, 2002 As at 31st March, 2001
3% 7Y
Book Value 4 4
Hifdhe 3wy

Market Value 3 3




3N - 7 - el aR<ufi, wor a el

Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances

(fafera wUv) (Rs. in millions)

31 W1, 2002 @I

31ST MARCH, 2002

AS AT

31 W, 2001 HT
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

1| -
CURRENT ASSETS

(weterart gRT qeifhd @ W SFTE UR)
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by Management)
arlt @ g
Stores and spares
oSl e

Loose tools

e« JrEe
Less : Provisions

wifder & iy o)
Contract Work-in-Progress
fafde Ser (srwf)
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
B AN ¥ 31 aafd @ Swang
Debts due over six months
IR AT
Other debts

e : graeE
Less : Provisions

fafe eeRl (smfam) @1 favo
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

2001-2002
HHlss Te
(FTE® ®HUH & 57 fAforT vy @
el & e a8 ‘gwr)
Considered good
(Includes Rs. 57 millions Due from
Subsidiary Company Previous year ‘Nif’)
G

Considered doubtful and provided 775
qHe 9 dF A9
Cash and Bank Balances

qehe, UG, b 9 FIT

Cash, Imprest, Cheques and Drafts

Balances with scheduled banks in

T @il

Current account

ST T (316 37afdy)

Deposit account (short term)

Azarggfid d1 A A9

Balances with non-scheduled banks

(d i e W)

(With Bank of Bhutan)

Te] @rar

Current account

CEGICIGI

Saving account

12715

2000-2001

19825

775

847

849

8524

4966
13490

775

5358

32

26

837

11

12715

5417

911

912

8 904

18

13892

6708
20600

775 19825

1625

510

20

50 2206



AL - 7 - e uRiufewi, ko1 @ G
Schedule - 7- Current Assets, L.oans and Advances
(faferas vuv) (Rs. in millions)

31 WM, 2002 &7 31 A, 2001 ®

AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

= Are] uREufREi
Other Current Assets
1 iy w sufra s
Interest accrued on deposits / investments 825 251
3
Others 532 1357 297 548

oT q erhvai
Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable from subsidiaries 5 16
I @l U (3R des 1)
Loans to employees (unsecured- considered good) 548 385
e I AT 3dl YT B dTel Hed & w9 § agell drg e
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
aRfer (Hdlss 9
Secured {considered good) - 2
SREE (HHTeS TE)
Unsecured (considered good) 617 454
FANIEE (Bues hel)
Unsecured (considered doubtful) 6 623 5 461
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 6 617 5 456
M BT ST 3R AT R Brer AT HY
Advance tax deposit and tax deducted at source 918 434
I YAl A
Other recoverable-
Ty firs pRUNTH S sfear fa. ¥ <

Due from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 399 2487 536 1827
22824 25328

®. 9 & R R-arRfa doi 7 arftrabaw 99 @1 fRazor
A. PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULED BANKS

(fifera1 BUQ) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002 2000-2001
dp aife e
Bank of Bhutan
dTe] Tl
Current account 213 433
IAfH <A
Term deposit 50 120

W, FReel ¥ wa o 9 el @1 e
B. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS

(fferas wuY) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002 2000-2001
ay & ofd A wrey wfdn
Amount due at the end of the year 0.8 0.6
ay o <R fansdt off v arfean 9w
Maximum balance at any time during the year 1.0 1.3
(oa af e wuy)

Advance due by Companies in which any Director of the Corporation is a Director or member amounts to

Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL)




YA - 8 - AT TG q Hr@E

Schedule - 8 - Current Liabilities and Provisions

(fAfera $9g) (Rs. in millions)
31 A, 2001 B
AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2001

31 W, 2002 &
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002
gag
LIABILITIES
fafey e

Sund% credltors
aﬁgﬂwéam 30%@3@@%& o)

Total outstanding dues of small scale
Industrial undertaking(s). (Due over 30 days Nil) 1

1

S|

Others 2585 2586 1065 1066

Surfre/uoRit &) wd T & 7 Il s e

Unspent amount of deposit/agency 13 27

SofemRor Wiy

Deposits/retention money 312 157

T WX FUR @, Wy 2 TE

Interest accrued but not due on Loans 803 1023

S fehg 10 <ept

Liability for cheques issued - —

AN & AW '
Advances against cost of project 54 54
Torfir

Advances from contractee's 33 417

e ;

Other liabilities 360 4161 462 3206
EIEEIE -
PROVISION

EHYT

Taxation 830 408

GIGIE
Proposed dividend 500 300
ST G Y
Tax on proposed dividend = 31
i & fory wmasm

Provision for contingencies 280 230

wH & R am

Staff benefits 1553 3163 2511 3480

7324 6686
el - 9 - fafde e
Schedule - 9 - Miscellaneous Expenditure
(aee @ 5 Srl T A1 AR | fby T @t W am)
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED) (faferm B9Y) (Rs. in millions)
31 9T, 2002 ® 31 Wi, 2001 &1
AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

HRARTT IoRa @

Deferred revenue expenses 20 47

o @ e <fRd uReduRel w w@d

Expenditure on assets not belonging to corporation - 51

TC WY S1 T B Al ) e W i

Losses awaiting write off sanction 37 32

Hel : & fory wraum

Less : Provided for a7 - 32 =

20 98




IR - 10 - Wfdar @ w3

Schedule - 10 - Contracts & Consultancy Income

(fafere1 wUT) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 B

o ad & ferw
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 W=, 2001 I

waTE 99 @ ferw
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

ifagr sma
Contract income 1070 5171
S - e e il W - sifem
Add : Contract work-in-progress - closing 11 18
Ty : wfaar $1 gl W - SRR
Less : Contract work-in-progress - opening 18 1063 2142 3047
URMHRIN 31T —_—
Consultancy income 81 55
1144 3102
I - 11 - 3 A
Schedule - 11- Other Income
(fferr w90) (Rs. in millions)
31 Hrd, 2002 @I 31 91, 2001 HI
AT a9 @ ferg e a9 @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

AHHICAT STHT 3T

Income from short term deposit 9
grel W AT

Interest on bonds 1988
ol 7 ORI w e

AT 3T (WA 1,56,182/- TG, fwel a9 )

Interest on loans and advances 24
Dividend income (Gross Rs. 1,56,182/-, previous year nil) -

AffR

Surcharge 65
ufReaferat @ At w ey

Profit on sale of assets 17
AR YagTHi/Sadnet & ardt

Provisions / liability not required written back 59
JHR AT W AT

Income from scrap 4
ar=r fafay amy

Other miscellaneous income 34

2200

2001
34

10

27
2679



SIREAl - 12 - JcUTEH, TR 9 3T W

Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

(fferar wuv) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @
AT 99 @ forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 |, 2001 &1
[ a9 & forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

A 9 gt @t \ua
Consumption of stores and spares
HHd 9 3Wg-x49rq
Repairs & maintenance

Ha-q

Buildings

NG

Machinery

I

Others
fafdy et ore wd
Miscellaneous operational expenses
fomran
Rent
W BN
Rates and taxes

g

Insurance

Yl @d

Security expenses

farsrell wa

Electricity charges

g1 9 dred

Travelling and conveyance
WG SR R @
Expenses on staff car
CHBH, TodT T SIh @Y
Telephone, telex and postage

fasmos 9 y=En

Advertisement and publicity
31gaM (50,000/- JUT)
Donation (Rs. 50,000/-)
BUTS 4 ogs A
Printing and stationery

TR THR

Consultancy charges

SIRATIIEN Yo

Audit fee

@Rt 7 W & e W g
Diminution in value of stores & spares
qCC W Sl MY qRASET wd
Project expenses written off

ufReiufer @t fast w ey

Loss on sale of assets

g @A STl Y i g @d

Deferred revenue expenditure written off

3 AR @
Other general expenses

faffg = s

Exchange rate variation

69

45

160

151 356

19

55

399

174

14

48

33

22

14

20

63

119

60

1A
1494

71

35

182

115 332

34

46

392

150

11

42

31

18

13

20

10

11

74

26
1294



IR - 13 - HHarRAT B wRSAD @ fedeny

Schedule - 13 - Employees Remuneration And Benefits

(ffera= ¥9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @
AT 99 @ forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 "™, 2001 B
T a4 @ faw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

I, Aol 9 He
Salaries, wages and allowances
=gt @ wiasy [ A sfwems
(s W afRa)

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
{Including Administration Fees)

WG HAT T
Staff welffare expenses

It - 14 - &St g | guR

Schedule - 14 - Interest and Finance Charges

1424

356

218
1998

1505

166

224
1895

(fferas BUY) (Rs. in millions)

31 A, 2002 &1
W 99 @ forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 ", 2001 BV
I a4 @& forw

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2001

WIS =70 ¥ 1ol

Interest on Fixed Loans
HRA WHR & FOT U T
Interest on Government of India loans
qUEl W @
Interest on bonds
farget =wolt W) =
Interest on foreign loans
JMAfEE 0T W&
Interest on term loan
=T UM TR =TS
Interest on Other Loans
g IUR Yfaemsit w @
Interest on cash credit facilities

CINCACE]

Bond Expenses

UEH] B G

Rebate to Customers

Bl B

Commitment Fee

fageh ol W™ TRE $
Guarantee Fee on Foreign Loan
3= fasy Wi

Other Finance Charges

520

461

448

2285 3714

318

234

109

1
4395

718

1036

697

1863 4314

251

167

129

16
4878



IFREA - 15 - wifder iR aRrEl @

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses
(fafera= $9Q) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 & 31 A, 2001 B

e ¥ @ forg AT 9d & forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

weus @

(s, ), aREuRET sk SR/

amgfieratalt 1 A afea)

DIRECT EXPENSES 520 2200
(Includes labour, materials, assets

and payment to contractors/suppliers)

wHaRal & uiRsi¥a a Raeamw
EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
I, A, W} T oW
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits 87 59
et g wfas By # sferar
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund 10 6
TCIH BT Y
Staff welfare expenses 2 99 2 67

TR T @R
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
W
Buildings 1 1

Te=d g fmior oy

Machinery and construction equipments 10 5

e
Others 6 17 18 24

YR d 3 Wd

ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
e
Rent 3 1
qTAT 9 q1ed
Travelling and conveyance 11 9
wih BRI qar e arE ) wd
Expenses on staff cars and inspection Vehicle 6 7
ElEIl
Insurance 3 4
A, ol @ ST @A
Telephone, telex and postage 4 4
s 7 R
Adverlisement and publicity 1 -
BUTS 9 o |
Printing and stationery 1 1
d& g
Bank charges = 1
o qemes wEe |l
Corporate office management expenses 30 115

FTHRIHATY

Contingencies 49 230
RG]
Other expenses 8 116 12 384




3L - 15 - Wifaar siv aRrehl @

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(Mferr ¥90) (Rs. in millions)

31 9, 2002 & 31 9™, 2001 &

e ad & ferw At ¥ & oo
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

e
DEPRECIATION
Fel @
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
Herd : mifw a avgferi
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
fafaw
Miscellaneous
JFTILAD WAy / SAiaif @t aruit
Provisions / Liability not required written back
o & IRM YE wd
NET EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR
ud safy wHRisH

Prior Period Adjustments

AL - 16 - YA Ay AHRSH ()
Schedule - 16 - Prior Period Adjustment (NET)

6 7
758 2682

41 32
1 42 - 32
716 2650
(4) 9

712 2659

(Fifera BUQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 W=, 2002 @ 31 HTE, 2001 BT

e a4 @ frg T a4 @ forw
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

3T
INCOME

feroreft @61 fagt

Sale of electricity

STERI W AT T /AfR

Interest / Surcharge received from debtors
T

Others

wd

EXPENDITURE
AT q Holgd
Salaries and wages
A 9 YWg-3d1q
Repair and maintenance
EIE]
Interest
Y
Others

ik

Depreciaton

87

5 e

& (2

12 30

17 28
- 18
2 10
1 M
47 18

32 82 72 117

65 89



3 / Schedule — 17

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

I AE ST

@)

)

i & ufa <, i =0 & wu A wier T8
fhan am 2,9064 fafer vuy (fiee av¥ 8465
fAferm wug) @ €1 379 faseh e sur &
ey W arfaRed RS Yoo & 757 Mfera wuy
e & Rl aara s & g fdan
TS Mt M WRA VAR & U cifdd B

o g Ao mfwRAl & ver 4 Frenfad
Y MU gie 174 fAfers wuy (Rsa ad 212
fafera wug) & |

ol orl # Prefd ) W A 9 il den
R forg e =& fean ¥, A Srgefi
A 22154 fafera wuy (Rreer 9 23796 fafera=

Rl

®)

) &l

fagd #aTery den URAETE ® uH W.4/1/78-
311 (YT famia 9.2.89 T faid 12.7.91
@ & Tellel YTaR YU (TRO-1) BT 7% 1987
A fm @ evdiaRa s R wam erl et
IR @ forg fafdy aftwamReard g 7 89 &
BT AT BIAT U & SR W 59 IRATSHT b
oY I wrat der et woenfa @ fag g
g Sl IR WRBR gR1 A Bl =1 uRaorara
@ BRI & Al # fraiRa ot 18 oft | dae
3316 faferas wuy (2076 faferas vuy srgaifa
AR o @ wer 50 ufere & & T 340
fafera Tuy SR & 50 uftrera & €) @ iy
B WHR ¥ 99 & T F W T Y den
gfaadt 3 wie A WRd OwER @ A @
w0 i g feare § e e mn gl

WEla a7 89 @ R 942 fAfera vy
(roat a¥ g42 fifermm wuy) @ wfyr &), o
TR WeHR & F#01 W o & SRE surfrd
TS BT T8l 50 e & a1 TR, TTHYR, I
dern ¥ Ty vl & wdy A qolga b
AT &, 3 | wHer i aRa WeR @ A &
w4 H gutar gl

¥ a we=

®)

IUC Yol @ MR W HUH B ¥aifdicd areft
A BT JARIVE W1 96 Widles T divgies
@ W H figa fear w g qor A9 qfy @
i & wu A suiar wr & Rret a7 fy
of¥e & S Fmr &1 Swan &g & o 2

1

4.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a)

Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged
as debts Rs.9964 millions (previous year Rs. 8465
millions). This includes Rs.757 millions towards
additional guarantee fee in respect of external
commercial borrowing for which application for
waiver is still pending with Govt. of India.

Bonds for Rs.174 millions (previous year Rs. 212
millions) executed in favour of Customs Authorities
by the Corporation.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. 22154 millions (previous year Rs. 23796 millions).

a)

b)

Salal Power Station (Stage-l) had been transferred
to the Corporation w.e.f. Nov. 87 vide Ministry of
Power and NCES letter Nos. 4/1/78-DO (NHPC)
dated 9.2.89 and dated 12.7.91. Pending
completion of legal formalities for de jure transfer
and based on legal opinion, the Accounts of this
project have been incorporated on the same terms
and conditions as stipulated by the Government
of India in case of transfer of other projects to the
Corporation. Accordingly, an amount of Rs.3316
millions (Rs.2976 millions being, the first 50% of
estimated revised cost and Rs.340 millions being
50% of IDC) has been treated as investment from
Govt. and accounted for as GOI fund adjustable
to equity.

Pending sanction, Rs. 942 millions, (previous year
Rs. 942 millions) being the first 50% of interest
accrued during construction on Govt. of India loan
and capitalised in respect of Chamera -1, Tanakpur,
Uri and Rangit Power Stations has been shown
as Government of India fund adjustable to equity.

LAND & BUILDING

a)

Land owned by the Company has been classified
into freehold and leasehold to the extent possible
based on available documentation and the balance
has been shown as unclassified including forest
land, which is given to the Corporation for use.



<)

o9 HHel ¥ uf vd wad @ dd q AReR
Terg/a1depr @1 anft fenfaa/aiRa fear s
F| IUD dofiRor A IS WHA Yob S TR
A} @1, o 3R SR SUId BN, ol # e
fepan sg|

o gd eI i o el A veer dordl & freed
A fBy M & HRUT gee @l 3rafel 99 av A ot
g & o # e i B BIeHT et g9 40 a9
AT T B

5. =

)

)

o @ fafr o el @€l g e @1
St Smaratt & fues # 31 W 2002 96
17173 fferm wuy & s o fag o d
i, R U AU, regalferar ufify @l
Rt & ouR ve aeft Fuer der &
St @) ufhar # o ® o fffde o)
e TSl &3 WY dfe P T ST AR g
RATST qAT qAUT & A D folg Yeb MRS =
g1 30 Ry, 2001 B R & TR sl
& ffTaq w1 < den S wiegfadror @
FraReT | WE AT 1 IER, 2001 A wurdl
Bt e e @) yga & fafa fby g A 0
S Ao § aflres @ forg e@e 21 I
AT & AR ol 1 ifad e qen fm
B Ugel 8 frfa giel & w8 axardsi
@ foreares @em 30 fuawe 2001 @ ffa &
IR 1T I il B Gep g wa oA
den 9 ufnfid & @ ufdhar gd W@ Bl
Sad Fuer Qo & TR ol § aead
THRNH dordl & aifom e & Wy ey
ST |

gRamon fga yaro fm fafies & fFam &
frawi & e § 500 faferas vuy & 4w @ dis
gHoE onft Ui & 2

6. faml

@)

690 TTATS JIeTlcl T2 94,2 HITAIE SIhYX Ay
WAl & ey ¥, der Qe fAfmres smam
A el & ey feie 27.7.2002 & SR®
e @t Tl @ R Rw B g B
fear &1 g9 waR Wl & day A fafvay @
Rae doifta eRE & & SgUR TIgard
Aol MY Al & e uwx fhar i 81 =T uraR
WeFEl & dey ¥ 31 Wd, 2001 o Ry &
AR e g1 aAERig & JMaR W
fafal @ sFfom W ¥ wWer fBar a2

faftpal % SUv (%) & JITAR TAT IHA P
1681 fafer vuu & Wrcare/Edicars, fage
o gRadEr & RO AT o) g
fopy W drel wWR aRafoud gord qun a9 &
fore ey wfie 2l

b)

Title deedst/title in respect of Land & Building, in
some cases, have yet to be executed/passed.
Expenses on stamp duty etc. relating to registration
thereof will be accounted for as and when incurred.

Pending execution of lease deeds at some of the
Units in Jammu and Kashmir, pericd of lease has
been taken at 99 year except certain land at Jammu
where it has been taken as 40 years.

5. INVESTMENT

a)

The Corporation has been issued Bonds for
Rs.17173 millions by different State Electricity
Boards until 315 March, 2002 in settlement of their
dues to the Corporation. However, the Government
of India, as per the recommendations of the
M.S.Ahluwalia Committee is in the process of
implementation of a one-time settlement scheme
which provides for crystallisation and securitisation
of the dues as on 30" September,2001 by issuance
of Bonds at specified tax-free interest rates and
a guarantee mechanism for payment of interest
and principal by the State Government. The
Scheme will be effective retrospectively from 1%
October, 2001 and the Bonds already issued to
the Corporation are also eligible for inclusion in
the above Scheme. The final settlement of
accounts as per the above scheme and execution
of documents for substitution of the Bonds already
issued to the Corporation and settlement and
securitisation of other dues outstanding as on
30" September, 2001 are in process. Necessary
adjustment in the accounts resulting from the above
settlement scheme shall be carried out on final
execution of the documents.

Bonds certificate for value of Rs.500 millions are
yet to be received in respect of the Corporation’s
investments in Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam
Limited.

6. SALES

a)

In respect of 630 MW Salal and 94.2 MW Tanakpur
Power Stations, the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission has since, subsequent to the close
of the year approved the tariff as per the terms
of the Tariff order dated 27.07.2002. Sales in
respect of these Power Stations have been
accounted for based on the bills raised
subsequently as per the revised tariff rates. In
respect of other Power Stations, sales have been
recognized provisionally on the basis as on 31¢
March, 2001 as directed by the CERC.

Sales includes charges yet to be billed on the
Beneficiaries towards foreign currency variation,
deemed generation, income tax for the year and
incentives/disincentives aggregating to Rs. 1681
millions as admissible in terms of (a) above.




WS gri Frfa f&sien 27.7.2002 @ 2Rw FeRoy
Y o YRUTHREET, U iYWl 7 JRIgN &)
el HETRHT g7 g ARRGa W.uer-7/25(1)/
2001-WigeRl & 26.3.2001 # fAuiRa =& w
B S & A1 WA S BT AUA B AT SRR
Hifa § dehes fopar mar 21 oRads & wwia @
URUTAR Jeugra # 90 faferm Ty @) & e
fraa ol & gg <dife § 90 Mfera wuu &
gf& &3 Bl

HIAUNT URATSHT & ey # R-URgRe ol wid
AT A e avie arAr @ Wieha 7 fem &
HRT ifdel @l @l B gaR AT 60 e
AU B 10 Ufrerd gemafe GURI B I9Rd & w9 q
el HFT T B | SUIE A D A 6 IoRG Bl
a1 fhar w2 g ¥ Suife 9@’ anyr w
TRATSHT B9 & BRI, BIS &1 8 @ g el
gl

vfaeen @1 fFrfd annlt & sraid iy U afdey
W ard (donehendue aur |1 auh | grat
afga) gon e @ foy «aifim fafag Fevemar gen
Afderrl @ smRiRE Yot o9 frem/gte qen
e aRumdt e & e & dEguR, TR
AT STHYR IR ¥ A Gded 28.8 fafea
wuy,22.68 fafer wuy 10.37 faferas wuy, 4.44
fifera wuu @en 16.52 faferm T &1 wfyr oy
eI v yaR, A o) SuIfe et qen
RifereRi/e W agera gl § wfve § gl @
ffIe W) wERive & aendle 81 ydae @it @Y
H gt @ T 337 arawelr e fbed) urae= & aqragerendr
el 2l

10. (®) YRd WR & vl & sraR, Rl (13400

IATETE) TAT GEATEE (7500 ATATE) TRt
@ geRyd drs ¥ e @) gwiaRa fear wan
of| gwiarul ufhdr &1 sifom wa Ry S qen
qEHYF IS @ A ol BT e By oM
b, g1 TRATSRl ® A9y F gReuRry e
<erfal e grr sura alRr @t o a@ et
EORIER ]

(@) MR WHR & ot & R fem T sE),
feperiian,  yarerger, Jar-11, axer, Friarer, ged
aRETSRI B wted dERT I A o)
forar 8 fomras forg widsd ISR gR1 848.90
fAferas vy @t =i Aol 7 B Sude AT @
afr e 5 exaiaRa uReufel & A= aen
Sites WS g Ry v o & ey e &
A1 T, Har-Il aRadern & fae g@r e g
414.41 faferm vau & ufar Saa O & forg
332.55 fiferr suy &1 gt @ g9 fran g
Sived MR grT A7 fobam R 9 o1 wel &
3ifoH et @em I8 gRT o WA fBu S

Consequent upon tariff fixation order dated 27.07.2002
issued by CERC, the depreciation on such power
stations is provided at rates prescribed by CERC in
its notification No.L-7/25(1)/2001-CERC dated
26.03.2001 and accounting policy is revised to adopt
such rates. The impact of change has resulted in
decrease in depreciation by Rs. 90 millions and
increase in Net Block of fixed assets by Rs. 90 millions.

In respect of Kalpong Project, 10% administrative
charges, amounting to Rs. 60 millions, recoverable
in terms of contract are not recognised as revenue,
pending sanction of revised budget estimate from
Ministry of Non-conventional Energy Sources.
Revenue has been recognized to the extent of costs
incurred and this being a Project on ‘Deposit work’
basis, no losses are expected.

Balances shown under Material issued to contractors,
claims recoverable (including from PGCIL and
Insurance company) advance for Capital Expenditure,
Sundry Debtors, Advances to Contractors, Sundry
Creditors and Deposit/Earnest money from contractors
are subject to reconciliation/confirmation and
respective consequential adjustments. Accordingly,
a sum of Rs.28.8 millions, Rs.22.68 millions,
Rs. 10.37 millions, Rs. 4.44 millions and Rs. 16.52
millions included in Material Issued to Contractors,
Advance to Contractors, Hire charges recoverable,
interest accrued on advances and claims recoverable
from contractors/others, respectively, pertaining to
Chamera-l & Tanakpur Power Stations are subject to
adjustment on settlement of claims. In the opinion of
Management, no provision is required against the
above at this stage.

10. a) In accordance with the decision of Govt. of India,

Siang (13400mw) and Subansiri (7500mw)
Projects were transferred to the Corporation from
Brahmputra Board. Pending the finalisation of the
handing over process and settlement of account
with Brahmputra Board, assets and liabilities in
respect of these Projects have been booked to
the extent of amounts incurred by the Corporation.

b) In pursuance of Govt. of India decision, the
Corporation has taken over, Uri-ll, Kishanganga,
Pakul Dul, Sewa-I|, Bursur, Nimmo-Bazgo, Chutak
Project's from J&KPDC for which demand of
Rs. 848.90 millions has been raised by J&KPDC.
Against the above, the Corporation has booked
a total expenditure of Rs.332.55 millions towards
SEWA Il Project against Rs.414.41 millions
claimed for the said Project to the extent of
verification of the assets transferred and
reconciliation with account rendered by
J&KPDC. The remaining expenditure as
demanded by J&KPDC shall be booked
on final reconciliation of items and the



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

¥ gol fe | Saa aRaSet @ et
ary siffgge & gvEra A gR Sund fby Ty
a1y qr gl Adr-Il TRAreET & ddg J A
Y 7S T B A q@ oo a2 Er-
TRarerr §, Gied SR grr exaiaia faa
yRgufzral sies NERd grr sifey/ i arra
I gofigrel Y TS & TAT IR 31 HIH, 2002 T
W Meugrd &1 wae™ fhar gl

gl § YRG WHR & MW & AR
Sies MERN &1 did) 18 quferer aRareT & ddy
¥ Id g1 <u 166.77 fAferms v @ Al i
S| Araerpie oS @ ddy #, gRarsEr @ siftm
T W Y N d@ 46.4 e wug @1 el @y
g @ IfRigRE & W @ R W SEi S
S &1 fopeg ot @ &1 W A arell Sad €
Rl & ddy § enrol qem fasia guR G
HNURe arll @ Fel 118.89 ffera vug o Afy
3 ol i 9ee Wn oI & W i 98 Siisd
SRR & Wi TG iUl Sl B AR
o @t afgfd a7 21 Araerble RaTST &
deg # Gigd NERN A w54 M vuw @
deet Afim are] qaenalt @ rld Sl TR & qer
g ol @ aifam e w gamEE e sme|
Ale], Yoild &l #1980 W PSRN el fagd
RIS IR ST 602 FAfeRIT S qeir ardd (@Ror-1)
RESHT W 9w 16 fferm wuy e & Rt
Wepfa IRa PR & dfid 2l

FHAR Y2 TSI, 1995 1 AT Sed AR, 5TH]
fopam T & 9 39 WX A ST AT Bl
oy <ifea 21 arfreier edaRal & dag A siweE
qHTT A D forg MY & qerr ARAUEAT 7 ST B
fau 7y &1 Ay i & dder F awran aygelt o
wfepa gt & 2 wiife aRaeEd S uResrsl)
gargdl ¥ R qa+ qr o AR U S @
wiepar # € W'l A BT ugel GHI-GHT W A
9| arfafRerr gar o1 oraTeeel | Wd 3R o1 Fue
fora stroam v e S|

wrer gfer 3 arfoey o Suwe W e sranfad
arfaRam gof enfirer € o o & SR S g
gqd ufa 62.5 fAfer wyu &1 g W a2 wifv
o # ywiRa faar wan 21

T 3 srgeery arE Rammd & Suart 9 fag
el & e #, I e derfas s &
Ao ol qredfde @ F arcdd = o1, ddre
a1 Ramd yem & @ g @1 9@ 98 B e
Bl Ay gdadt anf # +ff i srar wR wraEr fha
T B A1 A R B o g TR @ Sy

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

account rendered by them. The Expenditure on
the above Projects have been booked to the extent
of expenditure incurred by the Corporation after
take over and to the extent of amount reconciled
on SEWA Il Project as above. In SEWA |l Project,
fixed assets transferred by J&KPDC have been
capitalised at the cost at which acquired/
constructed by J&KPDC and accumulated
depreciation upto 31% March, 2002 has been
provided thereon.

Claims recoverable includes Rs.166.77 million due
from J&KPDC in respect of Baglihar Project handed
over to them as per GOl orders. In respect of Sawalkot
Project, pending the final handing over of the Project,
capital expenditure aggregriting to Rs.46.4 millions
continues to appear as part of the assets of the
Corporation. However, interest and financial charges
and corporate expenses :aggregating to Rs.118.89
millions in respect of the #bove two Projects forming
part of the capital expentiiture have been written off
in these accounts, the same being not reimbursable
to the Corporation as per the terms of transfer agreed
with J&KPDC. Adhot advance of Rs.54 million
received from J&KPDC in respect of Sawalkot Project
is shown under Current iabilities and shall be adjusted
on final settlement of account.

Capital Work-in-progress includes Rs.602 millions
incurred, since 1980, on Koel Karo H.E. Project and
Rs.16 millions on Parbati (Stage-l) Project which are
pending clearance from Govt. of India.

The operation of Employees Pension Scheme, 1995
is made ayplicable to relevant employees in terms of
decision «f Hon'ble High Court, Jammu and is pending
decisiori of Hon'ble Supreme Court. The arrears of
contribution in respect of most of the employees have
been recovered and deposited with RPFC. Arrears
recr:very in respect of remaining employees are under
prucess as the projects are in the process of obtaining
past wages and other details from the Projects/Units
where these employees were previously posted from
time to time. Additional liability, if any, will be accounted
for as and when settled.

Inventories include imported spares relating to surplus
construction equipments, which have been written
down to their estimated net realisable value during
the year. Diminution of Rs.62.5 millions there against
is charged to Profit and Loss Account.

The Corporation has since discontinued the practice
of providing for leave travel concession in respect of
unavailed cases in view of the theoretical estimation
involved therein which varied significantly from the
actual expenditure. Had provision been made on the
same basis as in earlier years, expenditure charged
to Profit & Loss Account would have been higher and




i

<o,

% I

&,

a1 a1 99 & forw w15 Al suv &9 By
der ety & dnm wire @m @ aaid s
a1 23.98 faferas vuv S=ew g

16. @) a¥ & dNE faeeh qgr § SAR-ge@ @1 A

T &

AU P BISdHY oy o g oy §
warlRa i

Amount charged to Profit and Loss
Account excluding depreciation

B &l Blgwy 9§ & oy oy ud s
o9 A S A g Fae iy

Net amount credited to Profit and Loss
Account for the year excluding depreciation

(i) P & dREoanife e
B giRa i

Amount charged to Incidental
expenditure during construction

(iv) dre] qoia & 2g wwilRa Il

Amount charged to Capital work-in-progress
Fraa uReuRmt @t sia wfyr &

SHT gRT dRrEfora wifdr

Amount adjusted by addition to
carrying amount of fixed assets

(vi)y Wired uREuRmEl § s g
gAEINET Afd

Amount adjusted by addition to
monetary assets

(@) a¥ & R gl @ 7 SeR o @t
ART BT AR 1745 fAferm v (favr ad
1393 fafor wug) 2l

s wierestRal & quiar g qen A g

U F 8 & R BTSSR uRuR & day

4 dulkr s & forg wraem & R wan &

ferareres e denm wiveror @ § 4,03 faferE By
ST BRI Y | 6.44 fafera wuv @) 9w ¥y
forers, wmele qwamast qen @ @ g T @9 @
HRU BEIRY B v wifad 21

faeggd Seares M &1 e aravi &1 R @ s
AT 17 W SRR 3= JaTel AT ¥ifaar b aer
TR A Ga & A we e a9 B g
T @t e R T fasrel aret @ amgRa
Foll & Uy S gRT & %ol & gRYHTE F IS
gR A @ o giEl/amEuEl O dEfd & qen
Iared fafafe @ R 2

profit for the year lower by Rs.15 millions and
expenditure carried under Incidental Expenditure
During Construction would have been higher by
Rs.23.98 millions.

16. a) The effect of foreign exchange fluctuation during

the year is as under :

(fferrs %Tg) / (Rs. in millions)

2001-02 2000-01
11 26
Rl q
Nil Nil
qA

Nil . (335)
250 (36)
429 454
;A

NIL 14

b) The amount of borrowing cost capitalised during
the year is Rs.1745 millions (previous year
Rs.1393 millions).

. Pending receipt of completion certificate and demand

notice from respective authorities, provision for
property tax has not been made in respect of
Faridabad Office Complex.

. Rs. 4.93 millions is deposited with Investors’ Education

and Protection Fund. Balance of Rs.6.44 millions is
pending to be transferred for want of reconciliation,
supporting documents and confirmation from Banks.

. Electricity generation is the principal business activity

of the Corporation. Other operations viz., contract
works and consultancy services do not form a
reportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17
on Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Interest income
earned by the Corporation is in respect of bonds/
promissory notes issued to the Corporation by various
State Electricity Boards in liquidation of the debts
owed by them against energy supplied to them and
are attributable to the generation activity.



20. &) U AEHW A9 W 3T W FY & oIy @ 20. a) Consequent to the Accounting Standard 22 on
el SRgTRur o 22 & et 2 9N @ Accounting for Taxes on Income becoming
GRS B Y e yRiEE af @ A mandatory from this accounting year, the

3 R Corporation has recorded accumulated net
& 1 , 2001 & 1 I1ad deferred tax liability of Rs.9131 Millions as on 1<

¢ W @ ﬁ—da SIS R T April,2001 by debit to the General Reserve. As
ot @t Bl iﬂ%ﬁ ARG WP/ ‘3 Sl afram EIS‘ the Tariff regulations notified by the Government
s grr aifdrgfera SR fafrml # e of India/Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
e Ty fasrelt dret 9 aRafaed I HER provides for charging of the tax expense from the
¥ Y & JATNT e @l Uraend frar W g Beneficiaries viz. State Electricity Boards on actual
Yl ast § wow e ael ¥ 9uR EN payment basis, Rs.9131 Millions towards amount
1 aiid, 2001 o R & WW@W AR of deferred tax as on 15 April,2001 adjustable by

A charge from the SEBs in future years has also
R Bl 9131 waq @1 S B been accounted for by credit to the General

o e A fse g ad w A ferar gl Reserves. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities as
31 Hrd, 2002 @ R & IFgAR i ax on 31% March, 2002 are as under:
aRefufm qen gaarg e geR 2
(frfero ¥9Y) (Rs. in millions)
Rl & uRRiufri
Deferred Tax Assets
) IR eus
Accumulated unabsorbed depreciation 2929
i) B IRGAT H AT FHSY O ATl
T & fa aifim
Advance against depreciation to the 1419
considered as income in tax computation

iii) ifeTer won, A At @ fag e

Provision for doubtful debts, insurance contingencies 1043
iv) HHAN A ARl @ g wraeE
Provision for employee benefit schemes 245
5636
AR B AT

Deferred Tax Liabilities
) SMUHY & AR THed A dl eIl
H afgdl & SR Yous Ay geld
uREuRE @ fad @@ g 7 siRm
Difference between net book value of 16965
Depreciable capital assets as per books
vis-a-vis written down value as per

Income Tax
& ARAMT e
Net Deferred Liability 11329
W) U U D AR TR BUHT BT BTy AT Fufy T2t b) ©On the basis of opinion obtained, the Corporation
2 aur gafere JulRy e & faw o1 g @ e does not have any taxable wealth and hence, no
EIC provision for wealth tax has been made.
21. ¥dfda it wepeA 21. Related Party Disclosures
T HEE EAIEEY Key Management Personnel
At AR W ey Ud ey ewd Shri Yogendra Prasad  Chairman & Managing Director
2 3R TR Teud (o) Shri R. Natarajan Director (Finance)
A fo gaR Toud ) Shri Binay Kumar Director (Personnel)
St U, T Teud  (GRAITSHTY) Shri A.K. Gangopadhyay Director (Projects)
St .t eqd (D) Shri RK. Sharma Director (Technical)
g d. 22 & SR Wdfdd wel e faww Related party transactions as per item no. 22.




22. el @ arer fer v wiRwfde

Remuneration paid to Directors

(@) i)
a)
i)
i)
iv)
()

b)

gof wiferes Feeret @ wReRT AT & forg @ e u) Bl arEn @ fag 1000 f35.W.T@ SO @1 SR BT ST HE

qa_ q

Salaries & allowances
wfasy (A 94 sfweE
Contribution to provident fund

Remet sma & forw fopmmn

Rent for residential accommodation

fFerferear wfergfa

Medical reimbursement

gt @d @ gfagfd

Reimbursement of travelling expenses

@ ey srafe o

Whole-time Directors were also allowed the use of company’'s car for official journeys and for private journeys upto
1000 kms. on payment as under :

16 U494l d&
Upto 16 HP

16 Tadt & arfde
Above 16 HP

23. Wifafdr® orETTedl By YA

Payments to Statutory Auditors

wifaftes c@mdan gen
Statutory audit fees
@Y AETIIET Yo

Tax audit fees

ST S

Audit expenses

S HHA

Other matters

24. fa @ @ oNiwSl B W YIS Y WHgdg/(H-aERe fhar w2l

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary.

2001-02

2.4
0.3
0.7
0.1

3.2

R-aagiea &R

Non - AC Car

325 BqU yfaHre
Rs. 325 per month

490 wuv yfeHre
Rs. 490 per month

2001-02

0.65
0.18
0.47

0.45

25. Jifed @ fabla St & Wdw ¥ AETs faawor

Quantitative details in respect of Energy produced and sold :

) Y YRl & (FTaTe)
Licensed Capacity (M.W.)

i) AT emar (dare)

Installed Capacity (M.W.)

iii) ardfded ST (A7)

Actual Generation (M.Us.)

iv) arafae @t (frag)
Actual Sales (M.Us.)

2001-2002
EILESE
-Not Applicable -
2149.20

8912.29

7754.45

(fiferra »9y) (Rs. in millions)

2000-01

2.4
0.2
0.4
0.2

2.9

TAGGH e BN

AC Car
520 ©UU wfeHEe

Rs. 520 per month

780 Uy ufwTE

Rs. 780 per month

(ffera wag) (Rs. in millions)

2000-01

0.63
0.12
0.35

0.01

2000-01
dr T8
-Not Applicable-
2149.20

8773.93

7632.08



(fe w9w) (Rs. in millions)
2001-2002 2000-2001

26. @) SAOd WO qr Wi ud
sfaRaa gl &1 Wengyw MR W e
a) Value of imported Plant and 1268 535
Machinery and Spares on CIF basis.

@) faeeh g 4 ey
b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
) SIH®™
Know - How 14 139
iy =
Interest 1110 1178
iy o fafay wme
Other Misc. Matters 322 3033
M)y goredl 4 wud [Py sfaRem gwi
qAT JfECH] BT oA
c) Value of spare parts and Components
consumed in operating units.

i) smarfad

Imported 19 (28%) 4 (6%)
i) WY

Indigenous 50 (72%) 67 (94%)

) faeeh g A e
d) Earnings in foreign currency

BN
Interest = -

3
Others - -

Fd DA, TMAA TS DU
For K. N. Goyal & Co.

ACS ThIeceH
Chartered Accountants
(@79, i) s 1w W, ARG ATS TS
(K. N. Goyal) VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
rfier afra e (fax) et 9 wae e
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

IAM/Place : WIIEMEIE/Faridabad
fasti/Dated : 24.08.2002




Jo 9 AR Ud Bl & AHN G @ WOl

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

L dofteRor faxor
Registration details
Rl e R BT ToH o= et
Registration no. State code Balance sheet date

XN NG o[ =] [z[olol7]

I a4 & SRM e ¢ g (ifmm wun)

Capital raised during the year (Rupees in millions)

BIEEIREAEUT RECEUE
Public issue Right issue

ENEREY DN

ais iy [EEIRERINEN

Bond issue Private placement*

L1 7|1 3

N[ L EEREREE 5 |

* Share capital deposit received from Govt. of India.

|||.ﬁfﬁﬁ$ﬂmamﬁﬁmmaﬂ%(ﬁﬁm=rm)

Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds (Rupees in millions)

Pl Ty Pl TR¥ufr
Total liabilities Total assets
1 [ 6 [s] 422 | 1] 6] ] 4 J2a]e]
fafat & &
Sources of Funds
e goil # IR Td ARy ¢
Paid-up capital # Reserves and surplus $
|6[3[4|5|ﬂ |3[2[4|6|9—|
afayfa wor srfegfar =or
Secured loan Unsecured loans

|j|7|4|4]ﬂ [2|4|7|2[L—]
#3@6268%aﬁ@w{aﬁwmf%ramgﬁlaﬁmwﬁamﬁwaﬁﬁf&$4258%mwmﬁl

# Includes share capital deposit Rs. 6268 millions and Govt. of India fund adjustable to equity Rs. 4258 millions.

$sﬂﬁw$qﬁaﬁn$mws4s4ﬁmﬂwaﬁaﬁnmwﬁaﬁl

$ Includes Income received in advance on account of Advance against depreciation amounting to Rs. 6484 million.

et @1 s
Application of Funds
& R uRigf e
Net fixed assets Investments

[1T2]3]sJoJc]e ENERENEIES
Y& dre] yRRiafrai fafaer

Net current assets Misc. expenditure

[ Ts 5o o]




wifea gifai
Accumulated losses
(]~ [ =]
(v [ o]
@ 3w 57438 fAferas vuy & are] gefima & wnfira &1

@ Includes capital work-in-progress of Rs. 57438 millions.

Iv. waet &1 B freaes (fiferm )

Performance of Company (Rupees in millions)

Pl PRIAR P

Turnover Total expenditure

|2 ] & | |& [u] |1 ] o | 4 [2 ]| 3]
H-qd oA H D TR AN

Profit before tax Profit after tax

[s] 113 1] [4] 71 o] 9 |
il MR g 3o Buy H e ot wafd

Basic earning per share in Rs. Dividend amount

1+ - Tols] [5] o [o]
~ W 3T 3T & 2200 fAferas wuy wnfier =& €1

** Excludes other income Rs. 2200 millions.

V. ®Ut & O THE Samel/dEsl @ W TH

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
iy S<urg faawo
Products description
[ lala] [s[z]am][a]7 |
[e]e[w[e[nfa[v]1[afnu] |o[F] [eJufejc[T[R]1]c]r[T]Y]
g Bl HE&T
Item code no.

[ -1 1]
iy Sarg faavo

Product description

(A=t ] [[R]= ¢ |

[lofnls[T[rJufe|T]1 [6[N] [elo[u]T[R[A|c[T[s |
g HrE A&

Item code no.

-1 ]
iy Sarg faaR

Product description
o = [ [ [= [ar [ ]

[clolnIs Jult [t [alnfc[v] [se[nlv]i[c]e]s]
G IS =
Iltem code no.

L 1=1 ]

fasr e 3N, RS AR wTe
VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
afra s () atener 9 yae fewe
Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

&

&5
’



DI Fell I / Cash Flow Statement

(YT gl @it YR A & WUs-32 & Wed W Ud)
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(frferas wuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 Trd, 2002 &
e g4 @ fere

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

31 A, 2001 ®Y

waTw 99 @ fe

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2001

&, darted nRfRiR @ dw v
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

T Y[E A AAT SR A
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items

IS
ADD :
b GREii

Depreciation

SRRl @ fou waem™
Provisions for Contingencies

arer febar T @

Interest Paid

Wy T 3TRET

Self-Insurance Reserve

IORE @E H HHAR iR
Deferred revenue expenditure amortized
Hrergfadl & qeu d
Diminution in value of inventories
qeC Wi ST MY GRS @
Project expenses written off
uRequferai @& famr @ &
Loss on sale of assets

Ry & ofdw

Exchange rate variation

T @ forg gerd

Advance against Dep.

Herd : gREuRrl &) Qg @ am

Less : Profit on sale of assets

arifig woRe @

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

TEd! B & TE e

Rebate Given to Customers

yad faffmyg o sfax

Exchange Rate Variation Paid

fT AT T SERal @ are ferm T
Excess Provisions & Liabilities written back
AT 3T

Dividend Income

HEBN ot TAEoH § g8 warfer Tiafaftal & b v

Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments

2392

49

4395

386

63

119

1

1286
8713

17

234

11

59

5131

8391

13522

2495

230

4878

382

1

10

26

1338
9370

35

90

167

26

1

4842

9041

13883



B FAl WeHe / Cash Fiow Statement
(¥l wamrdsll ot HIR QA & @Wre32 & wWe W IR
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)
(fafer $UQ) (Rs. in millions)
31 Wrd, 2002 H 31 9rd, 2001 &

waTe at & forg AT ¥ & forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

FER it aRads
Working Capital Changes
el 4 (3fE)/ah
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 4 (75)

Wfder wr i 7 (afE) /e

(Increase)/Decrease in contract work in progress 7 2123

sfeerat 4 (afiy) /et

(Increase)/Decrease in receivables (3963) (2692)

MR SR e el # () /a

(Increase)/Decrease in trade & other payables (1187) (5139) (1378) (2022)
& qd darferd R @ B w

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes 8383 11861

HETY : DY Y
Less : Taxes Paid 422 408
warfere TR & v b vl ()
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  (A) 7961 11453
@, e S nfafaftal @ S v
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
fRr uRtwufrl @ @i v Fmtor aRdssr w ad
(Frtor & <R s @ wmfier )

Purchase of fixed assets & expenditure on construction projects
(including incidental expenditure during construction) (14357) (11283)

fRR aReufai & fuem @t ! gfban

Sale proceeds on disposal of fixed assets 89 175
WERIE Bl & IR H e

Investment in shares of subsidiary company (1300) (799)
ST WS (156,182 H9Q)

Dividend received (Rs. 156,182) = =
e wfafafeml @ g dor v (=)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (15568) (11907)

7. fasite nfofafat | oo v
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

o ot ST B @ Wi

Proceeds from issue of share capital 5307 5940
fear goft s

Share capital deposit 6268 1480

TS 9 Y Uad o
Dividend & dividend tax paid (331) (185)

SR (Yw) I W@

Proceeds on borrowings (net) 5741 594

7o 9 iy gun
Interest & financial charges (6167) (6286)

fas nfafafemit &t vrg do Wl ()
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  (C) 10818 1543

w




&

@9 Tl WcHe / Cash Flow Statement

(Fete waRTeel @ YR Gl B wWoe-32 @ e W )
(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)
(frferar $T) (Rs. in millions)

31 ®d, 2002 I 31 W, 2001 B
T T & g e 9§ @ forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED  FOR THE YEAR ENDED
'31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
Jwe 9 Aheg wAged W qg gfe/ (@) (B+W@+TT)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (A+B+C) 3211 1089
qd @ ANW H Adbe g Tha ARG
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2206 1117
a9 @& 3fd # THg 9 TAhG AAIA
Cash & cash equivalents at the close of the year 5417 2206
femofy
NOTE :

1. Wammﬁwﬁﬂ%mﬂ%@waﬁamﬁqﬁ&ﬁmi
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and bank balances including cheques / drafts in hand.

2. HRUNYA P! F0 DM B (g H&d afsi W AN <ol B DR TRIET ety % darer wae vfafifl & Rw @
AR o HET T 2
Bonds allotted to the corporation in discharge of debts and interest eamed thereon being related to the core generating activity has
been considered as part of cash from operating activities.

3. ST A A B ofg § RRel Tar e & g ariga (Reede) Rt s & @it @ so7 MR wuy wnfie gl
The above includes exchange variation loss on restatement of foreign currency liabilities at year end rates Rs. 597 millions.

4. @St g o fer Rt & 1786 fifer wdl @ RR el @ Fufor s sl o faw § efer @

TR 2l
Investment in fixed assets & construction work in progress excludes interest & financial charges capitalised Rs. 1786 millions

5. fwar auf & ariwst @, wel AEvES B, U wifed/qT: rafm i gl

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/re-arranged wherever necessary.

Bl gt ARRg &) o RO & AR
As per our report of even date attached
T B.q9. e Us FE
For K.N. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

.04, T s e AR, TS ArE RS

K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R.NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
HrfiER wfa frgea (faw) ey 9 yEy fAgws
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

W [ Place : TNIGIEIG / Faridabad
f&sii / Dated : 24.08.2002
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To The Members of
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of NATIONAL
HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
as at 31st March, 2002 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statements. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies
(Auditors’ Report} Order, 1988 issued by the Company
Law Board in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies
Act, 1956, we give in the Annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order,
to the extent applicable to the Company.

i. The Balance Sheet does not reflect the ‘original cost’
and accumulated depreciation of Fixed Assets in case
of four Projects viz., Chamera |, Tanakpur, Rangit and
Uri as required by Schedule VI to the Companies Act,
1956. All items of fixed assets which were acquired
during the construction period have been stated at
‘written down value’ as at the end of the construction
period, instead of the original cost. The
recommendations of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India vide Guidance Note on Treatment
of Expenditure During Construction Period have been
misconstrued and the original cost of even items like
land, building, roads, etc. which were purchased or
constructed during construction period, though not for
construction activities, have been reduced as above.
Only in case of special construction equipments and
temporary assets created specially to facilitate
construction of the Fixed Assets, which are not fixed
assets in themselves, the above Guidance Note
recommends the carry over of the same at an estimated
cost, if the same is of use after construction period.
This does not apply to independent items of Fixed
Assets which are acquired for business purposes just
because they are procured during construction period.
Fixed Asset is defined in the Guidance Note on Terms
used in Financial Statements issued by the ICAIl as
‘Asset held for the purpose of providing or producing
goods or services and that is not held for resale in the
normal course of business’. As per the requirement
of Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 and
Accounting Standard 10 on Fixed Assets, Fixed Assets
have to be stated at Cost. As per fundamental principles
of accounting, adjustment of provision for depreciation
against the original cost of fixed asset is made only
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when either the item is scrapped, discarded or sold.
None of the above situations have arisen to require
the adjustment of the provision for depreciation against
the original cost and hence, the entries passed in the
books of account are also fundamentally wrong. The
amounts appearing under ‘original cost’ and
‘accumulated depreciation’ are therefore, understated
against various heads of Fixed Assets as under :

Amount (Millions)

Leasehold Land 8
Buildings 276
Roads and Bridges 40
Sub-Station Equipments 20
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 24
Transmission Lines 13
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 42

The cost of self-constructed Project Assets viz.,
Building containing Generating Plant, Hydraulic Works
and Generating Plant & Machinery have not been
appropriately determined insofar as depreciation on
all assets acquired during construction period have
been provided at normal rates as prescribed under
the statutes and allocated to the cost of construction
without differentiating between fixed assets like
leasehold land, permanent buildings, infrastructure
facilities, etc. which are independent Fixed Assets for
business, depreciation on which ought to have been
allocated only to the extent to which they were
considered as incidental to the construction activity,
and assets specially procured for construction activities
like special construction equipments, temporary
structures, etc., in respect of which appropriate useful
life to the Company ought to have been ascertained
and depreciation charged over the useful life, or
alternatively, the whole of the cost should have been
capitalised and the disposal value/residual value at
the end of the construction period should have been
certified to the cost of construction of the self-
constructed asset, as recommended in the Guidance
Note for Treatment of Expenditure During Construction
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Effect of the above on the financial statements
is not ascertainable.

Unclassified Land includes compensatory payments
to the Forest Department for allowing use of forest
land for the Project. These payments only confer a
right to use and not ownership and ought to be
capitalized as an infangible asset and amortized over
the project life. But the total compensation is being
capitalized as cost of ‘Land’ and no amortization is
made. Total amount thus capitalized and amortization
amount unascertained.

The Company does not have a standard policy
regarding treatment of capital spares, stand-by
equipments, expenditure on modernization/renovation,
improvements, replacements and repairs. Similar items
had been rendered different treatments like lower ring
of turbine, labrynth, top cover, etc. which were found
to be capitalised in certain cases and carried as
inventory and charged to repairs in yet other cases.
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In Chamera |, inventories were found to include
Generation Plant & Machinery Spares of Rs. 85.44
millions which have not moved over 4-5 years and
include various items of capital spares and stand by
equipments like Turbine Guide Bearing, 400 KV
Transformer etc. which ought to have been capitalised
and depreciated as per Accounting Standard 10 on
Accounting for Fixed Assets. In Bairasiul Project, Rs.
162.60 mn had been capitalised in the year 1999-
2000 (which included a write back of
Rs. 87.60 mn. earlier charged to repairs) and as per
the Notes to the Accounts of the said year, the same
represented “expenditure on renovation and
modernization of Power House capitalized considering
the said amount incurred as resulting into capital
spares/stand by equipments”. Whereas, modemnization
and renovation do not result in the acquisition of capital
spares or stand by equipments and treatment required
in accounts for expenditure on modernization/
renovation and acquisition of capital spares and
acquisition of stand by equipment are different. Certain
additions/replacements in the nature of improvements
were also found to be charged to Repairs. We have
not been given any satisfactory explanation to all our
queries expect a note/certificate from a Technical
person in two cases that the treatment rendered is
correct. Further, in case of replacement of high cost
items charged to repairs, the status of the retrieved
item and its accounting treatment have also not been
satisfactorily explained and in response to our
observation, a sum of Rs. 0.90 millions was added to
the stock of scrap in Bairasiul Project. In the absence
of proper explanation and diverse treatments given in
the accounts, we are unable to express our opinion
on the compliance with the Accounting Standard - 10
on Accounting for Fixed Assets and Accounting
Standard - 6 on Depreciation Accounting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India with
regard to treatment of capital spares, stand by
equipments, modernization/renovation expenditure and
improvements and the correctness of spares consumed
(including by way of repairs) charged to Profit & Loss
Account. Effect of the same on the financial statements
is unascertainable.

Inventories include Rs. 328 Millions in respect of
surplus spares of special construction equipments
declared surplus held by various Operational Projects
which do not come within the definition of ‘Inventories’.
Further, these were being carried at weighted average
cost instead of net realisable value. On our query, an
adhoc reduction of Rs. 62.50 Million has been made
to the stock of Rs. 271 Millions of such spares held
by Chamera | which is said to have been ascertained
by a Committee constituted on 2.8.2002 which has
submitted its report on 3.8.2002. The entry for the
reduction in value has been passed at the Corporate
Office level and we are not aware of the adjustments
made in the Priced Store Ledger of the Project. Further,
by making the above reduction in value, the Company
has changed its accounting policy statement that
imported spares of surplus construction equipment
are carried at net realisable value. In view of the
arbitrariness attached to the ascertainment of the net
realisable value of over 30000 items in one day and



vi.

vii.

viii.

# 7 oRadd @ AeToR 89 9 Hed @ ay W
Al v o vy oA € Rrawe afaRen
wnffer fawmm o war 2

el # em orad vWerl g afaRed guit &
ferw 385 faferm wuy wfve 8 R eirm ue enfag
far &1 9 @ S fed aegen dra e 6
e faar Tan 8, 7 8 9 gou H aggeny B
forg 1 wraen= oral A fbar war & | g9 99 gedl W
JOH X @rEd R W oawrmed € e 9 eral #
e fabg o )

St 3ol Wi avgferl (SR gfEa sfafve fmtor
SRR & AT ol BT BISH?) B ARG e
SN W WA Sl & e 98 e agendng qo 1
@1 fAuiver 78wt | avgafal & geafuicor e
SRITHRVT A 2 AT IR Gl BT e e
o AR e @ T Fae AT e & 7 STEl
Felcl: IR AT AN W A1 AN D d9T e 2
& way #, uRareg gif 1 Rl ¥ € srifq e
F AWl # 212 Mfews wuy @1 [{T @7 o # 223
faferm sy o &1 Sveds & A ¥ 283 fAferaw
dUC @ It @ gorm F 72 faferm wuu @ wf,
IR & Al # 440 fAferas ouy o &) &Y ger
§ 72 faferas wug &) gify den ¥fa & A A 635
fAfera vy @t fag & geran 4 103 Mferas vug @
I | SRl & YeafwiRer Fael SR Aed
2 T 39 IR uRATSHRN & ey # gure 8l fha
ST &l 2|

HUA BT v A wraf & dew # @R s @
forg ygaa Rer uRwufrdl W [wrEm™ &1 uRemeT
e amgfit fdfaem, 1948 & sl IRRgfEa R
@ AR qT aREufRy B wEET # @ 9 @ af @
et af @ far o wer 81 Rem aReuRel @
fFrEIRor & SR wR ay wuH e 1956 & arla
FuiRd g or, o f Sem @), few @ afRg
®UN B NI FRe gui 8 Ten zuw |Rwr st §
HRIET Tl HiAgr wrf & o /81 IR uWra aey
AR BIaT 2 | fmfor wfeemeil & forg orareer wa
SIRATHROT | 7 T rgurer i TE faar mar aifes
T3 | faciir faexol w Saq & wara @ gRfed wE
febar <1 e |

31 U WYHl AU Hed o TAeR @ Al #
fae amgfct aiffow 1948 @ aduE i@ &
WH R day g fFames witee 1 sl
X & AJUR Housld &l WEE far & qen 99
HUHT ARFH 1956 B URT 616 S N HUH A
FTEARN 8| 390 & URVIRG®Y Jeuad 90 fAfera=
& fmm w2, ok o B Swie afr & e
g mm &)

M e B o § ywiRa i =g § Sarace

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

the manner of adjustment and the arbitrary change in
accounting policy, we are unable to express our opinion
on the value at which the stock of spares of surplus
construction equipments are being carried by the
Company.

Inventories further include Rs. 385 Millions towards
non-moving stores and spares which are carried at
cost. Neither the net realisable value of the same
have been ascertained nor any provision for diminution
in value of the same have been provided in the
accounts. We are unable to express our opinion on
the values at which they are carried in the accounts.

The Company carries all its inventories (other than
imported spares of surplus construction equipments
as reported above), at weighted average cost and is
not determining the net realisable value. Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories permits carrying
of inventories at cost even if the net realisable value
is lower where the ultimate finished goods are sold
at or above cost. But, in respect of Bairasiul, Loktak,
Tanakpur and Rangit Projects, the Projects are into
losses viz., loss of Rs. 223 Millions against sale of Rs.
212 Millions in case of Bairasiul, loss of Rs. 72 Millions
against a sale of Rs. 283 Millions in case of Loktak,
loss of Rs. 72 Millions against sale of Rs. 440 Millions
in case of Tanakpur and loss of Rs. 103 Millions
against sale of Rs. 635 Millions in case of Rangit. The
Accounting Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories is
not being followed in respect of these four Projects.

In respect of Contract Works awarded to the Company,
depreciation on fixed assets used for the contract
work is also being computed in accordance with the
rates notified under the Electricity Supply Act, 1948
and from the year following the year in which the asset
is put to use. The fixed assets ought to be depreciated
from the first year itself, based on the assessment
of the useful life of the assets to the Company or the
rates prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 if it
is higher. The policy of the Company is defective and
is leading to an undercharge of depreciation to the
contract works and effect on the profitloss on the
contract work. Accounting Standard 7 on Accounting
for Construction Contracts is alsc not complied with
insofar as the costs attributable to the contract are not
properly ascertained. Effect of the above on the
financial statements is unascertained.

In respect of two Power Stations, viz., Salal and
Tanakpur, depreciation has been provided at the rates
recommended by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Authority in the tariff notification instead of the rates
prescribed under the existing notification under the
Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and adopted by the
Company as permitted under section 616 of the
Companies Act, 1956. This has resulted in depreciation
provided being lower by Rs. 90 Millions and profit
higher by the said amount.

Insurance Expenses charged to Profit & Loss Account
includes Rs. 386 Millions as a notional charge by
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credit to Self Insurance Reserve Account calculated
at 0.5% of the gross block of fixed assets of operational
projects. As per Guidance Note on Terms Used in
Financial Statements, ‘Expenditure’ is defined as
‘incurring a liability, disbursement of cash or transfer
of property for the purpose of obtaining assets, goods
or services’ and ‘Expense’ is defined as * A cost
relating to the operations of an accounting period or
to the revenue earned during the period or the benefits
of which do not extend beyond that period’. ‘Cost’ is
again defined as ‘the amount of expenditure incurred
on or attributable to a specified article, product or
activity. Self Insurance Reserve charged to the Profit
& Loss account has not resulted in any expenditure
i.e. incurring of any liability, disbursement of cash or
transfer of property incurred on or attributable to the
revenue generating activity of the Company. Such
notional charge is against the fundamental principles
of accounting and those relating to preparation of the
Profit & Loss Account. Further, Reserves are as such
appropriations of Profit and not a charge on the Profit.
The Company is creating the Self Insurance Reserve
by debit to the Project's Profit & Loss Account even
in cases where the Profit & Loss Accounts are reflecting
a loss. The Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 3rd January, 1998 had resolved to transfer 0.5%
of the Gross Block of O&M Projects towards self
insurance fund on year to year basis as a reserve by
appropriation of profits and its investment in
Government Securities, PSU Bonds and time deposits
of Nationalised Banks and to sell/realise the proceeds
of such investments in view of requirement of funds
for the losses to be reimbursed. During the year, vide
Board Minutes dated 24th July, 2001 and subsequent
office order, investments in the Bonds of UPSEB for
Rs. 1337.70 Millions were also earmarked towards
investment of the self-insurance fund, which had not
earlier been invested due to paucity of funds. Interest
of Rs. 168 Millions has been earned thereon and as
per the Board Minutes, such interest have also to be
considered as reinvested. Though the Board has
correctly resolved to appropriate the profits, in
accounting and framing the Profit & Loss Account,
0.5% of the gross block in being debited as Insurance
Expenses. The investments earmarked have also not
been shown separately in the final accounts nor the
interest of Rs. 168 Millions earned on the Bonds
earmarked as above, been appropriated to the
reserves. The Expenses charged to the Profit & Loss
Account is therefore, overstated by Rs. 386 Millions
and Profit understated to the said extent.

In computing the Deferred Tax asset and liability, self-
insurance reserve has been considered as a ‘timing
difference’ and ‘deferred tax asset’ has been
recognized thereagainst, which is incorrect. As a result,
deferred tax charged to Profit & Loss Account is lower
by Rs. 156 Millions and profit overstated to the said
extent. Net Deferred Tax Liability in the Balance Sheet
is understated by Rs. 655 Millions, Balance in Profit
& Loss Account overstated by Rs. 156 Millions and
General Reserve overstated by Rs. 499 Millions.
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Xii.

xiii.

The Tariff regulations provide for charging of tax as
an expense from the State Electricity Boards from
year to year on estimate of payment liability. In view
of the same, the Company has booked a sum of Rs.
395 Millions towards recovery of current tax by credit
to sales and Rs. 2198 Millions as Deferred Tax
Recoverable Adjustment Account against Deferred
Tax Expense of the year. As at 31st March, 2002, the
company has booked Rs. 11329 Millions as Deferred
Tax Recoverable against its own Net Deferred Tax
Liability of the same amount booked as per Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.
However, the Tariff Regulations provide for recovery
only of taxes on income of core generation activity and
determination of liability of individual projects giving
due effect to brought forward allowances and tax
holidays. The Company has booked the total net
deferred tax liability as recoverable from the
Beneficiaries of the 7 operational Projects without
proper adjustments towards the tax liability arising on
its own account which are not recoverable from the
State Electricity Boards. Current tax recoverable from
the SEBs have also been worked out at a higher
amount by including tax impact arising on account of
disallowance of self-insurance reserve because of the
notional charge and interest on bonds earmarked
towards investment of self-insurance fund as resolved
by the Board of Directors which are on the company’s
own account. In computing amount recoverable from
SEBs against net deferred tax liability, deferred tax
asset against unabsorbed depreciation of the above
Projects has not been increased by the amount which
has been consumed by the Company to offset tax
liability arising on its own account and not related to
the above Projects like income on short term
deployment of funds and self insurance fund, contract
works carried out by the Company, write off on account
of irrecoverable Project Expenses of Baglihar and
Sawalkot Project transferred/under transfer to
Government of Jammu & Kashmir Power Development
Corporation and disallowance of self-insurance
expense notionally charged to Profit & Loss account.
Impact of the above is that sales and debtors are
higher by Rs. 43 Millions and current tax and provision
for taxation is higher by Rs. 1 Million, Deferred tax
Recoverable Adjustment credited to the Profit & Loss
Account is higher by Rs. 257 Millions, Profit after tax
for the year is higher by Rs. 299 Millions, General
Reserve is higher by Rs. 772 Millions and Deferred
Tax Recoverable is higher by Rs. 1029 Millions.

In respect of Kurichu HE Project awarded to the
Company on Turnkey basis, expenses are understated
to the tune of Rs, 62 Millions towards extra work and
deviations allowed to a Contractor which has not been
accounted for. The Site Office has certified the work
done and an independent Committee appointed by
the Company has also determined the same amount
as payable and the Office Note also confirms the
liability. However, no provision for the same has been
made in the books of account. At first, it was explained
to us that the liability is covered by the contingent
liability note and later it was explained that the same
is covered in the Provision for Contingencies made
in respect of the contract. The said Provision for
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Contingencies is a provision @ 5% of the contract
amount made consistently every year towads warranty
claims and contingencies in the defect liability period
and is not a provision towards the above liability.
Contract expenses is, therefore, understated and Profit
for the year overstated by Rs. 62 millions and Sundry
Creditors understand by the said amount.

xiv. Incidental Expenditure During Construction includes
Rs. 598 Millions in respect of Koel Karo Project, work
on which is standstill. The total tangible work carried
out in the Project since the last 20 years is only Rs.
21 Millions. Considering the total tangible work done
vis-a-vis the incidental expenditure on construction
incurred till date, the uncertainty and insignificant
progress made by the Project, the carry forward of the
total incidental expenditure of Rs. 598 Millions as
capital expenditure is not prudent and only such of the
expenditure which are direct like on survey,
investigation, etc. which may have future benefit should
be carried forward and the balance written off. Amount
unascertained.

xv. Reference is invited to Note No. 9 regarding
confirmation and reconciliation of various accounts,
the impact of adjustment in respect of which, if any,
is not ascertainable.

Xvi.

In respect of Dhauliganga Project, Construction Work
in Progress includes Rs. 17 Millions paid towards
customs duty on Plant and Machinery imported by the
Company whereas the value of the plant and machinery
has not been booked till 31st March, 2002. As per the
contract, the property in the goods has already passed
on to the Company on shipment by the supplier. Amount
unascertained.

Further to our comments in Annexure referred to in
paragraph 1 above and subject to our report in paragraph
4 above, we state that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the company so far as
appears from our examination of such books;

c) The report on the accounts of Branches and Contract
Works (not being Branches within the meaning of
Section 2 (9) of the Companies Act, 1956) audited by
other auditors have been forwarded to us and have
been appropriately dealt by us in preparing our report.

d) The Balance Sheet and profit & Loss Account referred
to in this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

e) In our opinion, the Profit & Loss Account and Balance
Sheet comply with the mandatory accounting standards
referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 except Accounting Standard 10
on Accounting for Fixed Assets and Accounting
Standard 6 on Depreciation Accounting as reported
in paragraph 4, items (i) to (iv) above and Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories as reported in
paragraph 4, items (v) to (vii), Accounting Standard
7 on Accounting for Construction Contracts as reported
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in paragraph 4, item (viii) above and Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income as
reported in paragraph 4, item (xi) above;
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@ W H wul iR, 1956 B R 274 (1)(8) B Ha declarations have been provided to us in order to
H I el & Hay ¥ BIs o) wva & fow w3 et enable us to comment upon their qualification in terms
UPR B BIE TGN U] TE DS T8 2 | of section 274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956.
B) B ghEa & g b oA (i) 0 {viii) g2 (xiv) 1 (xvi) W g) We have to report that without considering items (ii) to
e Ry faar orar 5 v (4) § adrn wan 2, R (vii) and (xiv) to (xvi) as reported under paragraph 4,
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. y considering item (i) and items (ix) to (xiii) as reporte
@m(m 7= (ix) ﬁg(;%u) W A e & under pa?agraph 4, the effect on the fingncial
R statements would have been as under :
(fferas %U0) (Rs. in millions)
A fRwfdral @t fosftr faawor &
FRET F B qTE AHS & TE AN B AR
Figure after Giving As Reported in the
effect to our observation Financial Statement
i. DY U oA
Profit after tax 4488 4709
i, fam
Sales 13453 13496
jii,  gAAT B
Current Tax 421 422
iv. fafder oer
Sundry Debtors 13447 13490
v. U B (6 e
Provision for Taxation 829 830
vi. ARG Y =
Deferred Tax Expense 2354 2198
vii. 3R BY AT -
Deferred Tax Recoverable -
TS oral (§ TS Ue)
Adjustment A/c (P&L) 1941 2198
vili, @1 a1
Insurance Expenses 13 399
ix. wifaer qer g a
Contract & Consultancy Exp. 775 713
X, RE-SIRET qr sty § e e
B O B SR e
Surplus as per Profit & Loss A/c 7739 8346
In Schedule - Reserves & Surplus
Xi. W RfdE
General Reserve 11929 13200
vi. Weds
Depreciation 2445 2355
vii. dfa e
Accumulated Depreciation 15357 15267
viii. fRR Reufral o1 fad e
Net Block of Fixed Assets 65778 65868
vii. fafdy erer
Sundry Creditors 2648 2586
viii. fraer anfRrma we e
Net Deferred Tax Liability 11984 11329
ix. g 3mefig @y
Deffered Tax Recoverable 10300 11329



(faferr Q) (Rs. in millions)

A ooy @t faita faavor &
FRIE HA W A @ TE PN B IATAR
Figure after Giving As Reported in the
effect to our observation Financial Statement
x. T & god @ -
Gross cost of -
cforetes 4
Leasehold Land 194 186
HIT
Buildings 7855 7579
weh T qd
Roads and Bridges 1018 978
I FUEHY
Sub-Station Equipments 515 495
wHraR fheRTar qIr S
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 524 500
TRY SATgA
Transmission Lines 241 228
fafey of~iufmat/Suwey
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 331 289
xi. e @1 il qeus -
Accumulated Depreciation of -
divreies 4
Leasehold Land 28 20
HIAT
Buildings 1949 1673
H$Ph AT gl
Road and Bridges 259 219
IqEE BT
Sub-Station Equipments 153 133
weilaR, fhaaar qoIr U
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 190 166
IRET ATS
Transmission Lines 127 114
fafay uftuRmai/sum=or
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 122 80
ST o e 2T SRR 17-era femforat F affa sy fewforal @ i e TR s ¥ # e gAY Afdpan ST
TR & Ry Ty W @ AIUR, S o FuiRa ae & sl fifem 1956 gRr guisnifa e o € der e
& e & way # awg § wr: Wied rareor Rigidl @ vy wel @ Sfud wdia 8 @
Subject to the foregoing, and read with other notes appearing in Schedule ‘17’ - Notes to the Accounts, in our opinion,
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts give in the prescribed
manner, the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 and also give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India :
() 31 W€, 2002 BT Joa= & A § A @ braf i R 3
In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2002; and
(i) 99 a8E B wEre a¥ & fo Frm @ a g @iy o, o b AT J
In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.
FA BT, A TS U
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(@b.74. TAA)
(K.N. Goyal)
WMH/Place : WeleEE/Faridabad qrfieR
feqtid/Dated  : 24.08.2002 Partner
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

(e dedar Rad & e 3 7 SfealRaq)
(Referred to in Paragraph 3 of the Audit Report of even date)
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i)

iii)

vi)

The company has maintained records relating to fixed
assets, but date of installation, location and
identification were found to be incomplete in some
cases. We are informed that physical verification of
the assets have been undertaken during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

None of the fixed assets have been revalued during
the year.

Physical verification of stores and spares has been
conducted by the Management at most of the Projects,
following perpetual inventory system. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable according
to the size and nature of its business. However, the
Company does not have a regular system of
verification/confirmation of stores lying with third
parties. In case of contract works executed by the
Company, where certain works were sub-contracted
and material was to the account of the Company, all
the material purchased and issued to the sub-
contractor were charged to consumption in earlier
years and stock to the tune of Rs. 4 Millions have
been accounted for only during the current year on
return of the material.

In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification
of stores and spares followed by the management,
in respect of stores and spares held by it, are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
company and nature of its business.

The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
stores and spares as compared to book records were
not significant and they have been properly dealt with
in the books of account.

On the basis of our examination of stock records, the
valuation of stock is fair and proper in accordance
with the normally accepted accounting principles and
is on the same basis as in the preceding year except
the following :

a. in case of spares of Rs. 328 Millions relating to
surplus construction equipments which until last
year was being valued at weighted average cost
and during the year, in respect of spares relating
to certain imported construction equipments
declared surplus at Chamera |, an adhoc reduction
in value by Rs. 62.5 Millions has been made in a
very arbitrary manner and the accounting policy
has been changed stating that imported spares
relating to surplus construction equipments are
valued at net realisable value. In view of the arbitrary
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viii)

Xi)

xii)

manner in which the reduction in value has been
recorded, we are unable to express our opinion
with respect to the values at which these items are
carried in the accounts. (Refer item (v) of paragraph
4 of our audit report).

b. non-moving and obsolete stocks aggregating to
Rs. 385 Millions, in respect of which neither the net
realisable value has been ascertained nor any
provision made towards obsolescence. (Refer item
(vi) of paragraph 4 of our audit report).

c. Non-compliance with Accounting Standard 2 on
Valuation of Inventories in respect of Bairasiul,
Loktak, Tanakpur and Rangit Projects which are in
losses, but still the stores and spares are being
carried at weighted average cost without
determining the net realisable value. (Refer item
(vii) of paragraph 4 of our audit report).

The Company has not taken any loans, secured or
unsecured, during the year from companies, firms or
other parties listed in the registers maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
sub-section (6) of section 370 of the Companies Act,
1956, provisions of the section are not applicable to
a company after the commencement of Companies
{(Amendment) Act, 1999.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, during the year to companies, firms or
other parties listed in the registers maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of
sub-section (6) of section 370 of the Companies Act,
1956, provisions of the section are not applicable to
a company after the commencement of Companies
(Amendment) Act, 1999.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of
loans given by the company, the parties are repaying
the principal amount as stipulated and are also regular
in payment of interest where applicable.

In our opinion, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the
company and nature of its business with regard to
purchases of stores, spares including components,
plant and machinery, equipment and other assets and
with regard to sale of goods.

In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no purchases of
goods and materials and sale of goods, materials and
services, exceeding Rs. 50,000/- in value for each
type thereof, made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangement entered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

As explained to us, the company has a regular
procedure for the determination of unserviceable and
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damaged stores and spares. However, in respect of
surplus and non-moving stores and spares, the
Company does not have proper valuation method for
carrying them at lower of cost and net realisable
value.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provision of Section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regards to the deposits
accepted from the public.

In our opinion, the company has maintained
reasonable records for the sale and disposal of scrap.
However, it was observed that proper entries are not
made with respect to irreparable spares or items
retrieved on repair to fixed assets. In Bairasiul Project,
stock of Rs. 0.90 Millions was added to the closing
stock of scrap when the status of old retrieved items
were enguired by us against certain replacements
made in the fixed assets. No by-products are generated
by the company’s operations.

In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business. However, the scope of the audit would
need improvement in view of the deficiencies as per
observations given in this Report.

During the year under report, maintenance of cost
records had not been prescribed by the Central
Government under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

xvii) According to the records of the Company, Provident

Fund dues have been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities during the year. As explained
to us, Employees’ State Insurance Scheme is not
applicable to the Company.

xviii) As explained to us, no undisputed amounts payable

XiX)

XX)

xxi)

in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs
duty or excise duty were outstanding as at 31st March,
2002 for a period of more than six months.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no personal expenses of employees or directors
have been charged to revenue account other than
those payable under contractual obligations or in
accordance with generally accepted business practice.

The company is not a sick industrial company within
the meaning of Clause (Q) of Sub-section 1 of Sec.3
of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special provisions)
Act, 1985.

In respect of service activities :

a. the Company has a reasonable system of recording
receipts, issues, consumption of materials and
stores and allocation of materials consumed to



fyeia womrelt €, Ryay Su—wfaseRr o Frfd
il &) AN B B B W W ST AT B |
W "l #, Su—wifdeTer @ ffa e ar
B WU B TS D Wy A sferadg far
qo SU-HfiereR gRT &1 W WUd B T
qRdfaes A o1 SR A fig faar qer o
® 3 § Wi BT orareiEr fby famr 9 wfier
@ @ H waRd $R fear T 2|

. ®UHl gRT e WaT B UG 59 JeR B 8 fh
faf=r wfafafel uv = by 0 M HEl @
3Mde Aaeds 8 2|

IUgFd R WX Wifigd N B U Gfderid
HOTTell eI WSl & | derr afmded W) IraRe
frizor & gt yomrelt e & Ry sw Refg
H, el 98 Su—vfdereri & fFrfa amfal |
Teftra & el wEiral o ®u & Wi § Sreln
TR

Fd DA TAA TS HUAI
/=

(@.¢1. Mue)

TfER

WE : WIEEg
fariar - 24 3, 2002

relative jobs except with respect to materials issued
to sub-contractors where as per the terms of
contract, the cost of materials is to the account of
the Company. In such cases, all the materials
issued to the sub-contractor are being recorded as
consumed and charged to the contract account
without properly reconciling the actual material
consumed on the job by the sub-contractor and
accounting for the stock as at the year end.

. The nature of service rendered by the Company

is such that allocation of man-hours consumed on
different activities is not required.

. There exists a reasonable system of authorization

at proper levels and adequate system of internal
control on issue and allocation of stores except
insofar as it relates to materials issued to sub-
contractors where the materials are to the account
of the Company.

For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-

(K.N. Goyal)
Partner

Place : Faridabad
Dated : 24th August, 2002
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Annexure - Il

H wut rfafa,

1956 ! URT 212 & AR A faawor

Statement pursuant to section 212 of the companies act,
1956 relating to subsidiary company.

Y BT H g gl

Name and address of the company

WEE U B i af @ e @ fafy

Financial year of the Subsidiary Company ended on

THTAYRY qen g9 ATfdl g} 9dd fafd

B gRT WEmd BN B AW

Share of the Subsidiary Company held by NHPC
and its nominees on the abvoe date

(@) W H e qe sifhd o

(A) Number of Shares and Face Value

(@) aRar &1 R
(B) Extent of Holding

[Ed HU B A (B 6 ad ot i sl
P I8 NI BEgigoided Iy dRURYH fafies
@ WEw! ¥ 9T § 91 A sEegdied Y
HRURYN forfes & @ § mifa T8 @ 18 2

Net aggregate amount of profits/(losses) of the

Tl B QIgifded STATHE HRUNYHE, TIvdSel i 2,
5ai e, Tafard WA, QW1 fRed H1eiil, Wiurer (Hed qaw)
Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation,
NHDC Block, 2-5th Floor, Paryavas Bhawan,

Arera Hills Colony, Bhopal (M.P.)

31 W4, 2002
31st March, 2002

1000/~ ¥UY T&H & T
wed 2095512 gfdact IR
2095512 Equity Shares of
Rs. 1000/- each fully paid

TP IR B BledY 9t IR

All Except one share

Subsidiary Company so far as it concerns the members of
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited and is

not dealt within the accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited

(i) |em@® U & ¥d, 2002 B G

it a8 & ferg

For Subsidiary Company Financial year

ended on March, 2002

[qEId B @ U fadg aut &

fg o @ 98 wers dud o+

For previous Financial years of the Subsidiary
company since it become Subsidiary

HEmd Ha & o/ (Bl @t Faa ga i wwt
TH T8 I BEgIsdided R dRINgA fafics
P FEEl § QIR & qUT N BIEQigdided Ay
FRUNTH fafies & @@l § wmta T8 @ T3 &
Net aggregate amount of profits/(losses) of the
Subsidiary Company so far as it concerns the memebrs

of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited
and is not dealt within the accounts of

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

™

NIL

NIL




(i) wers dud & 96, 2002 &1 T N
foxia @ & forg
For Subsidiary Company Financial year NIL
ended on March, 2002

(i) wermw o & fwe <y ool & g
forg Stq @ ag wEEE wU @R

For previous Financial years of the NIL
Subsidiary company since it become Subsidiary

6. WS Hul & faiy ay qen il
FeFd EESlgalfdgd UdY dRUINTA fafies
& focite af & wnfa & dira weme s 4
T EEeigcifdcd R RINeH fafics
@ 2@ A gRadw
Change in the interest of National Hydroelectric NIL
Power Corporation Limited in the Subsidiary

company between the end of the Financial year
of the Subsidiary Company and that of

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

7. WD Hul & iy ad @) waife g R
Tea BEggalfted Trar dRUNeE fafics
& faxiiy a9 @ Wi & g wErs So @
T I e foeft wairored SR o den o
& du A wEayel TRede
Material changes between the end of the NIL
Financial year of the Subsidiary Company and
end of the Financial year of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited in respect of Subsidiary
Company’s fixed assets, investments, lending and
borrowing for the purpose other than meeting

their current liabilities.

G FTN s S darert st T8 R i ar qen el S daw T R w2 gort o @ Rif
do W &4 3 o e € e 99 dre] Yol & den fmior & dRA arifie e oY & srrfa st

T 2l
*As the Company has not commenced its commercial operations, no profit and loss account has been prepared. The
expenditure incurred up to date of the Balance sheet has been carried forward and shown under the Head Capital - work

in progress and incidental expenditure during construction.

S B IR A g G B forw

For and on behalf of the Board

RIS . RO fasm e
Yogendra Prasad R. Natarajan Vijay Gupta
3reder 9 gder e [GENEER)) Hu= qfya

Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) Company Secretary
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To the Members,

Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Ltd.
Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 2nd
Annual Report of your Company together with the audited
Accounts, Auditor's Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial
year, 31st March, 2002.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The company was incorporated on 1st August 2000 as a
joint venture Company of M/s National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation (NHPC), A Govt. of India Enterprise and Govt.
of Madhya Pradesh. The company is executing the
1000 MW, Indira Sagar Project and 520 MW Omkareshwar
Project. The projects on completion will yield benefits of
power besides promotion of industries, pisciculture, tourism
& irrigation and help in improving the social upliftment of
people and in betterment of their life.

PROGRESS OF WORKS

INDIRA SAGAR PROJECT

The Union Cabinet has approved the execution of Indira
Sagar Project in the joint Sector with NHPC's participation
and sanctioned the updated project cost estimate at
Sept., 2000 Price Level. The execution of the project gained
further momentum after the approval. The work on
Rehabilitation and Resettlement of Project Affected Families
and diversion of Railway line has gained faster pace with
the augmentation of resources by Govt. of Madhya Pradesh
and Railway Department respectively. The Project is set
to get completed by May, 2005 as scheduled.

DAM

The non overflow blocks of the Concrete Dam have been
completed upto EL 267 M. Eight blocks of overflow section
have been raised upto crest level of EL 245. 13 M. and
remaining blocks of overflow section have been raised
upto EL 215 M. The downstream protection works and
restoration of D/S Coffer Dam has also been accomplished.
The quantity of Concreting done is 11.11 lakh cum out of
total estimated quantity of 14.08 lakh cum.

The Hydro Mechanical work of spillway gates has been
awarded.

POWER HOUSE

The RCC structures for Power House building have been
completed. The concreting for Unit-1 upto EL 194.5 M i.e

i)

=
¢
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to the top of spiral casing has been completed. For Units
2 to 8 concreting upto Pedestal of spiral casing has been
completed. The total concreting done is 3.04 lakh cum out
of total estimated quantity of 3.40 lakh cum.

Erection as well as Hydraulic testing of spiral casing for
Unit-1 and 2 have been completed and erection of units
3 to Sis in progress. The assembly for the stator and rotor
for Unit-l and Supply of other Power House equipment is
in progress.

The work of intake gates and penstocks have been
completed and work of draft tube gates is in progress.
1 R 5 T T ; ',._.; e

frrefomfiT e &T9| — 1000 FMmaTE, SRR AR gRESEr (A SR
Power House under construction-1000MW Indira Sagar Project
(Madhya Pradesh)

DIVERSION OF RAILWAY LINE

The work of diversion of 57 Km of Railway line, coming
under submergence is in progress by Central Railway
Department on deposit work basis. 90% of earth work has
been completed. The work on 4 out of 5 major bridges and
54 out of 60 minor bridges has been completed. The work
on balance bridges is in progress. The procurement action
has been initiated for all the material i.e. for track, signalling;
telecommunication and electrical works. First lot of sleepers
and rails for 5 Kms track length has been released from
Railway Board. The work is scheduled to be completed
by March, 2004,

REHABILITATION & RESETTLEMENT WORKS

The work of Rehabilitation of Project Affected Families is
in progress in a planned manner. In all 3182 families have
been shifted. 12 villages have been fully shifted, out of
total 211 villages to be shifted. In other 38 villages, there
is only Govt. land and shifting of families is not involved.
The work of development of 4284 plots for allotment to
Project Affected Families in first phase at 12 resettlement
sites is in progress and 3720 plots have been developed.
The R&R works have been planned and very close
monitoring is being done to match its progress with the
project construction schedule.

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Adhering to the stipulation of Ministry of Environment &
Forests, Compensatory Afforestation over an area of
76389 Ha. is completed against target of 80945 Ha.
Likewise Catchment Area Treatment is completed over an
area of 51280 Ha., against total target of 62975 Ha. Work



a1 I By B i N A= 8 | aribiee Mid &
3T H2Y B WherTdd AN T8 MR Wil AXerdn H wenfid
foar T ¥ | FePYR T9 AR B & g AN @ ow
areTe ¥enfie faar S Xer ¥ | g PRl A g © 1
=4 a1 ffor & wrer grr @y feram e |

MR IR

aRare @ aai-anfie Wiefa giraskl @ uer d
BRAIRT B & TE TT SGAM B AT AT sl
farege faframes mdrawer g srgAfad @& Q) ¥ & | dengd
ar1 M Iad WPy & ey § Brfardl @ o @ 2| faga
Y PIR TR ERIEN A6 UQ¥ WRGR & e fAHid 03.05.
2002 ® X A Tar| WRIEY @ SrgAEd ud Bl @l
IUCTErl B TER U Pratade B IFR H ol
gl | 59 IR B A, 2007 TF QR BR AT S
feifRa 21

HH SR WR Sl & erafue v andwdr MfErg
54 WERT B AR H g B B forg od B @ g ¥

ATHIET
4f frm 3 St aRaerel, 9 onft @@ Fivravern @
aqﬁﬂ:f%,ﬁflau&ﬂiﬁﬂlﬁﬁ@?lﬁﬁwamaqﬂ?ﬁﬁ

fopar & gafory amue FRwe Hsel A 31 HE, 2002 Bl
i 9§ @ oy H1E amier @ RyeiRer T8 @ g |

Gol axeor, wtenfia wadeE qen facd gur
ol 9 =g

it wveron, dvenfivast e iR fadel gar el 9 @
W ST GEer B Ul fae, 1988 (MRed ded @
R & fAaoli &) Hee &A1) & A ufdd s s,
1956 @1 gRT 217(1)(E) & Wl B ITER g9 KA B
rge—a # f&m a2

atenfirs deg

afenfire Wy ¥ af eyt w |

Ag waeE faer

HFG A B b HeddH Uiy Aed gv e d
TR D pHERdl & Ry e e Wdg drieE A S
FRI-GIAT U GEIT BT g & Jewd W A mideror
BRI ATNRIT BB IB qH-b! BIerel & AP g I4
I e B forg fARaR TR war g o 3w 8 | Raek=
qf & dRE A enidRe wwer AR @ s
fpy 2 gen AR W’ @ SHeRAl $1 argy ikl gw
St fory v aereEt /AfRER iR uf¥erT ddwE @
forg faa fobar 21

relating to relocation of Archaeologically significant
monuments is also under progress. Shiv Temple at
Dharikotla village is successfully relocated at Sarlaya R&R
site. Shiv Mandir at badkeshwar and Ghisar Chatri are
being relocated now. The works are so planned that these
will be completed alongwith project completion.

OMKARESHWAR PROJECT

The techno-economic clearance of the project has been
transferred in favour of NHDC and updated cost estimate
has been approved by CEA. The clearance of the same
by PIB is under progress. Power Purchase Agreement
was signed with Govt. of Madhya Pradesh on 03.05.2002.
The pace of project execution will accelerate after CCEA's
approval and larger flow of funds. This project is scheduled
to be completed by March, 2007.

The ICB tenders for execution of OSP on turnkey basis
have been floated with completion period of 54 months

DIVIDEND

As the Corporation has not started commercial operation
and generation of revenue, with both the Projects still in
construction stage. Your directors have not recommended
any dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2002.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information regarding conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo in
accordance with the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Disclosure of
particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988
is given in Annexure “A” to this report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The industrial relations were cordial throughout the year.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Considering the human resource as a valuable asset, the
Corporation is making constant and concerted efforts to
train, develop and upgrade the technical skills by organizing
various training programmes for all levels of employees to
improve the efficiency and effectiveness at their respective
work places. During the year under report, the Corporation
has also arranged in house computer training and
sponsored employees of different levels to conferences,
seminars and training programmes organized by outside
agencies.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

During the year, the Corporation made earnest efforts for
extensive use of hindi in official working by issue of
necessary orders/instructions. Awards have also been
instituted in this direction to motivate the employees in the
use of Hindi more & more.
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forg woe sififem, 1956 & wraur $ AR W
o Rebre & v@—vamE & forg IR gren @ sun
fby &

iv) fb FMRempl 3 31.03.2002 @ gaw A af & g
JATIRT TG AR W oRkd JIR fbu oy

dEr—udar afify

IS T affy § o) sl i, ey e,
= A1 ote, feee ud 2 udiv ¥Rt Fowe mite
& | Iad orEr—deror AR 3 Hue s, 1956 @Y eRT
292 Y &) MATHAITHR a1S B HHeT TG B W Ugel
i foig =iR7 @ afien & o 21

AR car—udierr Fr=or ughy g sue) agwear
SifiRad elar—wdieror feior ugfa @) o o Aoigg
B B IR yeEd (fAw) ud 9 oar afeRat gR
i3 s Herera o e Bt @1 aridRe erar—adern

VIGILANCE MACHINERY

A vigilance group with specific officer nominated for
vigilance function at Corporate office, ISP, OSP and R&R
under Chief Vigilance Officer, NHPC duly approved
by MOP, GOI is already functioning in NHDC as per
guidelines of CVC.

AUDITORS

M/s M. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Indore were
appointed as "Statutory Auditors” for conducting the Audit
for the year 2001-2002.

AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Auditor’s Report refers to various notes incorporated
by the Corporation in schedule-10 which are self-
explanatory. The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and replies there on at Annexure “B”.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the
Companies Amendment Act, 2000 with respect to Director’s
responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed :

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the
financial year ended 31.03.2002, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed alongwith
proper explanation relating to material departures :

i) Thatthe Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year.

iy That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

That the Directors had prepared the accounts for the
financial year ended 31.03.2002 on a 'going concern’
basis.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

3'.

The audit committee of the board consists of
Sh. S.C. Sharma, Manging Director, Sh. Anil Razdan,
Director and Sh. Pradip Bhargava, Director. The said Audit
Committee has reviewed the annual financial statements
before submission to the Board as required in Section
292 A of the Companies Act, 1956.

INTERNAL AUDIT CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEQUACY

To further strengthen the internal audit control system, your
company will have internal audit cell at Corporate Office
headed by Sr. manager (Finance) and four Accounts



el BT | d STeT—aTel? URANSTHISI Td worell Bl ST BN
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eHaRAl &1 faawor

S el 1975 (GHaIRAl & «R) @ Ay ufsd e
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el @1 fagwor

9IS B T § A oA anlg TIE e & WU H qer
IR 31y ezt wfed 2 v emt vde fewe @ dR ™
ofAe 2|

#) IR, e, Rye fRAid 19422001 A FUH B
forgered 181 w8 aen o v e, MRYe S8 W W
TIUESRY & are # wifier gu €

ol TAU. ESeard, e (FONfER), TSy, Hemey
WEHR faAlF 28022002 H Ga—GRT @I 311G U B
@ gRUTRISY U & FREe ug W Va-Tad & Y|
HE U ARBR A A ). T, Had (SolfIaR) Tareiy
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duAl B e @ wg # A AN dewmE, S UHUH,

Qugeare vd 4 JomRmEer Rig goit gr1 Ry 10 dieres
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TN
3T Hed, A= darerdl vd TRar iRt @l =
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b FEYed HWEANT & forg WRIEl el ® |

b W & 418, i @ Wi waflda sdeial et of
gare ol 8, e agged areE R of wedh |
o a1 wecayel SuefEf ura B |ar #)

fAeue vea & forg gom @) 3y 9@

YL /-
SAEHET

fesi 22 aFIE, 2002
WHE o A8 el

Officers. They will visit different projects and locations and
do internal audit periodically.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information required under section 217 (2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Particular, of
Employees) Rules 1975, may be treated as nil.

PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the board includes Sh. Yogendra Prasad
as Chairman and Sh. S.C. Sharma as Managing Director
of the company respectively along with four other Directors.

Sh. R. Natarajan, Director ceased to be the Director of the
company w.e.f. 19.12.2001 and Sh. H.D. Khunteta, Director
has joined the board of NHDC in his place.

Sh. M.M. Khandelwal, Member (Engg.), NVDA, Government
of Madhya Pradesh ceased to be a Director of the company
consequent upon his attaining the age of superannuation
on 28.02.2002. The Government of Madhya Pradesh has
nominated Sh. U.C. Saxena, Member (Engg.) NVDA as
Director on the board of NHDC w.e.f. 08.03.2002.

Sh. Rajnarain Singh Purni has resigned from Directorship
w.e.f. 05.07.2002 and intimated the same to Govt. of Madhya
Pradesh also.

The Board expresses its gratitude for the contributions
made and guidance given by Sh. R. Natarajan, Sh. M.M.
Khandelwal and Sh. Rajnarain Singh Purni as Directors of
the company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors acknowledge with thanks the
guidance and cooperation extended by various Ministries
and Govt. agencies at various stages of work.

The Board records its deep appreciation of cooperation
extended by the Statutory Auditors, Bankers and other
concerned authorities.

Further, Board takes the opportunity to thank all the
dedicated employees of the Corporation but for whose
valuable contributions and unstinted support, the
achievements of the Company would not have been
possible.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Chairman

Dated : 22™ August 2002
Place : New Delhi
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THeT BIsgiscfdc® Saauiic dRuURYH fafids, wiura
Heayel cErasror Nfaal &1 faavor

NARMADA HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD., BHOPAL
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Siel AT B oM arell fft 1 Hafa afgfd o

= ol % fory srfom wu @ A W apaE
QAR T gReIO @ WA i €

Heugry aAT yRenes
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FHRT AT ¥ |

fora af # gReuferal swaer § ow oM @ forg
SUCTE] Bl & I HousTd @ yawel, fasren (amgfif)
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1.1

1.2

2.2

3.1

6.2

ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

The financial statements are drawn up on historical
cost basis.

The Company follows mercantile system of
Accounting.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are carried at cost of acquisition/
construction. However, where actual cost is not
ascertainable due to non-submission/adjustment of
bill from contractors/ suppliers etc., the same are
carried at estimated cost.

Fixed Assets created on land not belonging to the
Corporation are included under Fixed Assets except
those assets which are created for Rehabilitation/
Resettlement.

CAPITAL WORK PROGRESS

Expenditure on maintenance, upgradation etc. of
common public facilities in the projects under
construction is charged to 'Incidental Expenditure
During the Construction'.

On start of commercial production, the entire amount
of 'Incidental Expenditure During Construction' will
be allocated on immovable major components of the
Project excluding Land and Infrastructure works.

PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE

Preliminary expenditure of the Projects will be written
off over a period of 5 years after start of commercial
operation.

REHABILITATION & RESETTLEMENT EXPENSES :

Payment made provisionally towards compensation
and other expenses relatable to land which is going
to be sub-mergence are treated as Rehabilitation &
Resettlement expenses.

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Premium on lease-hold land is amortized over the
period of lease.

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method in
the year in which the assets become available for
use, as per rates prescribed under the Electric
(Supply) Act, 1948 and as notified from time to time,
except in case of assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less
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7.2

10.
10.1

10.2

1.

purchased during the year and those with similar
W.D.V. (excluding immovable assets) at the beginning
of the year which are depreciated fully during the
current year. In respect of assets where the rates are
not available as per the said Act, the rates as
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,
1956 are adopted.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

Stores & spares are valued at weighted average
cost. However, scrap is valued at net realizable value.

Loose tools issued during the year are charged to
consumption where cost of individual items is
Rs. 5,000/ or less and in other cases written off in
5 yearly equated installments.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Foreign currency loans/balances are translated/
converted with reference to the rates of exchanges
ruling at the year end. The difference is transferred
to Capital work in progress /Fixed assets in case of
capital assets and to |.LE.D.C. in case of current
assets.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Provision for Gratuity, Leave Encasement and Post
Retirement Medical Health Scheme is made on
actuarial valuation basis every year.

MISCELLANEOUS

Liabilities for Goods in Transit/Capital Works executed
but not certified are not provided for pending
inspection and acceptance by the Corporation.

Pre-paid expenses and prior period expensesf/income
of items of Rs. 50,000/- and below are charged to
natural head of account.

ALLOCATION OF CORPORATE OFFICE
EXPENSES

The Corporate Office Expenses are allocated to
projects in the ratio of capital expenditure incurred
during the year.




Tiar ergglsdfdg® Sdaauie HivuReE for
(TITediRyy iR Wy UQw WRABR BT YT SUHH)
NARMADA HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A JOINT VENTURE OF NHPC & GOVT. OF M.P)

31, |1 2002 &I el A
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2002

(@If¥r wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

faa=or

PARTICULARS
: NO.

g 9. 31 #Ard, 2002 ®
SCHEDULE

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31 9, 2001 B

AT AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

et & wra

SOURCES OF FUNDS

ferdaRt @Y ey

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
e guit
Share Capital 1
JARMET 9 arferey

Reserves and Surplus 2

Feur e

LOAN FUNDS 3
aTRfa v
Secured Loans
RIS 3o

Unsecured Loans

fAftraY «1 suahr
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Rem gsiira o
FIXED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
Rer uftsruferat
Fixed Assets 4
qHal «ild
Gross Block
Hed &
Depreciation
e i
Net Block
=Te], Golird a7
Capital Work-in-Progress 5
formtor arfy @ Qe
Construction Stores and Advances 6
ool uREuftmd, ot 9 dufiar
CURRENT ASSETS,
LOANS AND ADVANCES 7
ATel Rt
Inventories
ot SRl wrfey o) (@)

Construction Work in Progress (Contracts)

Sundry Debtors

e T 4% A9

Cash and Bank Balances
3= el gREUfR
Other Current Assets
T g [

Loans and Advances

2095513000

— 2095513000

8389601956 8389601956

10485114956

42952476

11631113

31321363
10131237850

1211537303 11374096516

74516110
37418952

25194827 137129889

795513000

= 795513000

795513000

67375689
2813762
64561927
823352753

13171131 901085811

168648763
46800448

8770209 224219420



31, WTd 2002 &I el A

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2002
(w31 wod %) (Amount in Rupees)

feraor Iy E. 31 ¥4, 2002 &I 31 9™, 2001 &
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE AS AT AT AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

Hery ¢ 9ol SUdN g WraE
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND

PROVISIONS 8
LRI
Liabilities 1034042506 346139465
raerT
Provisions 12584643 1046627149 4168466 350307931

Y& o], URwufmEr

NET CURRENT ASSETS (909497260) (126088511)
fafaer wd

(@ @ AT [T

A @ g B A ad)

MISCELANEOUS EXPENDITURE 9 20515700 20515700

(To the extent not written off
or adjusted)

10485114956 795513000
d@l aur yrEire g«
R feufiai
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 10
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
TG 1 W 10 SR e i
ol &1 I 3T 2|
Schedule 1 to 10 and Accounting
Policies Form integral part of the Accounts
A, &. ggsT 5. Hudh vadLgier et
N.K. CHADHA V.K. TRIPATHI H.D. KHUNTETA S.C. SHARMA
g (faw) GERCARSIEC] freeres ydy freers
Chief (Finance) Astt. Secretary Director Managing Director

BN 39 ARG P Herre R & o faR
As per our report of even date attached

P HEd vH. ARl YU U
FOR M/S M. MEHTA & CO.

AES YhHEceH

Chartered Accountants

fram. 44
P.R. BANDI

WS

Partner
[ [ Place : s feooll / New Delhi
&% / Dated : 24.06.2002




NENR ]|
SHARE CAPITAL Schedule - 1

LAY -1

(w11 w9 #) (Amount in Rupees)

faawor 31 91, 2002 &t 31 9, 2000 BT
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
AUTHORISED
30000000 / — SfdTel AR, 1000 /— BUY UADH D
30000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each 30000000000 30000000000
frffa, siffre 9 yea
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
1000.00 94 UfT TR B T A f e
20,95513 Sfdadl IR (oel ad, 7,95513)
g7 | 2095512 (Awer ad 7,95512)
IR UNG B A9 BESISAIED
N gy
#x Ry Wy £
2095513 (Previous year 7,95,513) Equity Shares of 2095513000 795513000
Rs. 1000.00 each fully paid. Out of above, 20,95,512
(Previous year 7,95,512) shares have been allotted to
holding company National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Ltd., Faridabad
el R a
TOTAL 2095513000 795513000
S]ﬂﬂ_iﬂ -2
Schedule - 2
(¥ w94 #) (Amount in Rupees)
31 91, 2002 & Ay 31 A", 2001 B AN
BALANCE AS AT BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
AIRfEra 9 afPrey

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

e - 3

Schedule - 3

(@ wad #) (Amount in Rupees)
31 Hrd, 2002 &) 31 A1, 2001 B
BALANCE AS AT BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001

o1 faferai
LOAN FUNDS
aFRfEa

Unsecured

E’I\_ﬂq‘gcgf ZRT

e WHR (TTEEIY)
Interest Free Loan

M.P. GOVT. (NVDA)

8389601956 -

8389601956 -



Rerk uR¥ufrai Y - 4
FIXED ASSETS Schedule - 4
(¥ wud #) (Amount in Rupees)
oHd @ FSEL s wlid
Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

foror 142001 wfai;,  wefm/ 3132000 | 142001 W WA 313200 3132002 3132000
PARTICULARS al TR LU EE ol al @ foy ol al 3l

As at Additions/ Deductions/ As at As at For the Adjust- As at As at As at

1.4.2001 Adjustments  Adjustments 3132002 | 14.2001 year ments 31.3.2002 31.3.2002 31.3.2001
# s o
Land Freghold 42594680 - (42594680) 2 - - - - - 42594680
41
Bulldings 170200 3541240 = 31440 915 446471 = 447386 3264054 169285
o T
Roads and Bridges - 938824 = 938824 % 27498 - 27498 911326 =
fotor w3 7 Wl
Construction Plant and Machinery - 150000 - 150000 = 8161 = 8161 141839 =
qred
Vehicles 4950724 1533261 - 6483985 674857 2114807 - 2789664 3694321 4275867
i e 7 9w
Fumiture Fixture and Equipments 17296434 7314452 = 24610886 354120 2853247 = 3207367 21403519 16942314
gt g
Transmission Lines - 569581 = 569581 = 21290 o 21290 548291 -
fafier ufterafo / Swem
Misc Assets / Equipments 569032 917373 - 1506405 9251 139141 - 148302 1358013 579781
5000/ T TF & & d
el Fem Rt
Fixed Assets Of Minor Value Uplo Rs. 5000/- 1774619 3206736 = 4981355 1774619 3206736 ~ 4981355 = =
B
TOTAL 67375689 18171467  (42594680) 42052476 |2813762 8817351 = 11631113 | 31321363 64561927
frwel o
Previous year - 63735689 = 67375689 - 2813762 - 2813762 64561927 -




Sfra et A -5
%I%L WORK-IN-PROGRESS ScSIEdule -5
(R w3 %) (Amount in Rupees)
fagwor 142001 af & Shm Td & TRM 31.3.2002
Gl agie REIDIEC] } ooy
AS AT ADDITIONS ADJUSTMENTS CAPITALISED AS AT
PARTICULARS 1ST APRIL 2001 DURING THE DURING THE 31ST MARCH 2002
YEAR YEAR
1 R, SN U ey @l
Survey, Investigation and Other Expenses - - - = -
2 999 7 fifde gohfafn @&l den waw
Building & Civil Engg. Works and Communications 454701898 1688107421 = 641643 2142167676
39S 9 gd
Roads & Bridges 410974 16028211 16485 938824 15516846
4 FTESIfore @i, dwrr,
qMY, T T W el
Hydraulic Works, Barrages, 176505972 2266725341 - = 2443231313
Dams, Tunnels & Power Channels
5. SIRIET R # W g ey
Plant & Machinery in Generating Station 128591167 1378486085 = - 1507077252
6 fafaer oReufer
Miscellaneous Assets 1412734 - (16485) 1396249 g
7 5% grafie g
Trunk Transmission Lines 220847 = - = 220847
8 i & SR ynife w@d
Incidental Expenditure During Construction 61509161 2324400072 = = 2385909233
ELARCIE
Sub Total 823352753 7673747130 = 2976716 8494123167
a yafg ad
Rehabilitation Expenses - 1637114683 = N 1637114683
Wis
Total 823352753 9310861813 = 2976716 10131237850
frod ad
Previous Year - 823352753 - - 823352753




AL - 5 @1 rde-fAmfor & dRM uRife @

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(¥ wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

1.4.2001 ¥ 31.3.2002 T® 1.8.2000 ¥ 31.3.2001 d&
faaor @1 rafy & fag $ s@fr & forg
PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FROM FOR THE PERIOD FROM

1.4.2001 To 31.3.2002 1.8.2000 To 31.3.2001
whaRal & ulRafie g am
EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
T, AT, W T A
Salary, wages, allowances and benefits and gratuity 111636640 18520774
erdl q TRwRR A sirem
(e o afRa)
Contribution to provident fund 5962580 3185365
(including administration fee)
W6 Hed] W
Staff welfare expenses 12877337 1279698
gedl 99 g U sierer
Leave salary and pension contribution 2964843 133441400 504151 23489988
XA 9 YER™g
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Ha+
Buildings 2601588 2582910
AR g Wg—drg
Machinery and construction equipments 14054 56837
AH
Others 10138972 12754614 2421920 5061667
IR 9 39 wd
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
AHEAT G dred
Travelling and conveyance 7332161 3226147
W% BRI 9 ared FReor o«
Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicles 10791571 2957449
Frafera famn ,
Rent office 1386765 1018228
rardi o
Rent residential 6541235 1542996
At i fern
Rent lease land 98152 -
W™ T w
Rate and taxes 222822 2512
AT
Insurance 469585 131633
faorel o
Electricity charges 12580683 29963446
A, ad T STeh w9d
Telephone, telex and postage 3071643 923577
fasmo= 9 war
Advertisement and publicity 3676543 2629789
fEormg T vpweft g
Design and consultancy charges 150611087 2998739
b Y
Entertainment 391445 59078




RN - 5 1 ra-Fwior & SR RIS wd

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - Incidental Expenditure During Construction

(R1fer w93 #) (Amount in Rupees)

1.4.2001 ¥ 31.3.2002 &

1.8.2000 ¥ 31.3.2001 d®

faawur @ afer & ferg @) @y & forg

PARTICULARS FOR THE PERIOD FROM FOR THE PERIOD FROM
1.4.2001 To 31.3.2002 1.8.2000 To 31.3.2001

BUE T oiEd a)

Printing and Stationery 3386209 1271694

f#r arferrgor e geafa

Land acquisition and rehabilitation = 30722

3 @d

Other expenses 12800588 2340649

oiRaT TRieTeh] Bl AT
Payment to auditors
edsrd
DEPRECIATION

<iER))

OTHERS

TE—Ed 9 qafgeer @d
gAY afer & g

Salary, wages, prelimininary expenses, plantation
maintainance & environment expenses

during NVDA period

o Gd

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

Helg : uiitaar 9 ayferai

LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

A / feuifire / §6 vahred W e

Interest on Term deposits/Bank Accounts
Tl : §% =Te WY ATIH

Less : Income tax on bank Interest
Ol g el w =

Interest on Loans and advances

fafaw wiftrar a agferat
Miscellaneous receipts and recoveries
ol wifaar a awferat

TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
Gl @d

NET EXPENDITURE

Wreseygang ) &1 gxaralRa wfd
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO C.W.L.P

T . dgs!
N.K. CHADHA

wE (fa)
Chief (Finance)

A /Place : 73 facell / New Delhi
fami® / Dated : 24.06.2002

213439 213573928

8817351

2077822869

2,446,410,162

6199843

-2183595 4016248

580557
117413285
122010090
2324400072

2324400072

fia. By
V.K. TRIPATHI

Herad Hfa
Astt. Secretary

g dlygder
H.D. KHUNTETA

IRESIET

Director

eqNl 39 AN @ o Rad & srER

As per our report of even date attached

3 Yudd T e TS B

FOR M/S M. MEHTA & CO.

qcE ThNECed

Chartered Accountants

4rafR. §<Y / P.R. BANDI
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Ay FrRema) @) sprar fee e giRsfas o1 faavo
PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS
(af¥r w4 H) (Amount in Rupees)
2001-2002 2000-2001
(y o ar Wl
Salaries and allowances 416009 211495
iy wfas ffe &g ofwre
Contribution to provident fund 46001 25641
(iiiy a1 W
Other benefits = 4440
(v) @d @ ufgfd
Reimbursement of expenses 229840 134326
B) wifaftre dar udersl & Sy ¢ yaar &1 faawor

PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT TO STATUTORY AUDITORS

(@If¥1 wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

2001-2002 2000-2001
(i) o ueEn Yeh
Audit fees 126000 84000
(i) ®Y @l gden Yo
Tax audit fees 31500 21000
(i) ol@T whe wd
Audit expenses 55,939 -
gy - 6
Schedule - 6

fPrator wwfyrar 9 gerfrar
CONSTRUCTION STORES AND ADVANCES

(¥ wad #) (Amount in Rupees)

faawor 31.3.2002 Bl 31.3.2001 $I
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
fertor |

(e @t gRT geifed @ uHIfdd aFTE W)
CONSTRUCTION STORES
(At cost as valued and certified by management)

arfeer fmfor |

Construction materials in transit b

Stores

1204792

e e @ ferg derd)

ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
AR (FHeS Ts)
Secured (Considered good) =

AR (s Ts)

Unsecured (Considered good)

1210332511

1204792

1210332511

1211537303

110427 110427

11649080
1411624 13060704
13171131



dre], uREufri, ko1 9 derfrar

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

gyl - 7

Schedule - 7

(¥ w93 #) (Amount in Rupees)

faavor 31.3.2002 $I 31.3.2001 BT
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
91, uR=iufran
CURRENT ASSETS
Al e

(wdy @t gRT emifhd @ wAIf arTd W)
Inventories

(At Cost as taken, valued and cenified by management)
A T qof

Stores and spares

el

Loose tools

frfor @l arfa wv (39)

Construction work-in-Progress (contracts)
fafaer I eR (BFRfera)

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)

w HY W e

ey & ferg aaTRa

Debts outstanding for a period

exceeding six months

A RO

Other debts

@l AIGR

Total Debtors

HTIU : TG

Less : Provisions

fafaer qaerl (srmféa) &1 faavor
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)
HHes T8

Considered good

HHISe Hagw-d g Uraenta

Considered doubtful and provided

dhe 9 94 WO

Cash and Bank Balances

AqAHE, IS, A% g gucd
Cash, imprest, cheques and drafts
aqygfaa 9@ 7 ¥y
Banalces with scheduled banks in
e, @rdr

Current account

STHI W (37e9 3rafe)

Deposit account (Short term)

S (STHETI)

Other (Post office)

=y dre], uREufrn

Other Current Assets

1 IR R Sufua e
Interest accrued on deposits

I

Others

175165

9246792

15094153

50000000

280604

37138348

74516110

37418952

9191463

42622715

116834585

4417320

42383128

168648763

46800448



dare] uREufern, ko1 9 gl
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

I - 7
Schedule -7

(wif¥r wud #) (Amount in Rupees)

fagwor 31.3.2002 @I

PARTICULARS AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

31.3.2001 &)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001

ol 9 erfira

Loans and Advances

TbG AT Al YAl YT B 9l qod & w9 A
ayget I dwufien

ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH
OR KIND OR FOR VALUE TO BE RECEIVED

AR (@SS )

Secured {Considered good) -

SR (eSS Te)

Unsecured (Considered good) 25194827

SRR (Peires )

Unsecured (Considered doubtful) =

TN : AeguHd & oy wawm

LESS Provision for Doubtful - 25194827
137129889

®) a8 & SR Av-srgyfad d@f 4 siffrdan Ay @1 faavor

100000

8670209

= 8770209

224219420

A) PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULE BANKS

(f¥ w1 #) (Amount in Rupees)

2001-2002 2000-2001
i e
NIL NIL
@) FrRas) @ yra #or 9 9ufrar 1 faawer
B) PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVACNES DUE FROM DIRECTORS
(if3r wud #) (Amount in Rupees)
2001-2002 2000-2001
¥ & afd H <7 bl bl
Amount due at the end of the year NIL NIL
af & ARE fFN N w9g afdean 9y
Maximum balance at any time during the year 16297 84461




dle], <AAIY d YTaen=
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

gyl - 8
Schedule - 8
(f¥r wTAr #) (Amount in Rupees)
faavor 31.3.2002 &1 31.3.2001 &I
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
TN
LIABILITIES
fafter orew

Sundry creditors =
oy e Iuma (SUHH) o HA g Al

Total outstading dues of small scale .-
industrial undertaking(s)

ErgSﬂﬁIﬁI’cﬁlW (FusHHl) &

B HA TP 3T A

Total outstading dues of creditors 997128206 997128206 316696537 316696537

other than small scale industrial

undertaking(s).

f&ifore /ol o @@= 7 & 78wy

Unspent amount of deposit/agency - 308745

Suffte / wfemon fy

Deposits/retention money 23300245 22026521

I TTAY

Other liabilities 12474032 7107662

S B g et @ forv S

Liability for cheques issued 1,140,023 1034042506 — 346139465

RICCIG]

PROVISIONS

Taxation 5383946 3200351

TR e

Proposed dividend = -

IR ATeT WY Y

Tax on proposed dividend = -

W & forg fad o

Staff benefits 7200697 12584643 968115 4168466
1046627149 350307931



fafaeg @
MISCELLNEOUS EXPENDITURE

YA - 9
Schedule - 9

(@ce @rd 9 sral ¢ ar wiferd | fee T B W )

(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

(0f¥1 wad #) (Amount in Rupees)

faraxor 31.3.2002 Pl 31.3.2001 @I
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002 31ST MARCH, 2001
RS T
Preliminary expenses 20515700 20515700
g WY TR SN @ Ao B e wee st
Losses awating write off sanction 68500 68500
"erd : & forg yraur
Less : Provided for 68500 - 68500 -

20515700 20515700



01.

02.

dar fewforn - syl - 10

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

o1 & Tde ¥ aieRad STarait o1 UTaeT w8l fdvar

(®) Fo1 & WU H WHR 9 [By 1Y 1326924 g
HU & <ral (fard ad 17149.66 AT TUQ) H TG
oIS fadmRT wiitieor 3 Adfed 6691.24 @G $Uy
& HEReIT T YMAE & e gavesidl 9 wdfa
T BN @ PR Al 98 A g A AL
fasam |

(@) goll @ # fAenfed & @M arell 9y et @
2397734 G T9Y 2 | (fa9TeT a9 35417.18 @TRE TUY)

S o free ad gfua fasar @ o, 5w ude Wwar
(TAAET) ¥ 31.8.2000 TP faXT TR AT AHBRIAY
gRarsrel @ fomior @ et far der S99 uR uata
= I foar| e et e e 7 s
¥ 3182000 dF gfexT WAR gRASET R 1157.01
FRIG BUYY qUT AHBNIR URASHT R 2377 PRIS
By B gy Giea e fag e e 9l e
UISIHROT 5 31.8.2000 dd SfaxT AR gRINET W)
1110.00 FRIS TUY TAT BRI GRS TR 23.77
TS TUY & Hel dg o fHar | snavas
A /Y e @ uvard g9 W 9% &
AR T 9 31.8.2000 T R AR aRAET W
=1 e iy @ eifiera den dEE e 2

. fior et & o (ssegemed)

a.

LCH

b.

e

o

Towards Works (W.I.P.)

Yy @ ferg

Towards Land

YT 2o @ fauem @ U Ve @ Uy SRRy

Deposit with Railway for Diversion of Rail Track

G2 G ¥ S APy
Cash Deposited in PD Alc

a1 (Syag)
Building (W.L.P.)

U dAT FUERT
Plant & equipment

01.

02.

SCHEDULE - 10

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of :

(@) Claims not acknowledged as debts for Rs.
13269.24 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 17149.66 Lacs
includes the Arbitration Claims of Rs. 6691.24
lacs relating to Narmada Valley Development
Authority (NVDA) and not considered in current
year as does not relate to NHDC).

(b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed on capital account not
provided is Rs. 23977.34 Lacs (Previous
year Rs. 35417.18 Lacs).

As reported in the previous year MP Govt. (NVDA)
had undertaken the construction of Indira Sagar &
Omkareshwar Projects upto 31.08.2000 and had
incurred a substantial expenditure thereon. Narmada
Valley Development Authority reported in the last year
an expenditure of Rs. 1157.01 crores on Indira Sagar
Project and Rs. 23.77 crores on Omkareshwar Project
upto 31.08.2000. However, Narmada Valley
Development Authority has now informed total
expenditure of Rs. 1110.00 crores on Indira Sagar
Project and Rs. 23.77 crores on Omkareshwar Project
upto 31.08.2000. After necessary verification/
reconciliation the Corporation has identified and
accounted following amount of expenditure on Indira
Sagar project upto 31.08.2000 during this accounting
year.

%. Rs. 3,58,21,43,998/-

%, Rs. 1,24,21,83,809/-

% Rs. 77,20,22,843/-
%. Rs. 10,06,58,087/-
%. Rs 13,62,411/-
%. Rs. 61,34,36,416/-



. e & ke engmfie gRifte @

g. Proportionate Incidental expenditure during construction period

1. URMe =g
Preliminary expenses
2. 90T
Plantation
3. HHd
Maintenance
4. vateaRo
Environment
5. fqem den we

Direction & administration

TSl gRT oteT @1 g ¥If
Less : Amount paid by NHDC on
behalf of NVDA towards arbitration

TINIR 8,38,96,01,956 BUY T NI UAAIEIY B Wi # I

H¢ & S ¥ AT 3U AN Yo MR O B wu H

o R 2| emsudd) den aiudt @ 9w Wl & fog

FeamT dr ey o) der ghdiEy O @i e

BN W I 9T faar SigE |

03. oy TSI eiRar G & fFar T © it aiRaistr
frafomee | Sut ¥ daa FEiv & SRE gRifTS
@ (3rded / golieeor @ forg ifda) #v faevor dar
e &1

04. fafeer seorgraralt (@) # ara Hu gAgadRy fafics
® T 573,67,648 TUY IMAA 2 |

05. UAGI T YRITAAT @ H 163,71,14,683 BUY (fUwel
af @ 42594680 BUY @ dg AR W faARd wf
wfed) @ forg aifSfar 9ft v, ot sfad: Siefenfad &
sy, erfegfel anfaer 2

06. T 71 31.3.2002 T 2095512 ST TR (frwel av #
arrdfed 795512 sfaad) Rt wfed) wAvadRy fefics,
URE HUN B Am6fed fhy € dur dad vh g
9IR WA YOl NN Bl ndfed A war &)

07. TRy farfies @ ufifrgfe w edaiRal & ey
# guer, Al arawmrer Awiar qr Jartghy

13,25,81,000/-

69,35,000/-
%. Rs. 6,99,94,000/-
% Rs. 77,08,69,000/-

%. Rs. 1,09,74,43,869/-
%. Rs. 8,38,96,30,433/-

28,477/-

©.Rs. 8,38,96,01,956/-

Accordingly Rs. 8,38,96,01,956/- has been credited to the
Account of NVDA and shown as Interest free unsecured
Loan. For balance amount of ISP & OSP the verification
and reconciliation is in progress and will be adjusted on
receipt of details from NVDA.

03. Profit and Loss Account has not been prepared as the
project is under construction. The company has
prepared a statement of Incidental Expenditure during
construction (pending allocation/capitalization) only.

04. Sundry Creditors (others) includes Rs. 573,67,648/-
due to Holding Company NHPC Limited.

05. Rehabilitation & Resettlement expenses includes
compensation for land acquired for Rs. 163,71,14,683/-
(including amount transferred from previous year
closing balance of Rs. 425,94,680/-) which will
ultimately be submerged.

06. The Corporation has allotted 2095512 Equity shares
{including 795512 equity shares allotted in previous
year) to NHPC Ltd., Holding company and only one
equity share has been allotted to MP Govt. till
31.03.2002.

07. The liability for Gratuity, EL encashment and retirement
benefits in respect of employees on deputation from




& foI0 Suar vyl W U g & SR o) e
Sl 8 | A gew W W AR W aienRar @
fore wedl uree @ e § @ wiaue A e

NHPC Ltd. is taken on the basis of information received
from NHPC. Regarding similar provision for employees
on deputation from Govt. MP, no provision is required

. to be made.
Aaed e 2|
08. ey gd uRTTel YMRT # aRe Uil arerie vgedRe 08. Design & consultancy charges includes
fafiice @ a0 546,90,000 U WA 2, W1 fFU T Rs. 546,90,000/- payable to Holding company i.e.
& & O e B o 2 NHPC Limited which is subject to further scrutiny of
work done.
09. AT faquor
Quantity Details
2001-2002 2000-2001
i, gAYl swar (TmaTe) CIUEEH] AR el
Licenced Capacity (MW) Not applicable Not applicable
i, WRenfod erAar (FTeTe) GIESE] EIUESE]
Installed Capacity (MW) Not applicable Not applicable
iii. dr&fd® SwEa (FTaTe) gl Nl
Actual Production (MW) Nil Nil
iv. faml () e T
Sales (MW) Nil Nil
10. fa<slt a1 & =g 9= T
Expenditure in foreign currency Nil Nil
1. smardl &1 Wendus Heu T N
CIF value of imports Nil Nil
12, fagelt ge1 & ol ffder @ faad gl
Earnings in foreign currency sale of tender Nil Rs. 55168.00
13, 9IS P YA H, SGIHIT HEH TUH, 18 — qRT P € 13. In the opinion of the Board, the Accounting Standard
JErER @ e e - AS 18 - "Related party disclosures" issued by the
: TSI QWT Gﬂﬁ : e = Institute of Chartered Accountants of India does not
SR Y A TE & wifd S Bul U 31 T apply to this Company, as the said Company is
Frifa sem gr a2 controlled by another State Control Enterprises.
14. fower a9t & aesl @1 Siel ff smEavge wHe W 2 14. Previous years figures have been rearranged/

9 qaRerd /g Wigde fhar ar

regrouped wherever considered necessary.



qe U R T4 U & AR LA Bl [l
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

. dottemeor faavor
Registration Details
dolteRoT R I BTS qe o fi®
Registration no. State code Balance sheet date

EEER A 0] 5171 [3[3] [z[eoT0lZ]
I af @& e oferd T ysht (fiferm vy

Capital Raised During the Year (Rupees in lakhs)

BICIECARETIE wge ffm
Public issue Right issue
[(a]-1 7] ESENER
(v [ o] (N[ L]
ar fm [EEIREEIEN
Bonus issue Private placement*
A =1 9
[w [ [ o] [1]sJofofo]
* TAgETRT W A SRSl SR

* Share capital deposit received from NHPC

. fferat @ e siv frer @t fRfy (vov o #)

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rupees in lakhs)

Total liabilities Total assets
[+ [t Js s [+ [7 [. 4 [2] [Pt JsJa [+ J7z]. Ja [2 |
At & @
Sources of Funds
e goit # ARME ud sifady $
Paid-up capital Reserves and surplus
[2 JoJefs [s . [1 ]3| L [Elifc J 7
SRR o KEINECEEAY
Secured loan Unsecured loans
L g] = [ ] (ef3Jefofe[. [o]2]
Ll 818 JE] ]
faftal & wm
Application of Funds
g R aReTR R
Net fixed assets Investments

ENEEEREA RN KN FEN W [ 7]
52 1, TR DN

Net current assets fafey erg
| E | 9 l 0 | 9 | 4 | ] I 9 | 7 I Misc. expenditure
o [z lols[- [ 7]

Accumulated losses

N
[ Bf ] L]




i

LapS

&

Iv. ®Al H Hd Fered (vuv o #)

Performance of Company (Rupees in lakhs)

Dol HRIAR Pl Wd

Turnover Total expenditure
ENEEER B [=19 |

L [~ To] | L I~ v [ ]
HE-d AN B YT el

Profit before tax Profit after tax

EUEEER KNS EN

LI~ T T o] ] L L o~ o T ]
i 3R e 3T Buy arare @t wafd

Basic earning per share in Rs. Dividend amount

(8 [ [7] EUENER

I | N BEY | m 1 ¢ Ju | |

V., HUA & A S Ieral/Aansil @& JW
Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
i)y ST faERu
Products description
(v [a] [Rlgla] [s[c [w[z]7]
[e[e[n]e[r[a]T[1]o[n] [o[F[ [H]Y[B[R[O[-[E[L]E[e[T[RIITCIT]Y]

g B =T
ltem code no.

iy Seare faavo
Product decription

NN A N N N N I I O O O O

HE B @
Item code no.

iiiy J<are faavo
Product description

N I N N I B O B B R BN R R B

Hg B T
Iltem code no.

L -1 ]

TA.H. TGSl dt.&. B 9.8l geer . ). vt
N.K. Chadha V.K. Tripathi H.D. Khunteta S.C. Sharma
T (fad) MEREAIEE] [RERED EECRE R

Chief (Finance) Asstt. Secretary Director Managing Director




cr@erd Ht Rac
Auditors Report

To the Members of Narmada Hydroelectric Development Corporation Limited, Bhopal

g el Eleelgaldod Saauie dRINYH fafics, ddra
@ 31 WId, 2002 B el JoTUA AR D A Helr
I qrig B W B drel a9 @ fog PR & SR
yrifires @ (adest/qofiee & oy <ifdd) @ v @)
SERer B ol 21 A A faver Hust ydus H1 Il
21 BN SeRerlicd U dEriie & YR R g fa<i
favon & gy § o v @ @R Bl

B IRA H A Wigd ATl 4iFa] @ AR
Ot eiaTaer Wanford @t &1 S AMDl W gE uferd @
b & oIRATaIelT ) SIRITSIAT dorm Frere g9 ar A Yfedawid
SMeaRIA T & @ forg &y b o it faaxor Tera
HOr R oS E erearden # faci fawoi d @ a8l
dAT Ul I AAINT HET ATel WEY B TRIET0T TER q¥
Sa enfire 21 oRamgden H Wdee §RT WYdd olRdIhRul
Rrgial den fpy Ty wecayqel argATl & Sflder & Y -
Wy WY Ay faaRor IR 1 i T Br A
wifirer 81 & favarr @ f5 el oerden BN R @B
forg JfeevTa ame Iucrer FR 2l

Sfes Ut arfafRm, 1956 &1 URT 227 B SULIRT (4P)

@ AR RT & By IWHR g FHEvGR d241 3

aufit (eraraders RuS) aney 1988 & dad UMM g,

B ST Y & RO 4 Jen 5 # faffds qmel &

@y 3 U fqauur orgdy # Fer ¥ W@

I o dy # ey femfor & arfafRe, g i B

gfn:

i) B A et Y @ aime g ) g € Sl g
atfrpaH SR N fAvard & fog R eramaeT
&y anagad 9|

iy STEl TH but w afRdl H AR S A T el
BNl T H HUN T HIA gN dl Il Shrd
o afedl vt g

iil) gu RAE # fean mn Jamaa qen urifie ara faawor
HU B ol afg § A @i 2l

iv) B R H, 3 Rare A far R et e urifiten
@y fdavur Sull rffrRM, 1956 & 4R 211 & 3U-
aRT (37) # Sfeafaq oramdRor Al @ THIET &

v) 31 W€, 2002 1 R & srgaR el 4 e den
e Hea o sflerdlag ITdEHl & IR W),
B Yfad B © fb 31 AT, 2002 I fRAfd & SrgaR
Brg At Feere wuel ffw, 1956 @ a1 274 B

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of NARMADA
HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED, BHOPAL, as at 31st March, 2002 and also the
Statement of Incidental Expenditure during construction
(pending allocation/capitalization) for the year ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statement are
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsiblity is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Manufacturing and Other Companies
{Auditor’'s Report) Order, 1988 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above,
we report that :

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the company so far as appears
from our examination of those books of the company.

iii) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Incidental
Expenditure dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the company.

iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of
incidental Expenditure dealt with by this report comply
with the accounting standards referred to the sub-section
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

v) On the basis of written representation received from
the directors, as on 31st March, 2002, and taken on
record by the Borad of Directors, we report that none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2002
from being appointed as a director in terms of clause




vi)

SU-aRT (1) & W8 (8) & R fFewed & w0 i
Frge foy S & oy smgd gl Bl

BN I H el g Sifirdan SHEnt den g9 fay
MY e & SrfuR Frefdiad & Bledy Saa
oI BT AT, 1956 GRT AMSUIET TSR 3ruferd
WD A U¥gd A & qAT WG W G < dpd
orETehRel Riglell & wHgEd ud wel aur sfad e
1) 31.8.2000 TF TSIV gRT ST 838.97 TR

BUY &b W B ARG TAT AU/ A AT &6
forg andy oY Sifaa 9y fyr & wae 7 fewoft e 2

2) aRUSHR @al & W A A Y afda:
aiertfad 81 e, B ArTa e WerdgR & ddy 7
fewoft v 5

3) YR& HUHl B W 546,90,000 YUY & YR
AR & ey ¥ feuo]) wwem 8

®) 31 A/ 2002 B WK & AFAR B & FHrl @)

Rufd & gaas @ worer 3, qa

W) S AN B FHS 9y b (U Sud P @ |

o & S aRifte @ (qofie/arden & forg
difeq) @ faawor & Aet #1

B TH.AE U B
LS THS<ed

B/~

(. R, &)

BRI |

R IR B S

IERIEE

24.6.2002

Place
Dated

(g) of sub-section (1) section 274 of the Companies Act,

1956.

vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the
Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India : Subject to ;

1) Note No. 2 in respect of adjustment of Expenditure
incurred by NVDA upto 31.08.2000 of Rs. 838.97
crores and for balance amount still pending for
adjustment/reconciliation.

2) Note No. 5 in respect of treating cost of Land
acquired as R&R expenses, which is ultimately
sub-merged.

3) Note No. 8 in respect of consultancy charges
payable to Holding Company of Rs. 546,90,000/-

a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of

the Company as at 31st March, 2002 and

b) In the case of Statement of Incidental Expenditure

during construction (Pending Capitalization/Allocation)
of the net expenditure incurred for the year ended on
that date

For M. Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

(P.R. Bandi)

Partner
. New Delhi
. 24.6.2002



dadasl &1 Ruid &1 srgdy

Annexure to the Auditors Report

31 A, 2002 B WG 9§ § AU oAl B WAy H AHaT
EEgIgdlded U HNaReH ferfiee @ wowl & war § o
werpl @ RUE & WRms (1) # Sfealad argd |

AR N1 wfed el g oita, & ) 7 gEa qer el
® MR W BART heEdl 2 fb

1. frm 9 fPga ool & aeree faal qen Rafa
dfa gof @ik oy o Sfra aferd @ g0 &1 M
& AR del gReuREt @ upfa B @ ge A
&l frafa @rdma 2 S &ary g 4 Sfed & O wee
# B1% B SHe # T e 2

2. @ & IRM f @ Rer uReufrdl &1 g qeud &l
far mar 2

3 T & IRM ydue g1 werl, sfaRad gai den smi
e @ WG B YR el R aRdfded A
farar mr 2

4. BN Y § M & AER 1 Far @ HPpid B Ay
T g1 aifaRad goil qen SRl @ aRafas W
& forg oo W Wik gfemeTa deun waiw 2

5. ol@mEfedl @ e H Wi B ardfdd T e R
Bl Hewyul wf et § g and 2

6. FANI WA W I g Wi $ IMER W AR BT Teld
A Wi orardeer figidl & aguR Sfa e
IUYE © |

7. fm A S afafem, 1956 @ €1RT 301 & SRl W Y
oreey # weltag wufar, wat dur e Fefa Ferr &
B1g o1 el foran @ Rrarg i€ & aferfed uRwaiml
@ RIS @ fory SR a or @ U H i 7 o,
forads forg fadt =t a1 wraerr =& fban am 21 Fue
AR B aRT 370 B IINT () B ATAR, IUURT &
Jude B (Hener) ifRfE, 1999 @ SR B W A1 I4d
ueard fat @l w ary T E

8. [H 9 ®uel afifram, 1956 &1 €1RT 301 & Ar=id RN
Moex 3§ gdiag ulEl, wHl a1 o= wiidal & o
& AR W BIE wor A1 wfis 93U &) o sfdfem
T G 370 B IY-UN (6) B TR, SWRT B Iuaes
FUAl (W) AffRm, 1009 @ AR BF W A 9D
ggard el wo W oarg T

9. FFM 71 dad e wEENal B T Rl A
#oi & dR ww o qen Al fAy 21 g I qen
@) U rerrft aenfAuia ager @ aur g ey
frafia 2

10, EHNI TG § a1 g € TS GIA a1 WG & AR
Haedl, waa qur wefi), Suvd} dur o uRdufuat
Afgd ded A @ WeRl @ @] & ddy § e @
PR T SHD TTET P TPl & wHTRY G Al

s ufpad 2

Annexure referred to in paragraphs {1) of Auditors Report to
the Members of Narmada Hydroelectric Development
Corporation Limited on the Accounts for the year ended 31st
March, 2002.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and in terms of the information and explanation given to us,
we state that:

1. The Corporation has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed Assets. There is a regular programme of
verification which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Corporation and the nature of
the Assets. No discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

2. None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the
year.

3. The stock of Stores, Spare Parts & Consumables, have
been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals during the year.

4. In our opinion, the procedure of physical verification of
Spares & Stores, followed by the Management are
reasonable & adequate in relation to the size of the
Corporation & nature of the business.

5. No material discrepancies have been noticed on physical
verification of stock as compared to book records.

6. In our opinion & on the basis of our examination the
valuation of the stocks is fair & proper in accordance with
the normally accepted accounting principles.

7. The Corporation has not taken any loan from Companies,
Firms & other body Corporate listed in the Register
maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 except
adjustment of assets acquired from NVDA has been
shown as unsecured loan, for which no interest has been
provided. In terms of Sub-Section (6) of Sec. 370 of the
Companies Act, the provisions of Sub-Section are not
applicable to a company on or after the commencement
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999.

8. The Corporation has not given loans and advances in
the nature of loans to companies, firms or other parties
listed in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. In terms of Sub-Section (6) of Sec. 370 of the
Companies Act, the provisions of Sub-Section are not
applicable to a company on or after the commencement
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 1999.

9. The Corporation has given loans and advances in the
nature of loans only to its employees at interest and free
of interest. Repayments of principal amount and interest
are as stipulated and are regular, wherever applicable.

10. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Corporation
and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
stores raw materials including components, plant &
machinery, equipment & other assets.
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12.

13.

15.

17.

18.

20.

FANY W H e gH dl S gEel d WY & SRR
B T, 1956 @ GRT 301 B ST ST ¥ReR
i yfae erawen @ wReEt & eERer # ad & dRM
yRe Ul @ ey ¥ e fAerdv 50,000 wUY AT
& el e ar aegell @ e T @ 72 qen v
Ul & Gay H ad @ SN B A 50,000 WA AT
s & Bl A, avgel a1 Gared @ R T8 @
g, Ry gRE HUA B 546.90 TG TIT BT WA Yo
IaT B B Ford {E Fewsl @ gfadea wRl w
iy oY, 78 A g % e e e wely @ ¥ qen
qeria 8 2

St & garar w2, e @ o oRaeEet § der
a1 afduwd We/i & fafer & fog w8 fafa afsa
FE Q| I PBIE WauT dwe @ smavadar qe off|

o A af & <N Budl siRfEm 9 ss @ il
S d g o ufY Wer @ @ 2

B A TS STHBT deT SRR $ SR A # Rl
A daR A @ A qer e @ fog sha Rere
@ o 8 | W @ BIE Su-sarg T8 8

¥ & R 7R A 3T 39 & AaRe oramaien faWn
ST b 2 1 gdR faar § e 3R gaeiwer &t qer
qNAR O F @ TG ¢ |
g gfad fear o @ 5 el afifrm, 1956 @) gwr
209 (1) (81) o af=rlel AT Sifieral &1 STRETT Gy AXhR
gR1 fFeiRa & fbar mr &)
e i wfasy A 9 Qgarel @1 siaver ggedd
afgsy [l = # @ § Bafia e 2, S Rerd vaar
? T A YRV IR W ARG w R serRar
T 30 ARl @ wfasy (fy Jon Sada. o g
wird el @) Fafid wu S e e 2 & gl
feran war @ 5 wrard wow dmr sffm, 104
WA @ g
& A T I a1 WEGRv $ AGER 31 HIE, 2002
@ Rl & orgoR, smraw, Wi v, fam o, W
AT UG Yob b Gy # PIg Afdanad I @) <
g B Y 9 v oA 9 e & e & fov asm
el 2|
g <) T I dn el & R, Feue & wig
ideTd wd Ra= od § wyaiRa =2 fby g € Ryarg
ST Sl iR <ifiedl @ st du @ ar |
HWipd @aa ugfEt & egwy €
o wor sitenfie wult (9w raum) afifigs, 1085
B URT 3 B YU-URT (1) B wWs () b aef B ot
w0 afenfis dudl S 8
P AR T Nedr wd B
(dr.am.4d)
ArfigR

R’W:H’s‘ﬁv—vﬁ

ERICE

24.6.2002

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

18.

19.

20.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us no goods and material aggregated
during the year to Rs. 50,000/- or more in respect of each
party were purchased and no goods, materials and
services aggregating during the year to Rs. 50,000/- or
more in respect of each party were sold in pursuance of
contracts or arrangement entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956, except has paid consultancy fees of Rs. 546.90
lacs to Holding Company in which some of the Directors
are interested at reasonable charges, considering the
services of a special nature and are not comparable.

As explained to us the Corporation does not have regular
procedure for the determination of unserviceable or
damaged stores on projects. Hence no provision was
required to be made.

The Corporation has not accepted any deposit u/s 58A
of the Companies Act from the public during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us,
the Corporation is maintaining reasonable records for
sale and disposable of the realizable scrap. The
Corporation has no by Products.

The Corporation has constituted its own internal audit
department during the year. In our opinion the same
requires further strengthening areas and frequency of
checking.

We have been informed that maintenance of cost record
u/s 209(i)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 are not
prescribed by the Central Government.

. The Corporation has been regular in transferring the

dues of Employees Provident Fund to N.H.P.C. Provident
Fund Trust who are maintaining the records and
employees who are on deputation from M.P. Govt. and
other employees their P.F. & C.G..S. are paid regularly
to relevant authorities. We have been informed that
Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 is not applicable
to the Corporation.

According to the information and explanation given to us
no undisputed amount payable in respect of Income Tax,
Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Customer Duty and Excise Duty
were outstanding at 31st March, 2002 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us
no personal expenses of directors have been charged
to revenue account, other than those payable under
contractual obligation or in accordance with generally
accepted business practices.

The Corporation is not a sick industrial company within
the meaning of Clause (O) of sub section (1) of section
3 of the sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions)
Act, 1985.

For M/s M. Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

(P- R. Bandi)
Partner

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 24.6.2002



I
ANNEXURE : B

THaT Bsgiscfdcs faera M, Wiutd @ faAie 31 W, 2002 & @a@
a9 & fory ol ux sult 3o, 1956 @ ©IRT 619(4) & aaifd WRd &

faa® 9 aeTawmdas o fewfor

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956, ON THE ACCOUNTS OF NARMADA
HYDROELECTRIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, BHOPAL, FOR THE

PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2002

feuwforay

ge—u=

FoT ARl (arga—3)

SERIETT =TSl Had 0T

HeH YA WRHR (TN 838.96 HRIS HUY

SR faeme @d 31 3R, 2000 T HEA UQY ALY
g1 SRY wrR aREerEr w e T R wu @
anfdepa s TARUIE & wg waw & b wey gewr
WHR g fbu 10 @d &1 g R A fdad) arrem
HHAT ST | STafds frega waferd @ 28 HId, 2002 & U
& AR g @ W 660 TS BUY BRN | dEgR
el Q¥ WYHR gRT fbv U w@d @ sfdadl R &
WU H gAEfoTd far S anfeu | 50 92 @ ol H
yahe Fel fhar R 2

g§gail BT IR

¥ 20012002 & @l F 39 Uebe &l HAT I Ahdl 2
Fifh T TR WEHR A 36 ANTIH Pl TR ARBR
W RGN WRIAR GRAHT & forg IR & wu ® urd favan
off 3R WA USYW WRBR gRT sfodl WrR ulRern
(erETEd) @ gic—1 @ RiaE gcd 9w g9 IFEE A
fhy v wd @ fuike 98 fem o1 wer) g ad

2002—2003 ¥ {1 SIQAT 3R der @l oikdl # guf wu @
ydme fear S|

W

(Wrersl wTe)

e faeere, aiftiae o e ud
9o AEYd, ordl Ueie dre — i,

SERECS
ME ;A% focel
fadied @ 7 3w, 2002

COMMENTS
BALANCE SHEET

Loan funds (Schedule3)
Unsecured Interest Free Loan
MP Government (NVDA) Rs. 838.96 crore.

The above represents the expenditure incurred by the
Government of Madhya Pradesh (GoMP) on the Indira Sagar
Project up to 31 August 2000. The Articles of Association of
the Company provide that the expenditure incurred by the
GoMP shall be equity contribution on their behalf, while
according to the Ministry of Power’s letter dated 28 March
2002, equity would be limited to Rs. 660 crore. Accordingly,
the expenditure incurred by the GoMP would be adjusted
against its equity share. This fact has not been disclosed in
the accounts.

MANAGEMENT REPLY

It could not be disclosed in the accounts for the year 2001-
02 because the contribution received by Govt. of Madhya
pradesh from Govt. of Gujarat as the share of Sardar
Sarovar Project (SSP) and the contribution of Govt. of
Madhya Pradesh towards irrigation component in Unit-l of
Indira Sagar Project (ISP) could not be determined. The
same will be done during the year 2002-03 and the fact will
be disclosed fully in the accounts.

Sd/-

(Malashri Prasad}

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
And Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-IIl,

New Delhi
Place : New Delhi.
Date : 7 August, 2002

foec)

45



31 |rd, 2002 &I WAfBd e uA
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2002

(ferat ®uY) (Rs. in millions)

Ay W 31 #rd, 2002 &
SCHEDULE AS AT
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002

fferay & wia
SOURCES OF FUNDS
fewder @ ffer
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
e ot
Share capital 1 52931
fewan goit o
Share capital deposit 6268
SRl # wHEoE A ARd WWeR B [l
Government of India fund adjustable to equity 4258
IR g ey
Reserves and surplus 2 25930
areg =& {1000,/ —)
Minority interest (Rs 1000/-) - 89387
EA BB
LOAN FUNDS 3
ARER T
Secured loans 37449
SFRfET o

Unsecured loans 33112 70561

Teer & gaik gl w oruf wu @ g I
INCOME RECEIVED IN ADVANCE ON ACCOUNT
OF ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION 6484

amrefia &
DEFERRED TAX
U& ReIffig &y e
Net deferred tax liabilities 11329
Ty : AT e aeell A
Less : Deferred tax recoverable 11329 -
166432

forfert &1 Al
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Rerr yofira @d
FIXED CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
e uRwufr
Fixed assets 4
AHmd il
Gross block 81178
Hegera
Depreciation 15278
gg <lld -
Net block 65900
a1, gefird ol

Capital work in progress .7} 68727 134627




31 |rd, 2002 &I WAfdd el u
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2002

(fafer wag) (Rs. in millions)

Ay L
SCHEDULE
NO.

31 91, 2002 &I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

foaer

INVESTMENTS
are], uREufri, v 9 el
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
qrel e
Inventories
wifagr &y w
Contract work in progress
fafaer e ew
Sundry debtors
THe 9 4 Iy
Cash and bank balances
31 dre], uRufr
Other current assets
v 9 it
Loans and advances
HeIg : Al QUAIY  WIaenT
LESS : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
UG
Liabilities
PIESIE]
Provisions
3& die] yREufrar
NET CURRENT ASSETS

fafas @4

(ace @ ar ke O @) g 1 A ab)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extend not writen off or adjusted)

ol aer smeREe Sggran w fewmfori

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

agAl 1 W 17 & ol @1 A S 2

Schedule 1 to 17 form integral part of the accounts

gl gl a1 e RaE & AR

As per our report of even date attached

WA /Place

feqtia/Dated

A DA A TS DU
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DU T
K.N. GOYAL
HrflgR

Partner

. Wlerde/Faridabad
24.08.2002

fasra ar
VIJAY GUPTA
feq

Secretary

837

11

12660

5491

1395

2507

5138

3175

17177

22901

8313

17

AR, TeqSIH
R. NATARAJAN
v ()

Director (Finance)

14588

40

166432

A= UEE
YOGENDRA PRASAD
aeniel 9 ydy Fraes
Chairman & Managing Director




31 A1, 2002 I U 9% & foru @Afed o 9 gifr S

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2002

{faferars wuw) (Rs. in millions)

ERGK
.
SCHEDULE
NO.

31 #|1d, 2002 @i

e 99 @ ferg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

AT

INCOME
[EEQS
Sales
HET : Yo @ forg venfi
Less: Advances against depreciation
o T IR
Contracts and consultancy
A Ay
Other income

Bl A

TOTAL INCOME

o
EXPENDITURE
IUEA, T9TE 9 31 W
Generation, Administration and other expenses

FHAMNG] B qiRefie g RdaemT

Employees's remuneration and benefits

Heled

Depreciation
e 9 fi wn

Interest and finance charges

HCIU : HRUNE BT Yael a7 & ued @d
Less : Corporate office management expenses allocated to
&) fefor & <e e wd
a) Incidental expenditure during construction
@) 3P T WAL @Y
b) Contract and consultancy expenses
3T vd el wd
Contract and consultancy expenses
ud @y wArEeE (3E)
Prior period adjustment (Net)
@l
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
ad & fog amr (@ qd)
Profit for the year (before tax)
PR b ferg uraem
Provison for taxation
dle], P
Current tax
ARAATT B
Deferred tax
HET : AR B agell T FHREGH
Less: Deferred tax recoverable adjustment
Y D UTEd o
Profit after tax
fed ol @ IrgaR Ay

Balance as per last account

10

1

12

13

14

15

13496

1286

1494

1998

2355

4395

10242

566

30

422

2198

2198

12210

1089

2200

15499

9646

712

65

10423

5076

422

4654

4137

8791



31 wrd, 2002 &) Gurd a¥ @ foa¢ gAfed am a gl o
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2002

(fafer Fug) (Rs. in millions)

A 31 wrd, 2002 @1
9. e 9y @& ferg
SCHEDULE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. 31ST MARCH, 2002
fafaism .
Appropriations -
Proposed dividend 500
it o oA TAr aiftrety
Balance carried forward 8291
8791
ol qe gl dgdel ue fewforn
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AND 17
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
IR 1 W 17 dd ol bl AT AT B
Schedule 1 to 17 form integral part of the Accounts
g 5 A @ e Ruld @ R
Hd B Mad g8 dudl
! I N
As per our report of even date attached
For K.N. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
@G, MR fasra apar AR, SO Thtg udie
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
Wrfie wfra feer® (faw) aezer 7 ve R
Partner Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
WMF/Place : WNIgEE/Faridabad

feqi®/Dated  : 24.08.2002




LA - 1 - AR Yol
Schedule - 1 - Share Capital

(ferm wag) (Rs. in millions)

31 T 2002 B
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

yiftrgd
AUTHORISED
70000000 WM& SfaET AR 1000/ — BUY URT IR

70000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each

frifha, aifres 9 e

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1000 /— BUY U AR P & | USH 52930547 ST TRR
(379 ¥ 629,529 IR TP B AHT WYYT D

e seireveE & forg enmdfed #v Ry 717 € ok va 9w @1
IMETH AHE B Srenar A pxdreyE @ fag fhar mar 8)
52930547 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up

(Out of above, 6,29,529 Shares have been allotted for

consideration other than cash pursuant to contracts and one

Share has been allotted for part consideration other than cash.)

el
TOTAL

YAl - 2- ARG T ARy

Schedule - 2 - Reserves and Surplus

70000

52931

52931

(Afers Taw) (Rs. in millions)

31 Wrd, 2001 dglad] weldl 31 4rd, 2002
CORIL Bl Ay
BALANCE AS AT ADDITIONS DEDUCTION BALANCE AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2001 31ST MARCH, 2002
aRferd goft (Rew ufvufert a1 fash)
Capital reserve (Sale of fixed assets) 1 - - 1
dfvg Remem Rord
Bond redemption reserve 2654 = = 2654
w47 Rord
Self insurance reserve 1399 386 1 1784
amr Rard
General reserve 13200 9131 9131 13200
M g BN A @ R ey
Surplus as per profit and loss account 4137 4154 = 8291
aga
TOTAL 21391 13671 9132 25930




A - 3- ko1 fAlerEr
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds
(faferm wuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 urd, 2002 &)

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

ARI&T Fvl

SECURED LOANS

qivg (3rRad-Na, arigd)

BONDS (Non-convertible, Non-Cumulative)

divgy — of Wdw 2

BONDS - J SERIES *2

(wrgde wRTe)

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

21 Sfelld, 2002 BN FHHU WX URISH 1000 /— FUY YD
@ 16.5% TN 5 q¥i divgd

16.5% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each 250 250
redeemable at par on 21st July, 2002

divgs — gl iR *2

BONDS - L SERIES *2

(ITg9e wRTe)

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

31 W9, 2004 BT FHHST W U 1000/ — TUY TAE
B 16% IR 7 ddrg afvgd

16% 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each 633
redeemable at par on 31.03.2004

31 AT 2004 B FHYST W URIZT 1000/ — BUY UAP
@ 10.5% (FX o) 7 a9 veH

10.5% (Tax-Free) 7 year Bonds of Rs. 1000/- each 510 1143
redeemable at par on 31.03.2004

qivg — w1 IR *6

BONDS - M SERIES *6

(Srgde wikrie)

(PRIVATE PLACEMENT)

7 SIaY, 2007 B eI W U<y 100000 /— BUY Yd

® 9.55% WX 5 q4TT divgy

9.55% 5 Year Bonds of Rs. 100000/- each 4300
redeemable at par on 07.01.2007

anaftis ot

TERM LOANS

@ affw sfear 1

Bank Of India *1 500
dw affw Sfeam 5

Bank Of India *5 410
& offts HERTS *1

Bank Of Maharashtra *1 500
J& offts HERTS *2

Bank Of Maharashtra *2 1000
DT dF

Canara Bank *1 2000
PRI B 2

Canara Bank *2 857
Agdl 4% offw gfEam 2

Central Bank Of India *2 300
I d% fw gfear 5

Central Bank of India *5 310
PRUNYA d& *2

Corporation Bank *2 1000




AT - 3- o1 Aferar
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(faferam waw) (Rs. in millions)

31 urd, 2002 @l

AS AT

31ST MARCH, 2002

BRRAT Saduie wrgea drRuReH fo. 2
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *2
BRI STeTTHE BT HRUNIH 105
Housing Development Finance Corporation Ltd. *5
sgefiengiiang for. =2

ICICILd. *2

3fea 9@

Indian Bank *1

3fET affawfior & *1

Indian Overseas Bank *1

3fEge affavefior §w 2

Indian Overseas Bank *2

$SRgad Saeyie d¢ 3 gfear2
Industrial Development Bank Of India *2
HRATT Sfigd §mr e+

Life Insurance Corporation of India *1
ARGed @ sifp BiAv *2

Oriental Bank of Commerce *2

uue Us R d@ 2

Punjab & Sind Bank *5

GOl e d%

Punjab National Bank *1

USlg e 46 5

Punjab National Bank *5

wWe 4% oifs Bewarg

State Bank Of Hyderabad *1

e 4@ 3ifp Bexa *5

State Bank Of Hyderabad *5

e d& off gfear 5

State Bank Of India *5

we % 3w gfear 2

State Bank Of India *2

we d& 3fip SR

State Bank Of Indore *1

w®e §F 3ife ufearenr 1

State Bank Of Patiala *1

wWe 9@ affp ufearer 2

State Bank Of Patiala *2

we & aife ufearern 5

State Bank Of Patiala *5

we d¢ 3w dWRr

State Bank Of Saurashtra *1

dal 9 srieR gofl air swor «3
Working Capital Demand Loan From Banks *3
d&f 9 TdHg SUR *3

Cash Credit From Banks *3

ool IAREE FoT

Total Secured Loans

& a9 ¥ gelerefl & forg 9u 4749 fAfdre vy (Rl af 4758 ffdraa wug)

Due for repayment within one year Rs 4749 millions (Previous Year Rs 4758 millions)

36

310

4000

1000

500

500

3000

4000

1000

310

1000

470

600

160

770

2000

400

400

500

160

500

28493

2178

1085

37449



A -3 - =wor fAfer

Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds

(ffer wuQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 |rd, 2002 @l

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

MR o1

UNSECURED LOANS

HRA RO A F0T

LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
He yesl WeR (TIALEN) @ F#ur
LOAN FROM GOVERNMENT OF MADHYA PRADESH (NVDA)
el | GI BEe |

SHORT TERM LOANS

d@ affw gfear 4

Bank Of India *4

HRANTE §F ‘4

Corporation Bank *4

fea 9 4

Indian Bank *4

we 4@ 3l g5 4

State Bank Of Indore *4

we dF 3ifp R 4

State Bank Of Mysore *4

we d® oife ufearer 4

State Bank Of Patiala *4

e d@ offe W 4

State Bank Of Saurashtra *4

=t @ |OT

LOAN FROM OTHERS

RA ISR GRT TTREYeRT

Guaranteed by Government of India
e tad (qd F de we 3% )
West Lb (Formerly West Merchant Bank Lid)

ABSEK
Hif€® gavetie db
Nordic Investment Bank
pfee wlfga €3 wa
Credit Commercial DE France
T SaAUHe HRYNH
Export Development Corporation
S o e gexwera BieiieE—(qd 7§ Hgw) fE-
Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-I
S & &ife gexnvHa sRimveE—(gd § g due) da—
Japan Bank of International Cooperation- (Formerly O.E.C.F.) Tranche-ll
g
OTHERS
TR SaaTie BRUYNYH
Export Development Corporation

el ARG 0T

Total Unsecured loan
h 9 # yeelerrft & forg <@ 378 fAferas vy (ool ad 3453 faferst wuv)
Due for repayment within one year Rs 6378 millions (Previous Year Rs. 3453 millions)
A T (ARG F0T + SRME o)
TOTAL LOAN (Secured loans + Unsecured loans)

500

500

400

500

500

400

500

1015

4048

2216

6137

2156

1787

2934

287

8389

3300

20293

843

33112

70561




A -3 - For frferR
Schedule - 3 - Loan Funds
e / Note :

*1,

2

*3.

*4.

*5;

6.

TR et faegd uResT TR — | & g% SIH R W $1 Bledx yRGuRil @ agol sfaacad WidA / dud TEdY
- PR & A W TR |
Secured by pari-passu charge by way of equitable morigage / hypothecation against assets of Chamera H.E. Project stage-|
except for Book Debts and Stores.
Sl el g uREIST =1 — | & g% S9N Wl &l vige) REuREl & gao sfacad A/ dud waa
UNI—UR], UMY & Aes | arRferd |
Secured by pari-passu charge through equitable morigage / hypothecation against assets of Uri H.E. Project stage-| except for
Book Debts and Stores.

T 31 Ve vd, WAl & 99l dud g SRR |
Secured by hypothecation against Debtors and O & M Stores.

ey ey dfge ghawr
Unsecured short term credit facility.

THRT Wl eyt uRareTr =wor—1 @ uREufal & e wiftad Afei / dud ady AR |

Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation agamst assets of Chamera H.E. PrOJect stage-|l.
i t%éﬂ

Sier faea gRESTT @ gacl dd @ yd vl @ anfiv uReuRmt & sqo Aifge 4/

qH B ARE |
Secured by equitable mortgage / hypothecation against assets of Rangit H.E. Project subject to prior charge of Bankers against
Books Debts and Stores.

A - 4 - Rek uRufrai
Schedule - 4 - Fixed Assets

(fafer wg) (Rs. in millions)

Hhol el Heuar™ e =lid
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
142001 TR/ BT/ 3132002 | 142001 T GERRH 3132002 31.3.2002
faaor B GEEGE AR @ B B forg Cal Pl
Description As at Additions/  Deductions/  As at As at Forthe Adjust- As at As at
1.4.2001  Adjustments  Adjustments  31.3.2002 | 1.4.2001 year  ments* 31.3.2002 31.3.2002
TiEes Yy
Land Freehold 1146 443 55 1534 - - - - 1534
Land Leasehold 182 9 5 186 18 3 (1) 20 166
Land Unclassified 101 122 - 223 - - - - 223
Haq
Buildings 7049 546 13 7582 1435 243 (4) 1674 5908
g T Gl
Roads and Bridges 855 125 2 978 184 34 1 219 759
BEEEKHIGH]
Construction Plant and Machinery 519 21 23 707 285 44 (13) 316 391
eUTe I 9 7R
Generating Plant and Machinery 19348 238 & 19586 3708 740 8 4456 15130
I SRR
Sub-Station Equipments 480 15 - 495 94 36 3 133 362
FT (qi, el anf)
Hydraulic Works (Dams, Tunnels, etc.) 47529 376 3 47902 6206 1260 - 7466 40436
e
Vehicles 259 43 3 299 125 54 (2) 177 122
GriTer, e @ Juvepy
Furniture Fixture and Equipments 404 126 5 525 122 48 (1) 169 356
Transmission Lines 192 37 - 229 100 14 - 114 115
i/ S
Miscellaneous Assets / Equipments 246 65 21 290 58 24 (2) 80 210
| q
Construction Plant And Machinery Declared Surplus 616 10 75 551 402 5 (44) 363 188
5000,/ — G T Y H P il R o
Fixed Assets of Minor Value Upto Rs. 5000/- 67 26 2 91 67 24 - 91 =
Bl
TOTAL 78993 2392 207 81178 12804 2529 (55) 15278 65900
g3 36 FAfera vug od arafy wara @ wfve §)

*Includes Prior Period Adjustments of Rs. 36 millions



AITYA -5 - Are], Yollird Hr
Schedule - 5 - Capital Work-in-Progress
(faferm wuw) (Rs. in millions)

1.4%001 g9 @ S uEleH  9f @ @M 31 i,

EEHEL] qufiga 2002 @l
AS AT ADDITIONS  ADJUST-  CAPITALISED AS AT
faaor 142001 DURINGTHE  MENTS DURING THE 31.03.2002
Description YEAR YEAR
&, frrfor e gfa o
A. CONSTRUCTION WORKS-IN-PROGRESS
FAETOT, AN T A W
Survey, investigation and other expenses 339 229 94 - 474
va- 9 ffder gfifraftT wrt qer war
Buildings, civil engineering works and communications 1366 3765 375 448 4308
s 3 e

Roads and bridges 430 377 11 93 703

BRI, AT, g, T T YR A
Hydraulic works, Bbarrages, dams, tunnels and power channel 8928 12803 8228 4 13499
Railway siding 1 — - - 1
EELEE
Penstocks 204 - - - 204
ST Ree #§ daa 7 AL
Plant and machinery in generating Sstations 6673 2602 - - 9275
fagd WUy 9 Ha—eH IUER
Electrical linstallations and sub-station equipments 38 45 1 20 62
Miscellaneous assets 6 7 (1) 5 9
TF gafeE g
Trunk transmission Llines 3 145 = 9 139
faffma R &R
Exchange rate variation (26) 189 (61) - 224
fator & v urifie wd
Incidental expenditure during construction 16533 6977 310 54 23146
Rehabilitation expenses — 1637 - - 1637
od ()
TOTAL (A) 34495 28776 8957 633 53681
9. i@l digded & Adla fbar war qadarE
B. PROGRESSIVE PAYMENTS UNDER TURNKEY CONTRACTS 3436 8580
bl (4)
TOTAL (B) 3436 8580
. gysiira wd & faw gufien
C. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
IR (HETSE T[e)
Secured (Considered good) 1594 2649
FRET (F¥sE TS)
Unsecured (Considered good) 3356 2825
el (1)
TOTAL (C) 4950 5474
g, fafor WsR
(@ Tt g1 Yeifhd SR wtE ara W)
D. CONSTRUCTION STORES
(At cost as valued and certified by management)
gifsie # fomfor |
Construction material in transit 1 7
Stores 1179 985
Bl (H)
TOTAL (D) 1180 992
Bl (P+T+71+8)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 44061 68727




YA - 5 &1 3 - Frrfor & e Ui @

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - incidental expenditure during construction

(fafer wuw) (Rs. in millions)

31 Ard, 2002 @)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

oAl & uiRsfie a @™
EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
I, WOIg Wl T
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
Tegd) 9 9fawy A # sferam
(e B ika)
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fee)
WIH HedTT @
Staff welfare expenses
Leave salary and pension contribution
AT d YEX™lq
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
Ha-1
Buildings
g i IR
Machinery and construction equipments
3
Others
YR 9 3= Ed
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
fewmar

Rgnt
™ T I
Rates and taxes

favTelt wan

Electricity charges

Insurance

qrET 9 drgd

Travelling and conveyance

WIH HRI g a8 e ) @9

Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicles
EEEGICRSCORCE]

Telephone, telex and postage

fagm g war

Advertisement and publicity

[EERIIRNERI IR

Foreign consultancy charges

feomes g et N

Design and consultancy charges

AR / ST AfTE0T QR & W & T wd

Expenses on compensatory afforestation/catchment area treatment

bR

Entertainment

BUTE d ol |

Printing and statinoery

o Frm @ A 8 @ R wd

Expenditure on land not belonging to corporation
e ety

Land acquistion and rehabilitation

RiCGIRCE]

Security expenses

I T

Other expenses

it/ afteufel w e, St qee @ sl T

Loss on material/assets written off

1303

303

12

T

19

20

-

29

42

48

68

18

17

98

78

13

240

12

93

45

1734

103

823



AT -5 ®1 gaer - Fior & Qv urifre wd

Annexure to Schedule - 5 - incidental expenditure during construction

(fferas ®uq) (Rs. in millions)

31 91, 2002 @I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

ol 9 fad uaN
INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
ARG WHR & FOT W &l
Interest on Government of India loan
qiUgd U QAT
Interest on bonds
ECCIBUEE N |
Interest on foreign loan
THE SUR Gl /amafde or W) @
Interest on cash credit facilities/term loan
qrus
Bond issue expenses

Comitment fee
T UR RS B
Guarantee fee on foreign loan
=g faa
Other finance charges
ENERCE
Expenditure during NVDA period
TV -G (o)
EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION-NET (GAIN)
Hedar™
DEPRECIATION )
¢ ®igiayd ydyud @d
CORPORATE OFFICE MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
®) 3T
a) INCOME
HTIU
Less :
@)
b) EXPENDITURE
I A A i
i) Salaries, wages allowances and benefits
i) AT 9 YER™
ii) Repairs and maintenance
i) 3
iy Others
iv%
iv} Depreciation
v) &l
v)_ Interest
Gl
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
g - uiftaar 9
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
e g A BT R 9MR /TSe T
Hire charges/out turn of plant and machinery
q ¥ =1l
Interest on loans and advances
HeM : dd @ W AT
Less : Income tax on bank interest
q
Miscellaneous receipts and recoveries
W o™
Profit on sale of assets )
A STell Mg WG / a1y
Provisions/Liability not required written back
@l uiftqar @ f%?af :
TOTAL RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
' i
AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO CAPITAL
WORK IN PROGRESS

42
130
668
745
48
112
41 1786
2078
167
566
1
82
4
1 86
7343
10
147
2) 145
161
1
49
366
6677




YA - 6 - frdwr

Schedule - 6 - Investments

(fAferam UY) (Rs. in millions)

31 91, 2002 @1
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

HEEIRIE

LONG TERM

fAaer (@v—aauiRae)

Investment - (Non Trade)

g

Unquoted

JIR USY PR — 1% REWaa dfvgyd

Government of Uttar Pradesh-11% redeemable-bonds

IR UL UTaR HRURYA fo1.-12%

RErae dfvgd /amed @ dael WfAeR) ey
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 12%
redeemable-bonds/promissory note in lieu of bonds

gRamn faga wwmer e for — 11.80% REmae

Af-weadiae AF-afeiT aig

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11.89%
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
g fag@ mamor e fr—119% Rémaa
Ai-wadtaa -y siew

Haryana Vidut Prasaran Nigam Limited-11%
redeemable non-convertible non-cumulative-bonds
A 9 HEIR IWNBR—12% RSWaa
AF—paciad digq

Government of Jammu & Kashmir-12%
redeemable non-convertible-bonds

Uofrd ¥y faga de-11.85% REnEd

areH

Punjab State Electricity Board -11.85%
redeemable-bonds

ggd

Quoted

3R¥a aiawdfisl d% # 10/~ BUY Ud®, & 360800 Tl yod gfdad) 9w

360800 Fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in Indian Overseas Bank

fewofy -
NOTE :

g e

Quoted Investment

g5 dey

Book Value

"ifde 9wy

Market Value

3000

2873

3000

500

7200

600

17177

(ffer TUY) (Rs. in millions)

31.3.2002 &I
As at 31.3.2002




SEREET - 7- arel, uRwufr, o1 9 uvifirar

Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances

(fAferam %) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @t
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

a1, uRHuRT
CURRENT ASSETS
aeyfer
(wadaaf g1 Teifea @ ywifrd drma )
Inventories
(As taken, valued and certified by management)
el g gl
Stores and spares
AN

Loose tools

Ty TEeT
Less : Provisions

sifaer &rf gofa wr
Contract Work-in-Progress
fafger dsar (sFfE)
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
T AN W AfSe aafy @ forw
Debts due over six months
A ZROT
Other debts

HEIY : UTaRT

Less : Provisions
fafaer daaret (sreléa) @r faaver
PARTICULARS OF SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

2001-2002
wess I
Considered good 12660
peles Waswid T gTT
Considered doubtful and provided 775

a@g 9 9% 9y

Cash and Bank Balances
e, I, 46 9 gue
Cash, Imprest, Cheques and Drafts
FeqfR dl d 9y
Balances with scheduled banks in
EIGECIG]]
Current account
STAT @I (31 3rafe)
Deposit account (short term)
A (ST Fratery)
Others (Post office)
R—arafd b § Iy
Balances with non-scheduled banks
(5 3ifts e )
(With Bank of Bhutan)
EISECIEI
Current account
ddd 9rdr
Saving account

847

849

12 837

1A

8524

4911

13435

775 12660

5358

42

15

50

26

- 5491




Al - 7- are], uREufdl, o1 9 gl
Schedule - 7- Current Assets, Loans and Advances
(faferzr wuY) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 P

AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002

a7 dre] uREuRrr
Other Current Assets
ST wIfan /R R sufEa e
Interest accrued on deposits / investments 825
=g
Others 570 1395
T 9 veiren
LOANS AND ADVANCES
HHaREl B w1 (FFREE BHes TS)
Loans to employees (unsecured- considered good) 548
TeE AT AT FTAT U BN ATl [ed B WO A a¥gen aW i
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received
aRfe (PSS Ts)
Secured (considered good) g5
SRBT (@ )
Unsecured (considered good) 643
SRR (S HREed)
Unsecured (considered doubtful) 6 649
HEY : GRESHE & folg Uragr
Less : Provision for doubtful advances 6 643
3 & o R W W drel T BN
Advance tax deposit and tax deducted at source 918
3 el A
Other recoverable -
ureR firs sRUNEE e gfear fo 9 <7
Due from Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd. 398 2507

22901

®. af @ & Aergyfua FHT A afrean Aw @1 faaver
A. PARTICULARS OF MAXIMUM BALANCE DURING THE YEAR WITH NON-SCHEDULED BANKS
(fafera $ug) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002
w5 offs e
Bank of Bhutan
e @rar
Current account 213
aNgferd STHI @
Term deposit 50

. freerel 9§ e ®or 9 dufal &1 faaser
B. PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS
(fAfer B9U) (Rs. in millions)

2001-2002
af & of # wra wf¥r
Amount due at the end of the year 0.8
af & N e o g e 9
Maximum balance at any time during the year 1.0

e &1 B1s Prye, R sutal ¥ saw s fRus 2, ST sufEl grr og duifl-3 euy
(fea ad =1 wuv)

Advance due by Companies in which any Director of the Corporation is a Director or member amounts to

Rs NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL)



YA - 8- ATe], QUAIY @ YIS
Schedule - 8- Current Liabilities and Provisions
(fifer $a9) (Rs. in millions)

31 91", 2002 I
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002
2YAIY
LIABILITIES
fafar orER

Sundry creditors
oy aienfiie Supa (IusHi)
@ gl ghraT 37 [l (30 AT A o TI-3)
Total outstanding dues of small scale
Industrial undertaking(s). (Due over 30 days Nil) 1
(g
Others 3524 3525
Suifste / wolell ) @d 9 @ T i
Unspent amount of deposit/agency 13
feuifore / ulemor ofyr
Deposits/retention money 336
U] W U @IS, TN 9 T
Interest accrued but not due on loans 803
SR fu U "l & forg S
Liability for cheques issued 1
RIS @R & AW e
Advances against cost of project 54
gharl ¥ Yurfir
Advances from contractee’s 33
SRR IY
Other liabilities 373 5138
ragr-
PROVISION
ERIE]
Taxation 835
URITSRT AT
Proposed dividend 500
TR e R
Tax on proposed dividend -

Tl & fore urgur

Provision for contingencies 280
WH & f&d o
Staff benefits 1560 3175

8313




3l - 9 - fafaer @
Schedule - 9 - Miscellaneous Expenditure
(@ee @R 7 1t 7Y A7 warEfo 7 e e o e qe)
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)
(faferam ®4Y) (Rs. in millions)

31 9, 2002 &)
AS AT
31ST MARCH, 2002
AT o @
Deferred revenue expenses 40

frm @1 warfieg fea aRyuREl wv
Expenditure on assets not belonging to corporation

4¢ W S oM @) Al @) udlen e S

Losses awaiting write off sanction 37
TSIV gIa @ ferg
Less : Provided for 37

3T - 10 - dfagr 9 gwprell ama
Schedule - 10 - Contracts & Consultancy Income
(faferoe w4Y) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2001 @)

e g @ fore

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

wfasr s

Contract income 1070

e ¢ wfer ert Wy W — gEe

Add : Contract work-in-progress - closing 11

HeTg - e et yify o - uee

Less : Contract work-in-progress - opening 18 1063
et am

Consultancy income 26

1089




YAl - 11- 37 3Ty
Schedule - 11- Other Income
(ffer T TUT) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 @1
e a8 @ forg
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

APl S U 317

Income from short term deposit 9
qier W =

Interest on bonds 1988
o 7 Tl R e

Interest on loans and advances 24

AL R (Wehe 156,182 /— Buy, fawel af g)
Dividend Income {Gross Rs. 1,56,182/- previous year Nil) -

AR

Surcharge 65
yfReufral @ fawr w o

Profit on sale of assets 17
FTIETR W=/ qadie & ar=

Provisions / Liability not required written back 59
IHR AT 3T

Income from scrap 4
ey fafdy ama

Other miscellaneous income 34

2200
AT - 12- IcuTRHA, UG d 39 @d
Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

(faferss 9Y) (Rs. in millions)

31 7, 2002 B

warw 9§ @& fav
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

qdt T gt @ wu
Consumption of stores and spares 69
AT 9 ¥G-—R™lg -
Repairs & maintenance -

HaT

Buildings 45

A

Machinery 160

A=

Others 151 356
fafay Harem s @
Miscellaneous operational expenses 19
feprar
Rent 55
CREC G
Rates and taxes 1
Cikl
Insurance 399
GeeT W
Security expenses 174
farsTett i
Electricity charges 14
AT 9 918
Travelling and conveyance 48




YA - 12- IcuIG, YA 9 39 @

Schedule - 12- Generation, Administration and Other Expenses

(FAferr $9T) (Rs. in millions)

31 A1d, 2002 ®t

i 99 @ fag
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

W $FE ) Tl

Expenses on staff car

TelT®H, ol 9 SId wWd
Telephone, telex and postage

fasuT @ mER

Advertisement and publicity

&M (50,000 /— ¥U)

Donation {Rs 50,000/-)

BUE 9 oEe At

Printing and stationery

oY N

Consultancy charges

AT Yo

Audit Fee

w7 W B e § @
Diminution in value of stores & spares
g @ ke

Project expenses written off
ufgufrl @1 s o s

Loss on sale of assets

ArRfi W wd @ forg 9ee @i Sl 1E weH
Deferred revenue expenditure written off
A A d

Other general expenses

fafma < siew

Exchange rate variation

33

22

63

119

YAl - 13 - HHARAT &l wIRsf® T fRaam

Schedule - 13 - Employees Remuneration And Benefits

(fferas BUY) (Rs. in millions)

31 91d, 2002 ®!
e 9 & fere
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

A, g T T
Salaries, wages and allowances
Fegdt 7 s Bl A s
(oremEE wRF afed)

Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
(Including administration fees)

WG BT T
Staff welffare expenses

1424

356

218
1998




ATl - 14 - ATl 9 faeT g9

Schedule - 14 - Interest and Finance Charges

(ffera vUT) (Rs. in millions)

31 #Wrd, 2002 B

g 9 & ferg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

s ol W
Interest on Fixed Loans
WA AR @ Rl 9 &1
Interest on Government of India loans
dvel 9 &l
Interest on bonds
SMAfdd 0 IR N
Interest on foreign loans
3= U UR
Interest on term loan

=1 U UR A

Interest on other loans

g SUR Fluml U e
Interest on cash credit facilities

divg wd

Bond Expenses

YEHl B g

Rebate to Customers

HificHT B

Commitment Fee

et =t w IR W
Guarantee Fee on Foreign Loan
arg fag w

Other Finance Charges

520

461

448

2285

3714

318

234

109

11
4395




IR - 15 - Wfdar 3R uerieff w=f

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(fAferam wuq) (Rs. in millions)

31 91d, 2002 W)

e 9 @ fog
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

PRIEIRCE]
(s, ), aRETRRY oy 3dart/
sgfeerdtait w1 g wiRe)
DIRECT EXPENSES
(Includes labour, materials, assets
and Payment to contractors/suppliers)
waRal o sRsfie a fRaarT
EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
T, Wl W T oM
Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
Tl 7 s AR A efvem
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund
W TABIR T
Staff welfare expenses
HWA 9 Yg¥diq
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
LEE|
Buildings
) g i S
Machinery and construction equipments
dJY
Others
yArEfe 9 3 wd
ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
[Eip
Rent
AT 9 9qredq
Travelling and conveyance
W% BRI T Flerr aget W) we
Expenses on staff cars and inspection vehicle
g
Insurance
TAHH, TR T I @H
Telephone, telex and postage
fees T yar
Advertisement and publicity
BUTS T ol At
Printing and stationery
& g
Bank charges
ferm e weee
Corporate office management expenses

AMHRABETY

Contingencies
I @

Other expenses

520

87

10

10

11

30

49

99

17

116



A - 15 - wfaer @iy uwrredl

Schedule - 15 - Contract and Consultancy Expenses

(fafer $UQ) (Rs. in millions)

31 41d, 2002 $l

arer 9 @ fere
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

Hedal
DEPRECIATION
Hel @d
TOTAL EXPENDITURE
ey : yiftqar 4 ayferai
LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
fafae
Miscellaneous
FAETIE YTl / Saenall &) aro)
Provisions / Liability not required written back
ad & I s wd
NET EXPENDITURE DURING THE YEAR
ud s@afr W

Prior Period Adjustments

YA - 16 - yd 3rafer wurae (Y5)
Schedule - 16 - Prior Period Adjustment (NET)

6
758

41
1 a2
716
(4)
712

(fAferam wUw) (Rs. in millions)

31 Wrd, 2002 &t
e a4 @ fory

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

31
INCOME
ENGIRCAREE:
Sale of electricity
TR W WIS &N/ SR
Interest / Surcharge received from debtors
HY
Others

od

EXPENDITURE
A g Hoigdl
Salaries and wages
HYHG 9 Yg—d9rqg
Repair and maintenance
= |
Interest
4
Others
Hederd

Depreciaton

5
12
17

2

1

47

32 82

65




1.

wfed fahg fageon o fewhr
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

&) wfea faci faaxont (Hieeud) § dudd gregigeiies
N HRUNTA fAfice (TIUendi) den swe Ea
FUHI Tl BTgg! Sqere BRIRTS s (Tgasi),
S Ry U A ySY WRER H U6 g IO 8,
& fareier foawor ot €1 1 ¥R @) BlsHy TIvaSR &
Tt SR (2005513 ) TAUEORET gRT anfRa €

) 3¢ YRGB UAC WEeN WYH g T adfed
fa= fdavull W oRarenRyr AFe—21 o AR uRguRRr /
QAT AT ST/ G WA RSl @l ghceT Wredy
G-l YR R GOT o TR far 1 )

) UAGSRA F A@RT Td BT o AR A g € aifeh
59! IRANTIY fFAfomeren # £, fog fAm & IRmA
JIR fdar T R

¥ s g wafed faxhi faavor o waar 9 & e af ¥
A T P FHiews Tl Gy MY E |

TeUEN B Blgan Wafdbd R faawer gaxme e
<iferlt 7 JET P TR R T E | e uRiReE
& S B ITAET B M S gY U HeusI bl IR P
& STl a4 | FT Yrg Hal © | 59 78 R faR
R g0 ad @ fog am W FE TE T8 T § a1 59
a2y ol Frag uRoRe @ sndes o Ml & R uefie
T F araddd wggdRi #§ fRar T e Jeuew R @
TR & FHgRT a1 & (g gaggerdt & it fago
H IS FARIGH T2 o T 8 | Tveied @ e uRtfirat
&1 el AT 81135 FAfer $UY (99.95 UfAwE) & T THUa<
@1 fowar 43 fform v (0.05 vl 8))

el BEgl STauHe FRUNTA fafics & 6T W ud, e
TS WHR Y ERRT AR q AmeRIR e o
foymioT 3% fomaT o derr ST 31.8.2000 @1 R & aFwR 3
udremell W 11338 faferM Ut @1 @ wfua fear 2
H1awaE | / e & vean 9 3 39 o 9 @
<IRT 8389 FAfera wuy @1 aifveia e & e SHET o
fowar 2| 9 uf¥ & fore, swemom den fem &1 ol 9w v
2 T TIIEIT W @l o B R 39 TR g wng |
838g fifera wuy ot ifdr Y eromer swfcr@ o1 & v §
qatar & a7 A6 QY WRER gRT i silumiReand
ool Fv fog W & ueErq §9 af: gieae) # wuiaRd @
e o |

daftra urdt yees

TEdyel ydu sififa

A A T — greue vl ueg fdee

Al AR, e - fRws (@)

CIRERUEETIN ~ s (@)

Al v, TRy — e (ORI)

2 AR, 3l ~- s (i)

1 va . i - GG BN

HafT ot sRIER —  fAder@ror w1 uiRsifies
TR ol b AR |

1. a} The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS)

comprise of the financial statements of National
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited {NHPC) and
its subsidiary named Narmada Hydro Development
Corperation Ltd. (NHDC), which is a Joint Venture
of NHPC and Gowt. of Madhya Pradesh. All the shares
of NHDC (2095513 nos.) except 1 share is held by
NHPC.

b) These have been prepared after combining on a line-
by-line basis by adding together like items of Assets/
Liabilities and Income/Expenses in accordance with
Accounting Standard - 21 on "Consolidated Financial
Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India.

c) Profit & Loss Account of NHDC is not prepared as
its Projects are under construction stage, however,
'Incidental Expenditure During Construction Account'
is prepared forming part of 'Capital Work-in-progress'.

d) As this is the first year of reporting of Consolidated
Financial Statement, figures for previous year are not
given.

. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been

prepared using uniform Accounting Policies except in
respect of Depreciation. NHDC provides for depreciation
from the year in which assets become available for use
whereas NHPC provides depreciation from the following
year of the asset becoming available for use. No
adjustment in the financial statement of NHDC to bring
the depreciation policy in line with NHPC considering
the fact that there is no impact on the profit for the
year and the fact that the total depreciation provided
in NHDC is carried under 'Incidental Expenditure During
Construction' for allocation to fixed assets. The total
proportion of fixed assets of NHPC is Rs. 81135 Millicns
{99.95%) and NHDC is Rs. 43 millions (0.05%}.

. Prior to formation of Narmada Hydro Development

Corporation Ltd., Madhya Pradesh Govt. had undertaken
the construction of Indira Sagar & Omkareshwar Projects
and had reported incurring of total expenditure, upto
31.08.2000, of Rs. 11338 Millions on the Projects. After
necessary verification/reconciliation the Corporation has
identified and accounted for Rs. 8389 millions during
this accounting year. For balance amount, the verification
and reconciliation is in progress and will be adjusted
on receipt of details from NVDA. The amount of Rs.
8389 millicns is shown as Interest Free Unsecured Loan
and will be ultimately converted into Equity after required
formalities are completed by MP Gowt.

. Related Party Disclosures

Key Management Personnel

Shri Yogendra Prasad

Shri R. Natarajan

Shri Binay Kumar

Shri A.K. Gangopadhyay
Shri RK. Sharma

Shri 8.C. Sharma

Related Party Transactions

- Chairman & Managing Director
- Directer (Finance)
- Director (Personnel)
- Director {Projects)
- Director (Technical)
- Managing Director - NHDC
- Remuneration to Directors
as per respective accounts.
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. Contingent liabilities

a) Claims not acknowledged as debts Rs. 11291
Millions.

b) Bonds for Rs. 174 millions executed in favour of
Customs Authorities by the Corporation.

. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided for is
Rs. 24552 millions.

. Electricity generation is the principal business activity of

the Group. Other operations viz., contract works and
consultancy services do not form a reportable segment
as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

. Consequent to the Accounting Standard 22 on

Accounting for Taxes on Income becoming mandatory
from this accounting year, the Group has recorded
accumulated net deferred tax liability of Rs. 9131 Millions
as on 1st April, 2001 by debit to the General Reserve.
As the Tariff regulations notified by the Government of
India/ Central Electricity Regulatory Commission provides
for charging of the tax expense from the Beneficiaries
viz. State Electricity Boards on actual payment basis, Rs.
9131 Millions towards amount of deferred tax as on 1st
April 2001 adjustable by charge from the SEBs in future
years has also been accounted for by credit to the
General Reserves. Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
as on 31st March, 2002 are as under:

@WW) (Rs. in Millions)
aireafirT we yRiufiai Deferred Tax Assets
i) i e TR 2999 i) Accumulated unabsorbed depreciation 2929
i) X IRPeH H g A WM el i) Advance against Depreciation to the 1419
HCIETH & ufy afim 1419 considered as income in tax computation
iiiy Aferer ol T amwfmadrei iily Provision for doubtful debts, insurance and 1043
@ for wmawm 1043 contingencies
iv) PR o Areie @ forg wrar 245 iv) Provision for employee benefit schemes 245
5636 5636
amreerfiig &x Seary Deferred Tax Liabilities
i) SR & SR Wﬁﬁ T & i) Difference between net book value of 16965
qer ¥ giai & IR e Depreciable capital assets as per books
AT LING] uRauiEl & Mg 98 vis-a-vis written down value as per
TR H SR 16965 Income Tax
e smefiig daar 11329 Nel Deferred Liability 11329

9. v qon gue Hers wue & faxir fawor @1 oran fewfer
qorr el A ed wditg i faavor # < 7 2

Hd .uA. MId s Hul
For K.N. GOYAL & CO.

9. Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts of the

financial statement of the Corporation and its subsidiary
are set out in their respective financial statements.

TAEE THNEETH
Chartered Accountants
B¢, T fasr IR, TeRTaT A= ydrs
K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
Hfag e (faw) FemeT 9 ey ewd
Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
RIREAEY
Partner
¥M/Place  : WYg@Emg/Faridabad
femi@/Dated 24.08.2002
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(X< varaesll @t eR gl & @us32 & el #H uegq)

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(fafera B9} (Rs. in millions)

31 ¥, 2002 @

[HE 99 @ forw
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH, 2002

&, darfera nfRfRfd @ b vl
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

HYYd TG AT qAT IRHR AS

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items
EICE

ADD :

SR

Depreciation

e erEaistt & forg waam
Provisions for contingencies

31 fepan wrar @ms

Interest paid

T 47 3R

Self-Insurance reserve

A9 TF W HHAR 3R
Deferred revenue expenditure amortized
Tl & qew § w
Diminution in value of inventories
T W STl TY gRASHT Wd
Project expenses written off
Rl @t fawr 3 s
Loss on sale of assets

fafm & e

Exchange rate variation

Teuer @ forg derf

Advance against dep.

Ty : yReuRe @1 fawt & am

Less : Profit on sale of assets

SR ENCEEIRCE]

Deferred revenue expenditure

TR B & TE T

Rebate given to customers

e fafm v sfaw

Exchange rate variation paid

IR gl @ SRRl o ol | ferar s

Excess provision & liabilities written back

ST 3

Dividend income

BEGT Yot FAESHI W O darfoa Aty @ dv v
Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments
FEET goft qRad

Working capital changes

axgfet 7 (gfy) @

(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

ifar &t Ry ¥ (9f) e

(Increase)/Decrease in contract work in progress

2392
49
4395

386

63

119

11

1286
8713

17

234
11

59

5076

8391

13467



THfhT DY FAl WHT

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(Wi vaadell &t &R Gd & \US-32 & Wed A

SRG)

(PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGES)

(frferm ¥99) (Rs. in millions)

31 W, 2002 W
T a¥ @ forg

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2002

w

el # (gfE)/ah

(Increase)/Decrease in receivables

MR Y 3 <gdrei 4 (gfeg)/a0
(Increase)/Decrease in trade & other payables
T varfer TRRRRT @ B9 w

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes
el ;B I

L(_ess . Taxes Paid

nfafafeml W g S v (%)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

. Fraer dEedt nfoffeat & So vt
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

fer ol @ @y ok fmo aRasmert w® wd
Purchase of fixed assets & expenditure on construction projects
(Fetor & < urifires @+ wnfie 2)
(including incidental expenditure during construction)
fer aRefufrl & faers @ fam afsar
Sale proceeds on disposal of fixed assets
WEIE BN B A H FrEw
Investment in shares of subsidiary company
ST WS (156,182 TIQ)
Dividend received (Rs. 156,182)
| A g B T (@)
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

. Rt wfafaferl @ dor wt
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

R ol Sl @ A wfe
Proceeds from issue of share capital
Share capital deposit

EICINECEC S ERRCIRIN

Dividend & dividend tax paid

SUR (Yg) & miw

Proceeds on borrowings (net)

ol 9 fafhr o

Interest & financial charges

fam nfofafeal @ g dw (m
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)
e a e WAl W g afe/ (@) (F+T@+T)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

af & AW H AHg q ADH WA
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
ad @ 3id ¥ 9@q 9 AhT WA

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

(3903)

(1187)

(24146)

89

5307

6268

(331)

14131

(6167)

(5079)

8388

422

7966

(24057)

19208

3117

2374

5491




NOTE :
1, e 7 e WHged i wfel § SUeE /e afed Tee A ud 4 delwl

Cash and Cash equivalents consist of Cash and bank balances including cheques / drafts in hand.
o, HRURT B F0T qHM & [1¢ wawd gisi o AR «arer b HIx SIRfe iy § darer <@ affafial @ e @
GRS GIRIE

Bonds allotted to the Corporation in discharge of debts and interest earned thereon being related to the core generating activity has
been considered as part of cash from Operating Activities.

3. IRad ¥ a§ & ofd § el qe dualt & g andiga (Rweic) fafvmy sfir & &1 @ so7 ffer vy nfirer €1
The above includes exchange variation loss on restatement of foreign currency liabilities at year end rates Rs. 597 millions.
4. =TS FR Gl feia vl @ 1786 Miferan wudl @) R uRefir @ Prfor erd yafs we fae F wnfier et fn

T 2
Investment in Fixed Assets & Construction Work in Progress excludes interest & financial charges capitalised Rs. 1786 millions

BN 1 aRRE & e NAIE & e
As per our report of even date attached
Fd B.0F. TR ¢S DI
For K.N. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

%04, Mad s N, AT AT A

K.N. GOYAL VIJAY GUPTA R. NATARAJAN YOGENDRA PRASAD
wrigR <ifza e (fa=) et T vEy e
Partner Secretary Director {Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

WM/Place @ WeleEE/Faridabad
faeim/Dated : 24.08.2002




3144l / Annexure - IV

Tfea fa<ia faaven or o@r gfiegsl a1 Ruld

Auditors Report on Consolidated Financial Statements
dEr gderal o1 Rard
Report of the Auditors

To The Board of Directors of

Jar ¥, Feye gved,
AvTel BIggisdfac® grav sRuee fafies

1. N BESISefdgd Ty HRARTH fafics & 31 1.

National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited

We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance

e, 2002 & Heltl Joi UF d S ARG B GHI
B arel a9 & T o @ =1 orEr @) elm uRlem @
off g 8

# enfaer fosam 2

ol U “grafad S AT dUHl AEEE, 1956
ST & AR e TR RIS areif @R,
AR, T qor I & Ame § Rew uReufat &
T geger & ufafdfad w8l exar & | Rew uReufert

Sheet of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited and its subsidiary company as at 31st March,
2002 and also the related Profit & Loss Account and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended.

2. 34 o< faawor &) et eudl vaus @1 2 29 2. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Rrer g9 s Wien ) ARy g9 ki fawo Company's management. Our responsibility is to
W U Y @dd He S| AMRvE: WRd d e express an opinion on these financial statements based
e ey o o ot e on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

: et s .ﬂ 1_ ) ) CSTCFIT il with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
denferd fovar @ | g7 wdSl @ i & AISHT 9] Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
& a1 i faerelt & |rfeE faRer arnl ag sfaa audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
AMEATEA Wi e B 1w orn udan Tq‘ BNd & | ol the financial statements are free from material
qfiem ¥ g amnfa wherr i & wHela § uHr qer mis-statements. An audit includes examining, on a test

Ryt & . basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
fa<fra i i gl E\F@IT e 3 i disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
g T o Riggic 1 FelRor o e gw1 a1y 19 includes assessing the accounting principles used and
ARIE AgAT & A g¥ i Raver & agfer significant estimates made by management, as well
B qedied W e € 29 fAva ovg & % eanr as evaluating the overall financial statement
T T BN H ?‘g’ U SRR SR Ted PR € presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

B WEID HUl qHel wrggl fawn i fo @l 3. We did not audit the financial statements of the
faxira faemofl @ oam wen 72 @1 & i @1 31 7 subsidiary company Narmada Hydro Development
2002 &I el ufkduf () 2006 fferad vud guitg 3 Corporation Limited, whose financial statement reflects
2| 59 "erd Ul &1 gRareHmsit & fAmtor g | total assets (net) of Rs. 2096 Millions as at 31st March,
e d% U o 9 B9 & o JgR T8 fhu T § 2002. No Profit & Loss Account is prepared in the case
Y HERE B B A Aot @ omar wdem aFy of the said subsidiary since its projects are in
orEr yderat gRT @ e R o 9 Rud g TR A cozs?;gctio;: stag;. The fig.angisl siartlemenég of thehsaid
@ 5 3 f subsidiary have been audited by other auditors whose
Ef;wﬂ;f;j;%ﬂmg ’mmi qﬁg—qﬁﬂﬁai"[ngﬁé i report has been furnished to us, and in so far as it relates
' to the amounts included in respect of the subsidiary, is

AR 2 | based solely on the report of its auditors.
B9 R d 8 b e 3 wnfda faxi faawell e 4. We report that the consolidated financial statements
as 1 v anE & gy o wnfeed fasii faawon & orar have been prepared by the Company in accordance
- Aareyer safes DI with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21,
%H?H 21, oIl 7 ; 313—@ i Consolidated Financial Statements' issued by the
. T wfed A e m SURIE Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, on the basis
AETAD B, B SN g 7 o), & SR WY & TR of individual financial statements of National Hydro-
faram 21 electric Power Corporation Limited and its subsidiary

included in the aforesaid Consolidation.
&l TF "M Blsgl golldgd Uy HIRUNIE @ Jdiei 5. In so far as it relates to the results of operations and

the financial position of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited included in these consolidated
financial statements.

The Balance Sheet does not reflect the 'original cost'
and accumulated depreciation of Fixed Assets in case
of four Projects viz., Chamera |, Tanakpur, Rangit and
Uri as required by Schedule VI to the Companies Act,



& it wal, Y e e @ M w6 g, @
andfde #Hd & ggo A s@f & e F folea
=1 oo W qwiar T E | NG @ ACS Uheeed
e o RrefRert, @ i s & dRE e &
ey ) e fewdft & g e sl @Ermar T
andfae ®wd, o i o[ & SRM WO srerEr
ffifa o 71 ot el Y fFtor afafafrel & forg == &
off, @ SWFER Tel R w8 daw fakee
fAmior Sueey Ua vens uRwufor femae Rer ufwuforit
@ fomfor @ wRel 99 B g o @R W Rer
uReufert € & & wEel § ewded fdee fewl
T I ST U 99 aREEforl e s SwiT
H A @) RipRer axcht 2, afe fmfor srafdy & gverg
I8 YW B RIG 81 | I8 I e uReuterr o
WA Hel W o] e & | R e See o o
fopam T B, dao gufery 6 g2 FEioel= safy @
AR @i forar a2 | e aRawafdl o angdivang
g it RAdra faavol § wad we el weEl artee
feweflt § g9 wer yRwifa far war 8 avgeli A
Jawlt B TS B AT SR B B g
TR aRerfy saara & wm B9 § gERE 2y
R =8 2 | Hu A=, 1956 B ATYA-VI el
Rer uRwuRRT el elarheer A 10 BT U &
ST, Rer uRwufRral cFTed W &g ST & | eRarRor
@ e fagial & argaRr, Rer aRamaRy @ 7o
AT S Heae T @ fofg waer &l Ao ol fban
ST & o 65 A7 o Why @I TS 8, BIS & Ty 8 Al
9 ) T B | o AN B AT TSR b g wraem
® TS B e g Saa Refedl # W @ig W
Rerfer oo 7€} g¢ den gafery orar wifAl 4 wiRa
nffkcar e w0 9 ATed €| S Yol @nT ael
R Heerd & arcrid qeil TE wf¥ar Rer uReaft
& fafrer ofet & T fore wR gwian T &

~fdr (fafera)
iieles A 8
GCEl 276
qed qA Y 40
YD FUR 20
HreR, TR T SuH 24
OREU SATSA 13
fafder uRwaferai /sudor 42

o, gTggifele Bl ger Sare |AH qul /i @l
R ghR ¥ enft do FuiRa w8 fear T @it
frrafoma® & <k aiffa e aReuRit w® e
&1 qeen G & ded gur FuiRa G &= w
W g 2 dor famtor @ amrd @l smdfed @ g B
e uReuRR 2o <fiwieles A, el wa=, g
eiar et senfy & 4 offR fay a5 o
P Yocm Rew gRviaRmr 2; TR qeuert dad 9

1956. All items of fixed assets which were acquired
during the construction period have been stated at
'written down value' as at the end of the construction
period, instead of the original cost. The
recommendations of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India vide Guidance Note on Treatment
of Expenditure During Construction Period have been
misconstrued and the original cost of even items like
land, building, roads, etc. which were purchased or
constructed during construction period, though not for
construction activities, have been reduced as above.
Only in case of special construction equipments and
temporary assets created specially to facilitate
construction of the Fixed Assets, which are not fixed
assets in themselves, the above Guidance Note
recommends the carry over of the same at an estimated
cost, if the same is of use after construction period.
This does not apply to independent items of Fixed
Assets which are acquired for business purposes just
because they are procured during construction period.
Fixed Asset is defined in the Guidance Note on Terms
used in Financial Statements issued by the ICAl as
'Asset held for the purpose of providing or producing
goods or services and that is not held for resale in the
normal course of business’. As per the requirement of
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956 and
Accounting Standard 10 on Fixed Assets, Fixed Assets
have to be stated at Cost. As per fundamental principles
of accounting, adjustment of provision for depreciation
against the original cost of fixed asset is made only
when either the item is scrapped, discarded or sold.
None of the above situations have arisen to require
the adjustment of the provision for depreciation against
the original cost and hence, the entries passed in the
books of account are also fundamentally wrong. The
amounts appearing under 'original cost' and
‘accumulated depreciation' are therefore, understated
against various heads of Fixed Assets as under :

Amount (Millions})

Leasehold Land 8
Buildings 276
Roads and Bridges 40
Sub-Station Equipments 20
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments 24
Transmission Lines 13
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments 42

The cost of self-constructed Project Assets viz..,
Building containing Generating Plant, Hydraulic Works
and Generating Plant & Machinery have not been
appropriately determined insofar as depreciation on alll
assets acquired during construction period have been
provided at normal rates as prescribed under the
statutes and allocated to the cost of construction without
differentiating between fixed assets like leasehold land,
permanent buildings, infrastructure facilities, etc. which
are independent Fixed Assets for business,
depreciation on which ought to have been allocated



A ad srdfed fear s AifRu o @ 9% 98
fomtor wfafafr & foro wrdfires 8 qen fAmior Yuese,
AR WA gefe fome dew A wuel @ forg
T W AT gAfad e S gy ar aon
el SUHIFCr & 3R vy fbar s =iy
ol AT defedds w9 ¥ gof @FTd @l Yulldgd [
S Eifey o e fewfomafer & o W frue
e /Sy e va wefod ufemafRy & e dnr
¥ Bfee far s @iy o, Sraifd MEANeTE gRI
SN feior & SR @ eEER aq Ariee fewel |
AR @ M | fai fERei R Sed @1 ubE
gfaa 78 e s waar|

i srerfipd yfa ¥, aRAoT @ forw a7 1 &1 ST

He B A A @ forg, aq Rarm @1 erfagfd
A A 2 | YT Sael ST &1 AR gar
TG § TAT T8 AV URTERT B HU A Yoiimd
fasar AT or e aREieE Sies # aRenfed fea
ST o fheg gob erfergfed @ f @ @vra & wu |
Yotrehel foam o1 <&t & denm wig uReied =& fbar
21 39 UPR wyul fdr @1 gofie faen e @ den
gRReeE I S givee T8 G

iV goiire srfiRad guif, defoad Suevon, gumi, fieema=t

HREFT T MY /TGO R Y P HAeR
& ey § BUA B B AFG e AfY € 7
A W&l & Wey # e e@er fear war @ e
et ¥ gofiepd fasan, g o g Al § G &
WY H SR Ul Y W AT P AR W SR ar
T B | -l # T 9 8544 ffes vug &
Ieqre woe A W gof wnfie fhy g o
4—5 AN | FEAT TS AT AT AT qAl FH YoiTa
sifaRad goif @1 faf= w7 e depfouds Susvor S
Tdis TMES AT, 400 D TRIGER Searfe e €,
AME 10 B AR Yuilhd ae Jeusid fdar s
=R o | Rger aRATT #, 16260 MfeR Tuy 31
aq 1999—2000 # Yufiard fawar am of (RBRm uge
#wd @ forg wmRa 87.60 ffer suv @1 g e
fésar T &) Tor Sa a¥ B o fewRl @ SR
T TR SIS & ARNBRT AT IS BRT TR Goflape
@ § gertar & | g 9 a1 Yohgd gl / defeus
SUHRT & HeRdwd Iad I B AR & R W of
= far wrn 8| Sefds smfFatexor der Adiao
fwEer FE BT TR SYIBIBRYT / BT Rl
W 2 & g oRar § srgER = €1 ' Sa wnf
Tl BT DS HalmorTe SaX A8l fear wr fag |
WA H U ddbeia afdd A feweft / wamE @ fas

iv.

only to the extent to which they were considered as
incidental to the construction activity, and assets
specially procured for construction activities like special
construction equipments, temporary structures etc., in
respect of which appropriate useful life to the Company
ought to have been ascertained and depreciation
charged over the useful life, or alternatively, the whole
of the cost should have been capitalised and the
disposal value/residual value at the end of the
construction period should have been credited to the
cost of construction of the self-constructed asset, as
recommended in the Guidance Note for Treatment of
Expenditure During Construction issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Effect of the above
on the financial statements is not ascertainable.

Unclassified Land includes compensatory payments to
the Forest Department for allowing use of forest land
for the Project. These payments only confer a right to
use and not ownership and ought to be capitalized as
an intangible asset and amortized over the project life.
But the total compensation is being capitalized as cost
of 'Land' and no amortization is made. Total amount
thus capitalized and amortization amount
unascertained.

The Company does not have a standard policy
regarding treatment of capital spares, stand-by
equipments, expenditure on modernization/renovation,
improvements, replacements and repairs. Similar items
had been rendered different treatments like lower ring
of turbine, labyrinth, top cover, etc. which were found
to be capitalised in certain cases and carried as
inventory and charged to repairs in yet other cases. In
Chamera |, inventories were found to include
Generation Plant & Machinery Spares of Rs. 85.44
millions which have not moved over 4-5 years and
include various items of capital spares and stand by
equipments like Turbine Guide Bearing, 400 KV
Transformer, etc. which ought to have been capitalised
and depreciated as per Accounting Standard 10 on
Accounting for Fixed Assets. In Bairasiul Project, Rs.
162.60 mn had been capitalised in the year 1999-2000
(which included a write back of Rs. 87.60 mn. earlier
charged to repairs) and as per the Notes to the Accounts
of the said year, the same represented "expenditure
on renovation and modernization of Power House
capitalized considering the said amount incurred as
resulting into capital spares/stand by equipments".
Whereas, modernization and renovation do not result
in the acquisition of capital spares or stand by
equipments and treatment required in accounts for
expenditure on modernization/renovation and
acquisition of capital spares and acquisition of stand
by equipments are different. Certain additions/
replacements in the nature of improvements were also
found to be charged to Repairs. We have not been
given any satisfactory explanation to all cur queries
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except a note/certificate from a Technical person in two
cases that the treatment rendered is correct. Further,
in case of replacement of high cost items charged to
repairs, the status of the retrieved item and its
accounting treatment have also not been satisfactorily
explained and in response to our observation, a sum
of Rs. 0.90 millions was added to the stock of scrap in
Bairasiul Project. In the absence of proper explanation
and diverse treatments given in the accounts, we are
unable to express our opinion on the compliance with
the Accounting Standard 10 on Accounting for Fixed
Assets and Accounting Standard - 6 on Depreciation
Accounting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India with regard to treatment of capital
spares, stand-by equipments, modernization/
renovation expenditure and improvements and the
correctness of spares consumed (including by way of
repairs) charged to Profit & Loss Account. Effect of the
same on the financial statements is unascertainable.

Inventories include Rs. 328 Millions in respect of surplus
spares of special construction equipments declared
surplus held by various Operational Projects which do
not come within the definition of 'Inventories'. Further,
these were being carried at weighted average cost
instead of net realisable value. On our query, an adhoc
reduction of Rs. 62.50 Million has been made to the
stock of Rs. 271 Millions of such spares held by
Chamera | which is said to have been ascertained by a
Committee constituted on 02.08.2002 which has
submitted its report on 03.08.2002. The entry for the
reduction in value has been passed at the Corporate
Office level and we are not aware of the adjustments
made in the Priced Store Ledger of the Project. Further,
by making the above reduction in value, the Company
has changed its accounting policy statement, that
imported spares of surplus construction equipment are
carried at net realisable value. In view of the
arbitrariness attached to the ascertainment of the net
realisable value of over 30000 items in one day and
the manner of adjustment and the arbitrary changes in
accounting policy, we are unable to express our opinion
on the value at which the stock of spares of surplus
construction equipments are being carried by the
Company.

Inventories further include Rs. 385 Millions towards non-
moving stores and spares which are carried at cost.
Neither the net realisable value of the same have been
ascertained nor any provision for diminution in value of
the same have been provided in the accounts. We are
unable to express our opinion on the values at which
they are carried in the accounts.

The Company carries all its inventories (other than
imported spares of surplus construction equipments
as reported above), at weighted average cost and is
not determining the net realisable value. Accounting
Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories permits carrying
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of inventories at cost even if the net realisable value is
lower where the ultimate finished goods are sold at or
above cost. But, in respect of Bairasiul, Loktak,
Tanakpur and Rangit Projects, the Projects are into
losses viz., loss of Rs. 223 Millions against sale of Rs.
212 Millions in case of Baiasiul, loss of Rs. 72 Millions
against a sale of Rs. 283 Millions in case of Loktak,
loss of Rs. 72 Millions against sale of Rs. 440 Millions
in case of Tanakpur and loss of Rs. 103 Millions against
sale of Rs. 835 Millions in case of Rangit. The
Accounting Standard 2 on Valuation of Inventories is
not being followed in respect of these four Projects.

In respect of Contract Works awarded to the Company,
depreciation on fixed assets used for the contract work
is also being computed in accordance with the rates
notified under the Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and from
the year following the year in which the asset is put to
use. The fixed assets ought to be depreciated from the
first year itself, based on the assessment of the useful
life of the assets to the Company or the rates prescribed
under the Companies Act, 1956 if it is higher. The policy
of the Company is defective and is leading to an
undercharge of depreciation to the contract works and
effect on the profit/loss on the contract work. Accounting
Standard 7 on Accounting for Construction Contracts
is also not complied with insofar as the costs attributable
to the contract are not properly ascertained. Effect of
the above on the financial statements is unascertained.

In respect of two Power Stations, viz., Salal and
Tanakpur, depreciation has been provided at the rates
recommended by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Authority in the tariff notification instead of the rates
prescribed under the existing notification under the
Electricity Supply Act, 1948 and adopted by the
Company as permitted under section 616 of the
Companies Act, 1956. This has resulted in depreciation
provided being lower by Rs. 90 Millions and profit higher
by the said amount.

Insurance Expenses charged to Profit & Loss Account
includes Rs. 386 Millions as a notional charge by credit
to Self Insurance Reserve Account calculated at 0.5%
of the gross block of fixed assets of operational projects.
As per Guidance Note on Terms Used in Financial
Statements, 'Expenditure' is defined as "incurring a
liability, disbursement of cash or transfer of property
for the purpose of obtaining assets, goods or services"
and 'Expense’ is defined as "A cost relating to the
operations of an accounting period or to the revenue
earned during the period or the benefits of which do
not extend beyond that period". 'Cost' is again defined
as "the amount of expenditure incurred on or attributable
to a specified article, product or activity. Self Insurance
Reserve charged to the Profit & Loss account has not
resulted in any expenditure i.e. incurring of any liability,
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disbursement of cash or transfer of property incurred
on or attributable to the revenue generating activity of
the Company. Such notional charge is against the
fundamental principles of accounting and those relating
to preparation of the Profit & Loss Account. Further,
Reserves are as such appropriations of Profit and not
a charge on the Profit. The Company is creating the
Self Insurance Reserve by debit to the Project's Profit
& Loss Account even in cases where the Profit & Loss
Accounts are reflecting a loss. The Board of Directors
in their meeting held on 3rd January, 1998 had resoclved
to transfer 0.5% of the Gross Block of O&M Projects
towards self insurance fund on year to year basis as a
reserve by appropriation of profits and its investment
in Government Securities, PSU Bonds and time
deposits of Nationalised Banks and to sell/realise the
proceeds of such investments in view of requirement
of funds for the losses to be reimbursed. During the
year, vide Board Minutes dated 24th July, 2001 and
subsequent office order, investments in the Bonds of
UPSEB for Rs. 1337.70 Millions were also earmarked
towards investment of the self-insurance fund, which
had not earlier been invested due to paucity of funds.
Interest of Rs. 168 Millions has been earned thereon
and as per the Board Minutes, such interest have also
to be considered as reinvested. Though the Board has
correctly resolved to appropriate the profits, in
accounting and framing the Profit & Loss Account, 0.5%
of the gross block is being debited as Insurance
Expenses. The investments earmarked have also not
been shown separately in the final accounts nor the
interest of Rs. 168 Millions earned on the Bonds
earmarked as above, been appropriated to the
reserves. The Expenses charged to the Profit & Loss
Account is therefore, overstated by Rs. 386 Millions
and Profit understand to the said extent.

In computing the Deferred Tax asset and liability, self-
insurance reserve has been considered as a 'timing
difference' and 'deferred tax asset has been recognized
there against, which is incorrect. As a result, deferred
tax charged to Profit & Loss Account is lower by Rs.
156 Millions and profit overstated to the said extent.
Net Deferred Tax Liability in the Balance Sheet is
understated by Rs. 655 Millicns, balance in Profit &
Loss Account averstated by Rs. 156 Millions and
General Reserve overstated by Rs. 499 Millions.

The Tariff regulations provide for charging of tax as an
expense from the State Electricity Boards from year to
year on estimate of payment liability. In view of the
same, the Company has booked a sum of Rs. 395
Millions towards recovery of current tax by credit to sales
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and Rs. 2198 Millions as Deferred Tax Recoverable
Adjustment Account against Deferred Tax Expense of
the year. As at 31st March, 2002, the Company has
booked Rs. 11329 Millions as Deferred Tax
Recoverable against its own Net Deferred Tax Liability
of the same amount booked as per Accounting
Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income.
However, the Tariff Regulations provide for recovery
only for taxes on income of core generation activity
and determination of liability of individual projects giving
due effect to brought forward allowances and tax
holidays. The Company has bocked the total net
deferred tax liability as recoverable from the
Beneficiaries of the 7 operational Projects without
proper adjustments towards the tax liability arising on
its own account which are not recoverable from the
State Electricity Boards. Current tax recoverable from
the SEBs have alsc been worked out at a higher
amount by including tax impact arising on account of
disallowance of self-insurance reserve because of the
notional charge and interest on bonds earmarked
towards investment of self-insurance fund as resolved
by the Board of Directors which are on the company's
own account. In computing amount recoverable from
SEBs against net deferred tax liability, deferred tax
asset against unabsorbed depreciation of the above
Projects has not been increased by the amount which
has been consumed by the Company to offset tax
liability arising on its own account and not related to
the above Projects like income on short term
deployment of funds and self insurance fund, contract
works carried out by the Company, write off on account
of irrecoverable Project Expenses of Baglihar and
Swalkot Projects transferred/under transfer to
Government of Jammu & Kashmir Power Development
Corporation and disallowance of self-insurance
expense notionally charged to Profit & Loss account.
Impact of the above is that sales and debtors are higher
by Rs. 43 Millions and current tax and provision for
taxation is higher by Rs. 1 Million, Deferred Tax
Recoverable Adjustment credited to the Profit & Loss
Account is higher by Rs. 257 Millions, Profit after tax
for the year is higher by Rs. 299 Millions, General
Reserve is higher by Rs. 772 Millions and Deferred
Tax Recoverable is higher by Rs. 1029 Millions.

In respect of Kurichu HE Project awarded to the
Company on Turnkey basis, expenses are understated
to the tune of Rs. 62 Millions towards extra work and
deviations allowed to a Contractor which has not been
accounted for. The Site Offie has certified the work done
and an independent Committee appointed by the
Company has also determined the same amount as
payable and the Office Note also confirms the liability.
However, no provision for the same has been made in
the books of account. At first, it was explained to us
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that the liability is covered by the contingent liability
note and later it was explained that the same is covered
in the Provision for Contingencies made in respect of
the contract. The said Provision for Contingencies is a
provision @ 5% of the contract amount made
consistently every year towards warranty claims and
contingencies in the defect liability period and is not a
provision towards the above liability. Contract expenses
is, therefore, understated and Profit for the year
overstated by Rs. 62 millions and Sundry Creditors
understated by the said amount.

Incidental Expenditure During Construction includes
Rs. 598 Millicns in respect of Koel Karo Project, work
on which is standstill. The total tangible work carried
out in the Project since the last 20 years is only Rs. 21
Millions. Considering the total tangible work done
vis-a-vis the incidental expenditure on construction
incurred till date, the uncertainty and insignificant
progress made by the Project, the carry forward of the
total incidental, expenditure of Rs. 598 Millions as
capital expenditure is not prudent and only such of the
expenditure which are direct like on survey,
investigation, etc. which may have future benefit should
be carried forward and the balance written off. Amount
unascertained.

Reference is invited to Note No. 9 regarding
confirmation and reconciliation of various accounts, the
impact of adjustment in respect of which, if any, is not
ascertainable.

In respect of Dhauliganga Project, Construction Work
in Progress includes Rs. 17 Millions paid towards
customs duty on Plant and Machinery imported by the
Company whereas the value of the plant and machinery
has not been booked till 31st March, 2002. As per the
contract, the property in the goods has already passed
on to the company on shipment by the suplier. Amount
unascertained,

In so far as it relates to the results of operations and
the financial position of Narmada Hydro Development
Corporation Limited included in these consolidated
financial statements, reference is invited to Note No. 3
in respect of adjustment of expeniture incurrent by
NVDA upto 31.08.2000 of Rs. 839 Millions and balance
amount being still pending for adjustment/reconciliation.

We have to report that without considering items (ii} to
(viil) and (xiv) to (xvi) as reported under paragraph 5
and matter reported in paragraph 6, the effect of which
could not be determined and considering item (i) and
items (ix) to (xiii) as reported under paragraph 5, the
effect on the financial statements would have been as
under :
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Fraet srerfig @ g
Net Deferred Tax Liability

I age &)

Deffered Tax Recoverable

e @) ade T -
Gross cost of -
EIEEEIE
Leasehold Land
Haq

Buildings

Aqsh d ol

Roads and Bridges

4488

13453

421

13447

829

2354

1941

13

775

7739

11929

2445

15357

65778

2648

11984

10300

194

7858

1018

4709

13496

422

13490

830

2198

2198

399

713

8346

13200

2355

15267

65868

2586

11329

11329

186

7582

978



(Ffera BuY) (Rs. in millions)

TNl femforgt @Y
HRT F W SiwS

Figure after Giving
effect to our observation

o faww #

@ T g B

i

As Reported in the
Financial Statement

Xi,

Tuhs fheRAe” qT YUl
Sub-Station Equipments

G fhaday qem Sumeer
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments
YRYOT AT

Transmission Lines

fafay uReufmr/sudmwo
Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments
et a1 =i TeuE
Accumulated Depreciation of-
EISEEEIT

Leasehold Land

LCE|

Buildings

TSH qAl Yo

Road and Bridges

YU IUHIT

Sub-Station Equipments

BTy, fFeRTar dern Suadhvo
Furniture, Fixture and Equipments
TR AT

Transmission Lines

fafae aReiafori/<uawo

Miscellaneous Assets/Equipments

515

549

242

332

28

1950

259

153

193

127

122

495

525

229

290

20

1674

219

133

169

114

80

SUd o e TR SR 17-orer fewfort # < areq Rwiri & wer v w s W A o g s W
o & oy 0 wedensur & SrfWR, WA o FeiRa wlier & wu sfifian 1956 g1 TR ga S # o e &

1 & Jidy # ya & A W dare Rigidl & 9o 98 aen SR wdld 2 &

Subject to the foregoing, in our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the Consolidated Financial
Statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial position of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited and its subsidiary company as at 31'March, 2002 and of the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the year ended on that date, in conformity with generatlly accepted accounting principles in India.

WAH/Place :W\ﬂi.'laﬁjFaridabad
feAi®/Dated : 24.08.2002

Fd B0, TAA TS HUR

For K.N. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Acco

(®.7A.
(K.N.

untants

TirreT)
Goyal)

TETR

Partner



4 {i)

4 i)

4 i)

4 (iv)

ifafere d@rmdasl &1 feufrEl W yded & Sax

MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDITORS’ COMMENTS

g fraa aReuRml & ddy ¥ wwa < |
fomionfi arafdy & S Jeugrd @1 kil o
afy & SRM g ydeR el Anfed foudf &
U7 0.4 T 14.3, IR & TACS THEcCd WA B
fadwgl werrgaR WAl &1 g W@ 1.31 (@Us x)
AT qF 1994—95 T 1995—96 B o0 A B AT
ol W PrEe g ageEdes B feall &
IR B TE off |

PHROUNIA gRT fhar 747 ORI FIER el &
ql MR B Tee UdEdcd AR @ e
Telledr dffy & TF F@ 19 (@S XIX) &

IR |

PHRUNIA gRI a7 a7 FagR Gal 2 T 9Rd &
TEAT 31 ol 33 (@ve Wl XIX) gR1fafdEd
TR F |

oy fewferay & fewof e 4 (¢) & ded Sugd
ware At f&ar w2 (argRgE—17) |

TR AHH—10 MG & T2 BT Teh I7HIH
aguTer AT Sif XeT & M U gRI § ey
BIs g Aife iR by @@ @ srageda
T8l B |

Tl exaTg TS 9afeT 3iR 9 €1 400 Hdl TG
et # enfer @ feg A exars mEs AT
qiaell qor 400 B grEEERI & faRad gof
(gfima) &

162.60 fAfera TUY &7 YoliRor a¥ 1999—2000 H
feparr v 2 Qo ekar fewferdt @ fewel w7
@ Ted SUDl UdeT fHar T 8 (rREA—16)
wifafte eraradiers! denr (=d Ud AeTeraTaed:
gRI gual faftaq offg d= & w1 ot e gwr
Ue OER UEl € 1 ARG & dIce dhoed
e @ fAdus HolleaR A & wvs en
XVIII @ 7T W@ 12 F WY 8

Aaraferesl & sl o Sf SR < fear wa e

Ful ffrm, 1956 W AIHHI-VI & IR,
aepgfEt # ver qen afiRad gol W e 2
Ugel g fad oo @@ & W & WY H e
“femfor R qer s & ar=ata fazmar T o
P d1g iz yd AeTelaraderd o 9y 1995-96
@ fow fewdl (@ i) & ygR H = 9o
T T &l AR TR fBar o ver 2|

4.4

4 (ii)

4 {iii)

4 (iv)

The reduction of Depreciation during construction
period from Gross Block in respect of relevant
fixed assets were carried out in accordance with
para 9.4 & 14.3 of Guidance Note on treatment
of expenditure during construction period,
opinion No. 1.31 (Volume X) of Expert Advisory
Committee of Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and comment of C&AG on Company’s
Annual Accounts for the year 1994-95 &
1995-986.

The accounting treatment given by the
Corporation is correct and is in accordance with
opinion No. 19 (Volume XIX) of Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The treatment given by the Corporation is correct
and is duly supported by opinion No 31 and 33
(Volume No. XIX) of Expert Advisory Committee
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Suitable disclosure is also given vide note No.4
(a) of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17).

Accounting Standard-10 is mandatory and is
being followed consistently and no separate
policy is required to be stipulated by the
Company in this regard.

Neither Turbine Guide Bearing nor 400 KV
Transformer are in inventory but these are turbine
guide bearing assemblies and spare parts of
400 KV Transformers (bushings).

The capitalization of Rs.162.60 million had been
done in the year 1999-2000 and disclosed
thereto vide note No.7 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule - 16) and same had been duly
examined by Statutory Auditors & C&AG. The
treatment given by the Corporation is correct
and in line with opinion No. 12 of Volume No.
XVl of Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Auditors queries were suitably replied.

As per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
inventories also include stores and spares.

Earlier these were shown under the head
“Construction Stores and Advances” as part of
Fixed capital expenditure. Further, to comment
(A iii} for the year 1995-96 of C&AG, the same
were restated under Current Assets -
“Inventories”, and the practice is being followed
consistently.




6250 fAfer wuu @ werdl |l g e
Herifera e Sfea miterd g srAifea i
I W AR 2 7 foy sawrd aHreT
Teg—feiRa ver oor # fdy 77 8|

e dfdRad, Iuygad Ubed o fewfort @1
fewof wearm 14 % famn A 2 (ErggE-17)

(vi) 5 EaER oRAmmRel A G 6 @ AR
T R

(vii) 31 T, 2002 FI AT 99 F fo0 e @ ol v
= vd wereaudiad o fewdll e 7 @
W T aegaR T gR1 e @dER W |
S STETET, TR & e fdotell & Searg=
@ forg qe & wu # FET foram Siar @ §9 UeR
UEI—2 & UIGHH &) sigcbdll Bl RO S G4y
Teld ARl B TE B

(viii) 31, #rd 2002 B TG 99 & forg FH @ okl or
TIAE TG AETerETqeTd @ fewol HWer g @
o o TEAR R gRT YT @aEr e 2|
(ix) orar fewfori ot fewdt e 7 &1 S GrRgE—17)

(x) 31 7, 2002 B AT a9 B foIT I B oAl W)
R vd weelaraes @ el W 9 & d
TAT AR T §IRT Ue< @deR Hel ¢ |

(xi) 31 914, 2002 @ w99 & forv W & oEl wR
R vd AeTeraTders B fewel e 9 @Y o |
(xii) YdE B T #F A §RT e U8R WE © |

(xiii) T8 <A1 B Fwred @& [y 99T Sl @ B
T W AR R de SN AMERAS  SIare #
TITT T § it A arpf sifarfE € e et
fofyr g <aamelt o we 7@ fear T € qufy,
Ul ererRmearat @ fore gut e Suerer €1

{xiv) TRTTSTT % forg wataReT vd a9 HAe W gatarer
el uehifera 2 den difly W A8 avar g
SR & |1y gweER by T €| 39 aRAe @
FeEs @R ST @1 B 59 AERRT W g8 Wi
FEl STell A1 Wehel aifs qRES andl arHiEs
o1 ufehar & 3= B

(xv) orr fewfor @t fewol S o @R 17) B
o, SN omRen W fRRll weRTH @ smavaddr
TE B

(xvi) 31 =1, 2002 ® AT 9§ @ [y HRURTE &
@l W e Ud AeTeraradies @ fewoly e
10 & TG |

4 (vi}

4 (vii)

4 (viii)

4(ix)

4 (%)

4 (xi)

4 (xii)

4 (xiii)

4 (xiv)

4 (xv)

4 (xvi)

The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering estimate duly evaluated by
Committee and approved by appropriate authority
for which necessary adjustments had been made
in priced store ledger.

Further, the suitable disclosure is made in note
No.14 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17).

The treatment is in accordance with the
Accounting Policy No. 6.

Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31t March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct. Further, valuation of
inventories does not form as an input to the
generation of electricity and as such Provision
of AS-2 have been misconstructed in formulating
the qualification.

Refer comment No. 8 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31% March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct.

Refer Note No. 7 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule — 17).

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31% March 2002
and accordingly treatment given by the
Corporation is correct

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002.

In the opinion of the Management, the treatment
given by the Corporation is correct

The claim relates to compression of time
schedule for execution of work and is reflected
in contingent liabilities as these are still under
examination and liability has not been crystallized
even till date. However, sufficient provisions for
such centingencies are available.

The project is awaiting environment clearance
from MOEF and PPA is signed with Govt. of
Bihar and DVC. The expenditure incurred on
execution of this project may not be written off
at this stage as the project is still in the process
of approval.

Refer to Note No.9 of Notes to Accounts
(Schedule-17) no provision is required against
these at this stage.

Refer comment No.10 of C&AG on accounts
of Corporation for the year ended 31%
March 2002.



(i)

(vi)

gifafre dEmades 1 Ruid @

4T UR YT @b ST
MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO ANNEXURE TO
THE STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT

FE T gC AWell § Faa oREulnn e §,
TRETAT, raverel oot s @ fafdr &l sificaeg
P @ U, amawae HRAE! a9 2002-2003 H @
ST |

TN W H byl ¥ gl andfds wemdE ufbar
faemr & qenfy, wfder ot @& "l § 9 ek
Yoo fdvar e |

(@) 62,50 fAfera Uy @t Fwekd Al g1 fafdeq
Hfehet T AeTH MR gRT STgAIed ST
I W 3R & s fory siasas |-
UIgSTe R oo A fhy 1y §)

(@) orar ART T 6 BT ATERY fBAT ST §

() 31 914, 2002 B TG q§ B foIg BRURLH &
ol R FREe ud Aereraigd @ fewel weer
7 d o qdten Raid & U 5 @1 Ag A=A (vii) B
e # Iy U IR ST B < |

A, B B R @ g Ree 3 o

w &) qufy, gw ugfr &1 FfRaR gge fear on
e & |

FAN) XM H, BUT B 3MBR qAT SHB FIAT Dl
TP & FHTeT Tar faRe eEmdEr ugha
FU H faemE 2

T T YerRi @ wiftaan, frte, gl g Heri
B W qAT SU—dfdqiert & A arml & dey
¥ wdfdtg sl § wug & 08 9l 1 sden
ferady #v- @ ugfo geaRed 8| denfd, fay
Y SR $9 U B SR gge B s |

ii)

vi)

vi)

vi)

Xiv)

XV)

XXi)

Necessary action to record date of installation,
location and identification in the Fixed Assets
Register in left over some cases will be taken in
2002-03.

In our opinion adequate, physical verification
procedure exists in the Company. However, in case
of contract works it will be further strengthened.

(a) The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering Estimate duly evaluated by Committee
and approved by the Competent Authority for which
necessary adjustments had been made in priced
store ledger.

(b} The Accounting Policy on inventory is followed.

(c) Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002 and
our reply given to item No.(vii) of para 5 of Audit
Report.

Generally, reasonable records for sale of scrap are
being maintained. However, the system is being
continuously strengthened.

In our opinion, adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its
business exists in the Company.

System of recording receipts, issues, consumption
of materials and stores and allocation of materials
consumed to relative jobs in respect of material
issued to sub-contractors is in place. However, as
suggested the system will be further strengthened.




5 ()

5 (if)

5 (iv)

Tifed fada fQaver gl aifafsre a@mmdesl o feuaforay
UR YdeT & SR

MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO STATUTORY AUDITORS’ COMMENTS TO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

W Fraa aRdulRert & wae 4 dad <ife § o=
Yl @ SR TE ford e @ adkd Fmiome
3fdfY @ ergER Wl Artedl fewoh & 01 94 9 143,
BN AT 1.31 (U X) T 9¥ 1994—95 T A 19951996
& fou oot @ aiffe ol & Wdy H FdEe v
TETeraTR e @ fRowlt & AR @ T oY

T g1 féban T erEreRYT FEER W § T Rd &
qICS YL R 31 fwsl Telear aify a1
w1 19 (@S XIX) D IR T

fom grr fhan T @EER WE & 9l ARG @ A
UFRTed Il f9s HaresR AT S IR WE 31 qen
33 (@us W XIX) gr1 e el & |

JoHd FTEpiRdlded TR dRUNTH ffies & aifie
ol @ o fewfrgt @ feunfy wWwen 4(®) & dwq
Uy yaed  faar T | GrEgE-17) |

AP AFH—10 AT & q gaH! A aruTer
ferm 1 <81 & dRm H ERT 9 ey H BlE g A
FufRa fby @M @ sraerdar 78 2

7 Ol SRaEA TEs T AR T & 400 Bl gRIHER
aeqfet # e & fog 3 exaren MEe qafT i
qRAT 400 D ZRGTRT B SfaRad gof (@) E)

16260 fifere wuu @1 goliawor af 19992000 ¥ faar
TN & AT A9 BTEgigelided TaR RUNYH forfies
& qIfie oikdl B orar femforat ) feurd W 7 & ded
GGl Wben fhar T 8 (orfE—16) T WifafdE
S| @ ot 78 | TR gRI vEd @9ER WE ® den
& GUe W XVIIl B g Wl 12 & Y 3§

et & we o Sfd SR @ faar o)
BT A, 1956 S FTYA-VI B ITAR, awq=at
# WeR e iffe qof f wnfie €|

Eel 57 fad ol @ @ T & w9 fafer e
A A @ sl fgrn wan on | gwe arg FeEs
U4 HEICIATIRE @7 a9 1995—96 & forg feurft (& i) &
WG A § e gReuREr — aegyfE @ s
T T G §9 W T PR 31RO b o T B

5 (i) :

5 (i} :

5 (iii)

5(iv) :

The reduction of Depreciation during constructicn
period from Gross Block in respect of relevant fixed
assets were carried out in accordance with para 9.4
& 14.3 of Guidance Note on treatment of expenditure
during construction period, opinion No. 1.31 (Volume
X) of Expert Advisory Committee of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and comment of C&AG
on Company's Annual Accounts for the year
1994-95 & 1995-96.

The accounting treatment given by the Corporation
is correct and is in accordance with opinion No. 19
(Volume XIX} of Expert Advisory Committee of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The treatment given by the Corporation is correct and
is duly supported by opinion No 31 and 33 (Volume
No. XIX) of Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

Suitable disclosure is also given vide note
No.4 (a} of Notes to Accounts {Schedule-17) of Annual
Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited.

Accounting Standard-10 is mandatory and is being
followed consistently and no separate policy is
required to be stipulated by the Company in this
regard.

Neither Turbine Guide Bearing nor 400 KV
Transformer are in inventory but these are turbine
guide bearing assemblies and spare parts of 400 KV
Transformers (bushings).

The capitalization of Rs.162.60 million had been done
in the year 1999-2000 and disclosed thereto vide
note No.7 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule- 16) of
Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power
Corporation Limited and same had been duly
examined by Statutory Auditors & C&AG. The
treatment given by the Corporation is correct and in
line with opinion No. 12 of Volume No. XVIII of Expert
Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

The Auditors queries were suitably replied.

As per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956,
inventories also include stores and spares.

Earlier these were shown under the head
“Construction Stores and Advances” as part of Fixed
capital expenditure. Further, to comment (A iii) for the
year 1995-96 of C&AG, the same were restated under
Current Assets - “Inventories”, and the practice is
being followed consistently.



5 {vi)

5 (vii)

5 {vii)

5 (xi)

5 (xii)

5 (xii

6250 faferas wqu &1 werd) wifa grr fafdad geuifed
T wRE witeN gRr srAifed gonfaRr s w
R & forwr for amazad ARG T iR Her
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s afiRae, e Bgigaficd TR HRUNEH fafits
& arfife ol § Sugad e o fewfot @ fewdy
e 14 ¥ fpar & (@gdi-17) |

Jorier ERggafige TR eRanee fafics & afie
o 9% @deR ol i WS 6 @ AR fdar
T B

31 W19, 2002 @ A 9§ B g e & ol W RS
Ud wETeraiierd @ fead T 7 @1 < o qagan
T BT e e ¥ | e T, TRl bl HediceH
fasteh & Seures @ forg 7ge @ wU # eI foran ST el
T YBR UGH—2 P UEEE P Al H PR $vd
T TTeTd AR B TS B

31 W, 2002 B GH a9 @ forv Fm & oral W s
Uq TErEded @ fowrll W 8 Bl ad d9 JagaN
o g1 Yo @eER el 2|

Ao EESEdlded Ul HRURTH ffics @ difte
ordl o o femfora @ e} e 7 & o BrgEi-17)

31 Hrd, 2002 &1 AT a9 @ forg i @ ol W s
U4 HETeRgred B fewol w9 B 9H |

31§19, 2002 BT TG 99 B forv T @ ol W freiEs
U4 ERMEREE 1 foud) W@ 9 B o" |

yae 1 3§ R gRT MeT @dgik e B

ag il b P & oIy T SggEl B FH B |
Gafd & o o9 asRge Juamel # guia 1 € wife
3 apfl S € o et @ ffd a@ <TERil @ we
=8 foran mar &) e, W sneRuadel @ oy wai
YA SUelas ¥ |

5 (xiv) URISET @ fory wfaweT vd a7 WaTery W wateReT Rl

5 (xv)

T & dor Gifit W fRER WeR T S & |
TR U Ty & | 39 uRae $ EEE W 9w @l
B T AR W d¢e @RI TE Sl o Gehdl difd
gRaleTHT A AT @1 iR & ol B

Yed gEggaldgd TX BRuUNeE fafits & aiffw
oRat @Y oran fewforal @ fewl wREm o (BrEEN 17) @l
W, T R W e Wi @) ST T

5 (xvi) 31 9T, 2002 @1 FAE a¥ @ forg T & el W e

U4 WEreEUEE @ fewt g 10 Bl <u |

5 (vi) :

5 (vil) :

5 (viii) :

5 (xi) :

5 (xii) :

5 (xiil) :

5 (xiv) :

5(xv) :

5 (xvi) :

The reduction of Rs. 62.50 million is based on
Engineering estimate duly evaluated by Committee
and approved by appropriate authority for which
necessary adjustments had been made in priced
store ledger.

Further, the suitable disclosure is made in note No.14
of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-17) of Annual
Accounts of National Hydroelectric Power Corporation
Limited.

The treatment is in accordance with the Accounting
Policy No. 6 of Annual Accounts of National
Hydroelectric Power Corporation Limited.

Refer comment No. 7 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31% March 2002 and
accordingly treaiment given by the Corporation is
correct. Further, valuation of inventories does not
form as an input to the generation of electricity and
as such Provision of AS-2 have been misconstructed
in formulating the qualification.

Refer comment No. 8 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31% March 2002 and
accordingly treatment given by the Corporation is
correct.

Refer Note No. 7 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule—
17) of Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited.

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002 and
accordingly treatment given by the Corporation is
correct

Refer comment No.9 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31¢ March 2002,

In the opinion of the Management, the treatment
given by the Corporation is correct

The claim relates to compression of time schedule
for execution of work and is reflected in contingent
liabilities as these are still under examination and
liability has not been crystallized even till date.
However, sufficient provisions for such contingencies
are available.

The project is awaiting environment clearance from
MOEF and PPA is signed with Govt. of Bihar and
DVC. The expenditure incurred on execution of this
project may not be written off at this stage as the
project is still in the process of approval.

Refer to Note No.9 of Notes to Accounts (Schedule-
17) of Annual Accounts of National Hydroelectric
Power Corporation Limited, no provision is required
against these at this stage.

Refer comment No.10 of C&AG on accounts of
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2002.
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A3 ESsIsdfde® UraR dRURIE o1, wd<edie & fadis 31 wrd, 2002
@ g« a¥ @ foau d@l w sl sfifem, 1956 B aRrn 619 (4) B

AT URd & e 9 weredgs @) fowfRg

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNT OF NATIONAL
HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FARIDABAD FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 315" MARCH 2002.

feagforgy

COMMENTS

@. A U9 BIf dwr

A Profit and Loss Account

st : 12210 fferms suy
Sales : Rs. 12210 million

1. gad gl gRT T sRTa @ Wit fafve
R gRady (Fomedl) wr 51385 faferad wuy e
£ 3ARA & AR WX AT | el B Rer
oReuferdl @ g e @ @A @ femm o
=1feV | $9a uRvmRawy, 3 19 Rer uRyufmd
# 51385 fAferas wuy @1 wfafdawe, s7.18 fAfers
JUY B Heug dr 3H 9§ @ forg WM 45667
fferaT wuy gam 2|
This includes Rs. 513.85 million on Exchange Rate
Variation (ERV) being received from beneficiaries
towards repayment of loan. Recovery from
beneficiaries on account of ERV should have been
reduced from the carrying cost of the fixed assets.
This has resulted in overstatement of sales and fixed
assets by Rs.513.85 million, depreciation by Rs.57.18
million and profit for the year by Rs.456.67 million.

o |-y

General

2. BB AHAl H @S GEEE el B, Yol qral qen
ICwdl gl @ e § Terlt & $RT Saedar
g @ ofy sreRes Qaaid  (ageEi-17) W
26461 fAferas suy enfaer =&l &)
Contingent liabilities (Schedule 17) do not include
Rs.264.61 million on account of non-inclusion of

interest in some cases, error in working out original
claims and claims towards productivity loss.

3. Yol sl § et Siel faga aRarerr, SRy e
faga witre=er g1 arerasr! G o fRar o g
W By Ty wd 1208 fAfera vy wifier ¥ @en
ded B orEl & forg dre # wwe @ fbar mm
Capital works in progress include a sum of Rs.12.08
million incurred on Farakka Hydroelectric Project.

@

ydeddl bl Iy
MANAGEMENTS REPLIES

HRA & dIde (HEdTH e & a9y wenser wibfy
Bl I H. 111 ([@egA-XI) B TTAR THD U ANAR
fag o w #|

SRATE TR I 2000—2001 & AR TR LR & Femanr,
AN gR1 &) @ PR &g 89 & s g7
® Pl B W H AR B TR BT g7 W fIar
2| AT 59 @l (TE—17) @ forg A ¥ e 9. 06 R
wehe fopar T &

T 2001—02 & fory Wamdl & sl wx amenRa araeas
HHRNH dre] a9 d wrEffaa @ fear smo

The treatment is being following consistently in accordance
with the opinion No. 1.11 (Vol. XI) of Expert Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Pending finalisation of tariff by CERC, the amount of ERV
as part of the tariff has been claimed as directed by
CERC provisionally on the basis of 2000-2001. Further,
it has been disclosed at note no. 6 to Notes to Accounts

(Schedule 17).

The necessary adjustments based on CERC's order for
the year 2001-02 shall be carried out in current year.

e o forar ar 2

Noted.

e e forar war 2

Noted.



which has been declared commercially unviable by
the Central Electricity Authority. This has not been
disclosed in Notes to the Accounts.

Tepe, vd dep 1 orar qoit § A @t e avaree
J Hafdr et At w e 2042.60 fera
BqU w1 S0 d2F Bl HU AR, 1956 DI
IFAI-VI B SAETIHATIIR Ybe A8l fbar ar & |
Cash and Bank Balances include Rs.2942.60 million
on account of unutilized equity pertaining to various
projects of the Company. This has not been disclosed
as required by the Schedule VI of the Companies
Act 1956.

wifafre dwmdeasl a1 Rad

Statutory Auditors’ Report

BRI 4 () A (xiv) T (xvi) T2 IR 5 (S A faffd=
Argarsti ®F sudl ARATHE, 1956 B GRT 227 (3)F
& T TavEdaER 49 A1 fNY aER #
fferaa & W g |

The qualifications as contained in paragraph No.4
(i) to (xiv) & (xvi) and paragraph 5(g) have not been
stated in bold or italics as required under Section 227
(3) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956.

el @ Rod & 97 | o4 () BT oS@A Bl
FBE PN B A SRS B IR HeAsBR
afafey @ I W amnRa wrt w1 e fear g
o favg w wifafe oaddes @ e I 2
A reference is invited to paragraph No. 4(i) of the
Auditors’ Report. The Company has followed the
practice based on an opinion of the Expert Advisory
Committee of the ICAl on the subject matter in respect
of which the Statutory Auditor has a different view.

oErigel B RAE @ U | o4 (Vi) BT SR BT
FE | b ar aRaeERl w® w9 @ e i
sl Fepd w9 @ o e & wu
TUE-2 T TRV TE Y WA B

A reference is invited to paragraph No.4(vii) of the
Auditors’ Report. As reasons for losses incurred by
the four projects have not been analysed, it may not
be concluded that the Company has not been
following AS-2.

TERIEHT B RAE & U1 A 4 (Vi) BT S@E BT
P PN | Wi @mRlerd! o1 FE AfEd b wifdar
®E & forg vom ad 9 € geusd @ 9l [Bar
ST =18y, Wel 8, g¥fer 39 a¥ & fog 39 wfdaer
FRf o qeue B TE B

A reference is invited to paragraph No.4(viii) of the
Auditors’ Report. While the contention of the Auditors
that depreciation should be charged from the first
year itself in respect of the contract works awarded
to the Company is correct, there is no undercharge
of depreciation in respect of these contract works for
the vyear.

e Py form T B |

Noted.

FE feooh & |

No Comments.

@iy fewell =& |

No Comments.

®rg ool 78l |

No Comments.

Hg fewel el |

No Comments.




10.

erETRErdl @ ROd & R A 4 () T (xi) BT S
1 P B | DU A Ud Bl @l ® N TR
ERI %9 W1 STRaToT e @1 TEIR TR0
A R B

A reference is invited to paragraphs No.4{x) & (xi) of
the Auditors’ Report. The Company has consistently
been following the policy of creating Self Insurance
Reserve by a charge to profit and loss account.

daes B RO @ we—ary, sEa ) | 4
xvi) frafdd el 8 b i aRaemr & fog
W vd el @ qeg (@ifdr sifRfver €) 9o e
fpr T ¥ gal wenfl & w0 A Wufl euh @
Ugel & U9U R faar T 8 gD Y9I BT ATber
o faam T €, Rrad agaR i S g
TAag 3645 fRfers wUU a® HH dNS AT
T R
Paragraph No.4(xvi) of the Auditor's Report, inter
alia, states that the value {amount unascertainable)
of plant and machinery in respect of Dhauliganga
project has not been booked, though the property in
the goods has already passed to the Company on
shipment. Impact of the same has been worked out,
according to which capital work-in-progress and
current liabilities stand understated by Rs.36.45
million.
ERGING
(et 9d)
were e, aiftifogs oraradien ud
U WEw, oiEr e ae-lll, 78 fRwefi-110011

I A8 ool
i@ @ 23.12.2002

P fewol T8

No Comments.

e & forar AT €

Noted.

Place
Dated

Sd-

(REVATHI BEDI)

PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT & EX-
OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-II,

NEW DELHI-110011

New Delhi
23.12.2002



3[4 / Annexure - VI

31 Ard, 2002 B AT a9 & [T ATl ERgIgdfagd UraR SRURA . HACEIT,

@ ol ) TG & FRiEe 9 ggeiErdiEae gy aHiEr

REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS OF NATIONAL HYDROELECTRIC POWER CORPORATION LIMITED, FARIDABAD,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2002 BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA.

e : oY @Y 337 wften &) aifafe deradees @1 Ruid 7 & a8 srdarai ik sl
SFRIPRAT 1956 B TRT 619 (4) B Jiavia &) ¢ feulrN &) a9 A @ =1 dar fear

AT B |

NOTE: THIS REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT TAKING INTO ACCOUNT
COMMENTS UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956 AND QUALIFICATIONS CONTAINED

IN THE STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT.

fa<hia Rerfar
FINANCIAL POSITION

A < 1 aferpr A frwer G aut @ R Rl w1 ww
e et & afeifa uega feam w2

The table below summaries the financial position of the
Company under broad headings for ihe last three years.

(@¥rs w9 #H) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000

2000-2001 2001-2002

1. Y
Liabilities
) UE goi
a) Paid-up capital
) T (3R F wHem dra werd R wfea)
Government (including Government funds
Adjustable to equity)
iy 3
{other)
) SRIEG T sy
b} Reserves and surplus
i} EH Imed 4
Free reserves and surplus
i) TR Wiffm @
Share premium account
iiiy TRfEE i
Capital reserves
) FER
c) Borrowings
i) MRT TWHR A
from Government of India
iy facira wvenar @
from Financial institutions
iii) faeel gt =or
Foreign currency loans
iv) g FHR /310 3rafer ol
Cash credit/Short Term Loan
v) A
Others
vi) SulE ok g7 @nw
Interest accrued and due
) iy Tl <A 3R AT
d) Current liabilities and provisions
iy =g & forg wraEr
Provision for gratuity
) I /
e) Deferred Tax Liabilties
w) AR vy F ura amy
f) Income received in advance
) Heuerd @ ggel il
i) Advance against depreciation
6ol
TOTAL

4446.20

1690.50

0.10

484.50

1885.20

1856.00

365.90

991.80

0.30

723.73

52.87

386.10

5188.20 6345.70

2139.00 2598.40

0.10 0.10

439.70 28.70

2142.40 2849.30

1935.30 2113.60

518.60 656.30

607.10 569.30

608.50 640.81

60.10 91.59

- 1132.90

519.90 648.40

12883.20

14158.90 17675.10




(@€ $UY M) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

gREufREr
Assets
Tl) el wih
g) Gross block 7752.70 7892.70 8113.50
¥) ey @ Hadl gegery
h) Less : Cumulative depreciation 1029.00 1280.10 1526.70
T) g e
i) Net block 6723.70 6612.60 6586.80
3) fomir s a Yufind wfiea @re] goid & 9 gwfiat
i) Capital work-in-progress incluidng construction stores & advances 3280.10 4323.80 5743.80
3)
k) Investments - 679.90 1927.20
@) =g, uREURET, T g g
I) Current assets, loans and advances 2877.50 2532.80 2282.40
) e = gRbufrad
m} Deferred tax assets - - 1132.90
o) ge @I 1 sTe Ay fafey @
n} Miscellaneous expenditure not written off 1.90 9.80 2.00
g) il w1
o} Accumulated loss = . —

el

TOTAL 12883.20 14158.90 17675.10
&) BRIGN gull {E-1()+T(vi))
p) Working capital {i-d(i)-c{vi)} 2153.47 1924.30 1641.59
) ECINGE)
q) Capital employed (i+p) 8877.17 8536.90 8228.39
) FEa g @) (i)-2r-g)
r) Net worth {a+b(i)+(ii)-n-o} 6134.80 7317.40 8942.10
m)mu@ﬁwuﬁrmﬁﬂﬂﬁa&(@qﬁ)
s) Net worth per rupee of paid-up capital (in Rupees) 1.38 1.41 1.41

2.

fafermt & aia ey gualhr
SOURCES AND UTILISATION OF FUNDS

a¥ 3 TN 2038.10 Bts vy @ FARm aidRe s gmy widl @ ueA

@ g AR ITEr M Ry agEr swah fEar T

Funds amounting to Rs. 2938.10 crores from internal and extenral sources were

realised and utilised during the year as follows
MRmt & g
Sources of Funds
Hared 3 e faferd
Funds generated from operation

®) ¥ B foy o

a) Profit for the year

DT F BN Housrd

Add Depreciation during the year
S - 98 Wi Srel T fafdy wd
Add : Misc. expenditure written off
SIS - w@ 9 Rod § gy

Add : Increase in self insurance reserve

) T i A afi

b) Increase in paid up capital

M) wuR o g A A gfg

¢) Increase in borrowed funds
") T=gE @ forg e W g

d) Increase in provision for gratuity

T) qederd @ deel enft 7 gfy

e} Increase in advance against depriciation
o) : 3

f) Decrease in working capital

1) AR B Agered  gfy

g) Increase in deferred tax liabilities

@l

Total

(ﬂv_\ﬁ@ RN ‘EI) (Rs. in crore)

470.90

246.60

7.80

38.50
763.80

1157.50

574.10

31.49

128.50

282.71

1132.90

4071.00



(@rE w0 #) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

faftray &1 S

Utilisation of funds

@) Rer aRwaRmr 7 gfy

a) Increase in fixed assets 220.80

Q) FEEN golr § gy

b) Increase in working capital -

) femior e g T wfee e

goiira Rl # gfg

c) Increase in capital work-in-progress including 1420.00

construction stores and advances

o) Yol i

d) Dividend paid 50.00

)

e) Investment 1247.30

) A ev uReaREr ¥ gl

f) Increase in deferred tax assets 1132.90
@l I —
Total 4071.00

3. e gy
WORKING RESULTS

31 AT, 2002 B A el 9 avf & dudl @
SRR, 9Rem - fay T g

The working results of the company in the last three years
ended 31st March 2002 are given below :

(@¥Ig $UY #) (Rs. in Crore)

1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002

iy fam

Sales 1075.70 1142.80 1221.00
iy ©eY : ITE Yob

Less : Excise duty = = ~
ity g fam

Net sales 1075.70 1142.80 1221.00
iv) g = fafder ama

Other or misc income 202.60 788.10 334.40
v) B Jd @M 9 gd 3rafdy e

Profit before tax and prior period adjustments 398.00 455.50 519.60
vi) g 2l e

Prior period adjustments 3.20 -8.40 -6.50
vii) P qd AT

Profit before tax 401.20 44710 513.10
vily @R & forg wraem

Tax provisions - 3.70 42.20
iX) BN b G AT

Profit after tax 401.20 443.40 470.90
X) U e (erier Y i)

Proposed dividend (including dividend tax) 18.30 33.10 50.00
4. aqurd faeersor

RATIO ANALYSIS

31 Hd, 2002 B wAG fawer @9 a6t & aEfiy w) su Py
forira Rerfey ofik &R yomelt & 9 3 @ Feaye

i arqura A= fag a1y €

Some important financial ratios on the financial health

and working of the company at the end of the last

three years ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows :

(uferereT #) (in Percentages)

@) fafaafed srum
a) Liquidity ratio 1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002
Current ratio 3.97 4.16 3.56

(ﬂgﬂéﬂﬂmﬁamzﬁmmqﬁwﬁw | siv gufea
Vd g4 & AT T2 F fog we @1 eee)
{e/a(i)+T(vi)}

(Current assets to current liabilities & provisions

and interest accrued and due but excluding

provisions for gratuity) {i/d(i}+c(vi)}




(afcrer ) (in Percentages)
%) 1 FAACl S 1999-2000 2000-2001 3
fract e & forg O erafy 3fde {16 W v as Al e 00200 2002002
arafyy ol B Bred) / U}
b) Debit equity ratio 0.85 0.70 0.62
Long term debit to net worth {c(i to v but excluding short term loans)/r}
) <™ U
c¢) Profitability ratios
o1 & forg e (@ gd)

Profit (before '1ax) 1o

(i) Tanfore
Capital employed 4.52 5.24 6.24
(iy FFraar e
Net worth 6.54 6.11 5.74
(i fas
Sales 37.30 39.12 42.02
(iv)sfeadt
Equity 9.02 8.62 8.09
=) ufd ¥R e (T )
d) Earnings per share (in Rupees) 90.23 86.18 80.86
5. aeyd Wi

INVENTORY LEVELS
31 |, 2002 1 GATE fUwe &9 qul @ AT O9%
JEREA WY A Ry sgur €

The inventory levels at the close of the last
three years ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows :

(Tau wrs #) (Rs. in crore)

Y8R, g’—éf q oo o 1999-2000 2000-2001 2001-2002
Stores, spares and loose tools 83.00 90.40 83.70
6. fafag qsew

SUNDRY DEBTORS

31 A1, 2002 @) WA fUser i asl & ffde <FEr
sz R wee =iy e Ry agaR §:

The sundry debtors and sales in the last three years
ended 31st March, 2002 are as follows :

vy P ) (Rs. in crore)

fafaer d9er Tt gfoera A

SUNDRY DEBTORS SALES Percentage of

31 ur1d Bt Hifies s dlss HIgoHEH XS] (Wﬁﬁ fas & fafaa
As on 31st Considered Considered Total ) qIER
March good doubtful (including Sundry Debtors
excise duty) to Sales

2000 2280.90 82.60 2363.50 1075.70 219.72
2001 1982.50 77.50 2060.00 1142.80 180.26
2002 1271.50 77.50 1349.00 1221.00 110.48

af 2001—2002 @ TG ox fafdy S9QRE @7 eaf & SR faawer AW fay aqER
The agewise break up of sundry debtors at the end of 2001-2002 is as under :
RN

Amount (Rs. in Crores)

UG gY § BH B oy g S8R

Debtors outstanding for less than 1 years 852
1-2 T &
1-2 years 71
2 a4 3k 99y e & forg
2 years and above 162
3 a¥ ik Suw s & forg
3 years and above 264
6l
TOTAL 1349
(Radt ad) (REVATHI BEDI)
yer FRvre, aiftias o Emer ud ueq wew, PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT AND
ST ger dis—lil, A% el EX-OFFICIO MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD-IIl NEW DELHI
T ¢ T8 Rl Place : New Delhi

fo=1i® @ 23.12.2002 Dated ; 23.12.2002




&, Ol AT

(@) Sl @l =a & forg Surg ey M Sfie ey o w8 &1
TG areR RRed &1 fEoirg gyl ipeldH
U F B v fhar mar ® arfes Sl sifr
(WERIE WOq) DY AR fhar o 6 |

(@) aifaReaa Faw iR e, afe 18 8 &1 U St
Gud # HH H B fv srifRa e o @ 2l
i grT weer w9 ¥ Oy v © ey H e
BIg WA e 2

(M) Sudw () 3R (@) & g fHy 10 SR gl #
WA R AT B ST AT 9% g aret aforrdy
A B FH HE B ferg fpy Tl

Rt a¥ & dRM sway YU g fear )

(=) ufd yfre sered § gl @) wud ok pof Foll @ud
9 3dY & yUH ‘@ H e 2

TAvadRel 9 orfyEt A SfcaRad fpy 0 Sem @l
aoft w1 et 2

IS-d

1. B g1 o e &l 7 argdia™ wa e
(RUsst) & @ fhu T1y;
o CTETSH B ST Rl Bl Bl 3afd P aam|

o T DIUEACI Bl BbIC]
o fierd wmed @ forg q-arfia St &1 el

2. SR ANTSS! & YRUTARETRY A ey
3RGS) uRaoaTt @ g @ dratwae & eyl
oMY TS &1 Wb © fpg I UM Bl H9T T
81 1 fae[d &g & STera cxatsd 2wt & yrverium/
yd: Fafor @1 w3 U ag & fag e 0 wwg g
ST # srcafies @t Enft| Seare gfiel o giawriRi
DI QUIET B AT B A URME sEwer § &
SIY BT Ul AT O Fehdl 8,390 IadeT § T 9
TIT & AR IS Qi 3R 7l 7 [ g9 S
T gl Id &l dlell ddic WRIUT & A 3Md
1Y AT B bl & ORT HH AT Y aeIehdT e
AT H 419, 7@ 1 A HHT AT 6 g8 BRI 3@y
anfal

3. 2002-2003 @ WAl BRI
I RGeS Mfafftr S W@ &1 wRaE 2l

4. IRYSS W &Y - 2002 IH
2001-2002 TP Pl 29.7 fhferas suy fo=H
-afia faga @ e ) 4.9 ffes vuy o1 e
of¥er 21

31l / Annexure - VII

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(a) Energy measures taken and on hand.

NHPC power systems are designed in optimal
manner such that power losses (auxiliary
consumption) are minimized.

(b) Additional investment and proposals if any, being
implemented for reduction of consumption of energy.

There is no proposal for direct investment by the
Corporation at present.

(c) Impactof measures at {(a)} and (b) above for reduction
of Energy consumption and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods.

Optimum utilisation is made during the year under
report.

(d) Total Energy consumption and Energy consumption
per unit of production as per Form —A of the Annexure
thereto.

NHPC does not cover in the category of industries
mentioned in the schedule.

FORM - B

1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the
company ;
e Elongation of service life of underwater turbine
components.

e High performance Concrete.

e Exploitation of Geothermal Energy for Power
Generation.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D

The benefit occurring from the implementation of the
results of the R&D projects would be substantial but
they cannot be quantified Extending the rebuilding/
rehabilitation of underwater turbine components of
hydro power station, even by one year, would result
in huge savings in cost and down time by monitoring
the health of generating units and transformers, faults
can be detected in the incipient stage itself which can
result in avoiding major faults and costly repairs,
besides reduction in generation loss .Placement of
high performance concrete can deliver variety of
benefits such as less material requirement, beams,
reduced maintenance and extended life cycle etc.

3. Future plan action 2002-2003
The above R&D activities are proposed to be
continued.

4. Expenditure on R&D — upto 2002

Total: upto 2001-2002 : Rs. 29.7 million including
expenditure of Rs. 4.9 million on Development of
Geothermal Power,




2002-2003-Y-aTda e & fadrT ue 80 Mfera wug
uftg smuss afafafrt & fag 120 ffaad wuv
eI &

et e, TEadr SR Fdiwier

1. denfesta e, e iR Adiee @ forg fhg
U Tl @ dfdra fEaRo
w0 N ol & e d=d) ) e 9 afe & e A
WRAAR A A & A § srcfie w9 A seds
g WigG B @ BRU AT b S fewd 9gd
STet &TRa B 9 ¥ gafery exargT & Rl 6t drdarfy
@) ger & forg el & wenfie @ e e T

> IR VAR & URUREET T oW, e Jeured H
QUR, AT G, Iare Ry s gfdere anfe
Ay 3UR € -

i S Bl EA S RIE Cl G|

Technology adoptionfinnovation

. 9.
Sl. No.

: @ T Felt @
i R 4 P e

Hiring and International Gonsultant for
exploitation of Geothermal Energy for
power generation.

frwer uia anf & e st Hitenest

el faegga famra & &= # e sl ST B B BT
oA 91 B w@es Ud Al fdsell Sude B e Bl
gy g AR # Sucter arerd HIeNiiet &1 ser
B Y IY oA B <Ee H W MRYY YO AR R E
g <7 gty fega @ aa 7 i fafddiazr fear 2
W TF Ay wsferr B Fgad e qRd #
wardr gt 1 snfEiRon exaran 81 gad sifiRa,
4 waifes W 9l Y-ariE &l @) yd-araeridr
R M IR Tt 18 B

w1, faeelt gun @ @ 9 @y

Form C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

2002-2003 - Rs.120 million proposed for R&D
activities, including Rs. 80 million on Development of
Geothermal power.

TECHONOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND
INNOVATION.

1. Efforts in brief made towards technology
absorption, adaptation and innovation

During the monsoons, the top soil of the mountain
range travels along with the water in the shape of silt.
Due to presence of huge quantity of abrasive silt in
rivers from the Himalayas, particularly during monsoon
months, the underwater turbine components get eroded
very fast. Therefore, the technology to increase the
operational life of turbine component was developed
with experimentations.

2. Benefits derived as result of the above efforts, e.g.
product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution etc. are as under:

e W FoE/Sared A gER

Cost saving Product Improvement
R % ugell AN G i &sll @
mu Py far w8l

For the first time ranking of

potential geothermal fields has been
done in India.

TECHNOLOGY IMPORTED DURING LAST FIVE
YEARS :

Being a premier organisation for Hydro Power
development, NHPC is providing cheap and clean power
to nation. NHPC has been making all out efforts to study
and adopt latest technology available in the world market.

NHPC has also diversified into the field of geothermal
power. It has got done ranking of the Geothermal Fields
in India by hiring an International Consultant. Further,
pre-feasibility report of 4 nos. most prospective Geothermal
Fields have also been prepared.

.. farfera Bug #
S.No. Rs. In million
g OUTGO 2001-02 2000-01
1. ST TIF @ AR @6 wlnd
Value of imported Plant & Machinery 1268 535
2, SN Know-how 14 139
3. fafae (=) Misc (outgo) 322 3033
4, 9 Interest 1110 1178
5. wratfera el & sy # Ay T sfaRed gelt @ fRedt @ B
Value of spare parts & components consumed in Operating units
- M Imported 19 4
- weel Indigenous 50 67
3™ INCOME
6. o |eedt 3 Interest Income — —
7. 3 Others —_— —






National Hydroelectric Power Corporation Ltd.

(A Government of India Enterprise)

T sifftr B, Sae—s3,

NHPC Office Complex, Sector-33,
Faridabad-121 003 (Haryana)

)

BRIEEIE—121 003 (

JYEISE ¢ http://www.nhpcindia.com

Website : http://www.nhpcindia.com
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